
Agenda 11-14-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 2 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

November 14, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, November 14, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room 
of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
OVERSIZED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
10 Poinciana Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for the oversized detached garage located to the 
east of the main home. This application did receive Zoning Board approval for the 
location, height, and size of the structure. 

 
246 Long Meadow 

Applicant is requesting design review to change the garage door to glass French doors. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
53 Country Club Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 280 square foot addition off 
the rear of the home. 

 
417 Mendon Center Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a rear mudroom and some 
window changes. 
 

7 Kalleston Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximate 125 square-foot addition off the 
rear of the home to allow for more space in the master suite. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: DEMOLITION 
 
5691 Palmyra Road 

Applicant is requesting approval to demolish a detached garage. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
22 Bridleridge Farms 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 2,810 square-foot, two-story, single 
family home in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision. 
 

 
 
 



Agenda 11-14-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 2 of 2 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
321 Mendon Center Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the addition of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic 
Landmark.  This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
700 Allens Creek Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, for the addition of a fence and other landscaping elements to a Designated 
Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
PLANNING BOARD COMMENTARY 
 
Pittsford Oaks 

The Planning Board is requesting DRHPB commentary on the Pittsford Oaks project. 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December 5, 2024, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 101024 

1 
 

DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

OCTOBER 10, 2024 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, October 10, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Dave Wigg, Kathleen Cristman 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Anna Piazza, Building Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, 
Town Attorney; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison  
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 12 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order 
at 6 PM.  
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
There were no updates at this time. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
3785 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a third bay garage as 
well as an addition on the other side of the home for more living space. 
 
Scott Odorisi, of 3785 East Avenue, introduced the application. Mr. Odorisi stated he is requesting design 
review for the addition of a third bay garage as well as an addition on the other side of the home. He noted his 
submission of the additional elevations as requested by the Board at his first appearance. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the additions, with the additional elevations of the east side of the 
wall, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
18 Amber Hill 
Applicant is requesting design review to remove rear windows from a previously approved submission. 
 
Dan Ludwig, of Pardi Partnership Architects, introduced the application. He is requesting design review to 
remove the rear windows from a previously approved submission of a three-story addition with additional 
windows on the back. The homeowner is looking to remove the windows from both the upper floors. He 
presented the Board with two alternate plans, the first with the removal of both windows, and the second with 
the removal of one window. Chairman Schneider stated that the second plan looked off-balanced with only one 
window, and Board Member Salem agreed. 
 
Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the renovation for alternate plan one with the removal of both 
windows, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 101024 

2 
 

4 Cricket Hill 
Applicant is requesting design review to add a covered entryway and change some windows from a previously 
approved project. 
 
Vince Miller, of Build it Forward, introduced the application. He is requesting design review to add a portico and 
change the windows from a previously approved project. Mr. Miller specified that the applicant is looking to add 
shutters and change the current windows to trapezoid windows in the great room. He added that the covered 
entryway will have the same asphalt shingles, standard square posts, and a change in trim. Chairman 
Schneider stated the proposed changes will fit better with the existing architecture of the home.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the renovations and additions, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
94 N Wilmarth Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximate 720 square-foot addition off the existing barn. 
 
Curtis Ecklund, of 94 N Wilmarth Road, introduced the application. The applicant is requesting design review 
for an addition to an existing barn. He stated the proposed addition will have metal siding and a metal roof to 
match the existing structure. Mr. Ecklund added that the north part of the addition will be covered with siding, 
specifically white with dark blue trim. Chairman Schneider asked for clarification on what will happen to the 
driveway. Mr. Ecklund stated they are keeping the existing blacktop driveway and adding graded gravel. Board 
Member Salem noted that there are no neighbors located where the existing barn is. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the addition on the existing barn, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
24 Framingham Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a two-car garage extension and portico over the front 
door. 
 
Mark Covert, of 24 Framingham Lane and Jim Beswick, of James Beswick Contractor, introduced the 
application. The applicant is proposing to extend the existing two-car garage for more space. He added that 
the garage addition will extend 8 feet forward in front of the front facade, and will be offset by the stoop. 
Chairman Schneider asked for clarification that they will not be adding more brick, to which the applicant 
confirmed. 
 
Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the addition, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
70 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,334 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. The applicant is 
proposing the construction of an approximate 3,334 square-foot two-story single-family home. Mr. Winseman  
stated the home will have four different materials: cedar shake, stone, horizontal siding, and a metal roof. He 
added that the roof will wrap around the front of the home. Board Member Salem noted the fireplace seen on 



DRAFT MINUTES 101024 

3 
 

the rear elevation, and asked how far out it will extend. The applicant stated it will extend 6 inches off the back 
of the home. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family 
home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Chairman Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
19 Bridleridge Farms 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 2,926 square-foot, two-story, single-family home in the Bridleridge 
Farms Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. The applicant is 
proposing the construction of an approximate 2,926 square-foot two-story single-family home. Mr. Winseman 
stated the home will have horizontal siding throughout with real-brick accent panels. 
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the application for the construction of a new home, as 
submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was approved, none opposed. 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
321 Mendon Center Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, for the 
addition of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic Landmark.  This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Schneider stated this is a continued public hearing. 
 
William Pieper, of 321 Mendon Center Road introduced the application. The applicant is proposing the addition 
of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic Landmark. Mr. Pieper stated the height of the solar 
panels on the roof will be no more than 6 inches. Chairman Schneider stated the main house is not diminished 
by the addition of solar panels, adding that if the house were to be sold in the future, the panels could be easily 
removed. Board Member Whitbeck noted that adding shutters will help further diminish the addition of solar 
panels to the home, to which Board Member Salem agreed. Board Member Salem emphasized the panels will 
not be visible when standing in front of the home, they will only be visible when driving north.  
 
Chairman Schneider asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Schneider closed the public hearing 
and stated the Board will prepare a resolution to be voted on for the next meeting on November 14, 2024. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
4045 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 5,950 square-foot recreation 
building. 
 
John August, Board Member of the Project Chair for Irondequoit Country Club, introduced the application. The 
applicant is proposing to demolish the existing tennis pro shop and add an approximate 5,250 square-foot 
recreation building. Mr. August made note that the proposed addition will be 5,250 square-feet and not the 
5,950 square-feet that was advertised. He stated the windows will match the existing main building windows of 
the clubhouse building, and will have the same EIFS finish and trim as well. Chairman Schneider inquired 
about the material of the windows seen on the rendering. Mr. August stated they are false windows, likely a 
plexiglass material. Chairman Schneider noted the lack of reflectivity of the plexiglass material, stating that 



DRAFT MINUTES 101024 

4 
 

standard glass or a material that represents standard glass might be better long-term. Board Member Vekasy 
agreed. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the construction of an approximately 5,250 square-foot recreation 
building, as submitted with a recommendation that the two areas of faux windows could have materials 
selected that would represent glass in its reflectivity. This motion was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
PLANNING BOARD COMMENTARY: Pittsford Oaks 10/10/2024 
 
Pittsford Oaks 
The Planning Board is requesting DRHPB commentary on the Pittsford Oaks project. 

Dustin Welch, of Passero Associates, introduced the application. Mr. Welch stated that a new proposed 
footprint has been submitted that incorporated significant changes, particularly at the northeast corner. He 
explained that the intention with the new proposed elevations was to reduce the massing of the building at the 
corner of Clover Street and W Jefferson Road, without starting over entirely. Mr. Welch specified they 
introduced new sloped roofs, allowing them to reduce the roof height at the northeast corner.  

Chairman Schneider noted they added a site section and made requested changes to the northeast corner, but 
questioned how they had reduced the massing of the building. He added that the Board had previously asked 
to see a one-story reduction and inquired why that was not incorporated. Mr. Welch stated they would lose too 
many units if they eliminated an entire story.  

Danny Daniele, of Daniele Family Companies, stated that his team had removed 50% more massing than what 
the Board had requested.  

Chairman Schneider explained that although they would lose units, the Board still wanted to see a rendering 
that incorporated that change. He also clarified that volume is not massing, and there continues to be concern 
about the overall massing of the building. Mr. Daniele asked for clarification whether the Board was more 
concerned with removing units or removing mass. Chairman Schneider stated they are more concerned with 
the mass, adding the Board had previously stated the maximum height of the building needs to be 573 feet 
above sea level, for a minimum of 60 feet in from the north elevation. He emphasized that proposing the 
building to be partially at a lower height for 150 feet is not the same as 60 feet in at a height of 573 feet, as the 
Board stated.  

Board Member Salem acknowledged the changes made, but noted her concern that with those changes, the 
building no longer looks cohesive. Board Member Vekasy agreed, stating that while the new rendering is an 
improvement, without breaking up the rest of the monotonous roofline, it looks like two separate buildings. He 
explained while the project does have some vertical elements to break up the overall mass, there is an 
underlying ‘pancaking’ or ‘banding’ that at the scale of this building is a little overwhelming. Everything lines up 
horizontally: the stone/concrete base of one story, the next single story of a darker gray material and then the 
upper two stories of lighter gray. The trim lines, eave lines, and roof lines all follow and are monotonous. He 
added that they could help the appearance that there are smaller masses of building. Additionally, he stated by 
looking at the building there is an A-A-B kind of pattern throughout, emphasizing that if they made a portion A-
B-A or B-A-A it would break things up better.  

Chairman Schneider stated if they applied the effort and changes to the rest of the building that they did with 
the northeast corner, it would make it more united and significantly break up the rigid roofline.  

Chairman Schneider stated additional comments would be produced. 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 101024 

5 
 

OTHER 
 
28 Whitestone Lane 
Applicant is requesting to remove a cupola from a previously approved submission. 
 
Anne-Marie Rizzo, of 28 Whitestone Lane, introduced the application. Ms. Rizzo is proposing to remove a 
cupola from a previously approved submission. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the removal of a cupola, as submitted. This motion was seconded 
by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of September 26, 2024 were approved following a motion by Board Member Salem. This motion 
was seconded by Chairman Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none 
opposed. 
 
Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 8:21PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 
 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA20-000182

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 10 Poinciana Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.01-2-6.31
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Goorman, Koen M
Applicant: Goorman, Koen M

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the oversized detached garage located 
to the east of the main home. This application did receive Zoning Board approval for the location, 
height and size of the structure.

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 10, 2020

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257













Original Approved



37 Allens Creek Road
Rochester, New York 14618

Office (585) 442-6640
Mobile (585)747-6019

James L. Garrett Company Inc.

LBoehlert@JLGarrett.com

Goorman Residence
Separate New Garage

10 Poinciana Drive
Pittsford N.Y. 14534

9/24/2024
Revised 10/10/2024Ronald Anthony Samsel P.E.

Contractor: Owner and Jobsite Address: Structural Engineer: Date:

Drawn By:

Page Number

L.E.W. Boehlert43 Florendin Lane
Henrietta, N. Y. 14467

(585) 334-5549

Rear Elevation
Scaled

Front or Driveway Elevation
Scaled

Poolside Elevation
Scaled

Neighbor Side Elevation
Scaled

Elevations
#2

New Proposed



37 Allens Creek Road
Rochester, New York 14618

Office (585) 442-6640
Mobile (585)747-6019

James L. Garrett Company Inc.

LBoehlert@JLGarrett.com

Goorman Residence
Separate New Garage

10 Poinciana Drive
Pittsford N.Y. 14534

9/24/2024
Revised 10/10/2024Ronald Anthony Samsel P.E.

Contractor: Owner and Jobsite Address: Structural Engineer: Date:

Drawn By:

Page Number

L.E.W. Boehlert43 Florendin Lane
Henrietta, N. Y. 14467

(585) 334-5549

4'-1"

4'-1"

4'-1"

9'-2 5/8"

A3535
RO 3' 5-3/8" w x 5' 5-1/4" high

set 3'-8" AFF

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'
-1

"

27'-10"

1'-0"

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

13
'-1

0 
1/

2"

28'-5 3/4"

1'
-1

1 
15

/1
6"

7'-8"

9'
-1

"

5'-6 5/16"

6'
-9

 1
/2

"

0"0"

30'-7 7/16"

10 12

14'-0"

37
'-1

0 
3/

16
"

17'-10 7/16"

0"

1"

26'-10"

8

12

0"

17'-1
0 9/16"

37'-10 3/8"

14'-0"

26
'-8

 3
/8

"
5/

8"

8

12

17'-1
0 5/16"

1'-4 15/16"

12
'-4

 1
/2

"

30'-7 7/16"

12
'-4

 1
/2

"

1'-2 7/16"

17'-10 5/16"

1012

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'-4"1'-0"

6'-10"

20
'-0

 1
/1

6"

2'-3"

CW135
 RO 2'-4-7/8" w x 3' 5-3/8" high

Set 4'-0" AFF to sill

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2"

 high set 2'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2" high

 set 2'-8" AFF

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

12
'-5

"

2'
-5

"

13'-7"

6'-5 5/16"

9'-0 11/16"

6'-6 9/16"

9'
-0

 1
1/

16
"

1012

4'-3 1/2"

6'-0" x 6'-8"

6'-11 1/2"

11'-3"

7'-11"

3'
-2

"

3'-8"

3'
-1

1 
1/

2"

2'
-6

" 
x 

6'
-8

"

19
'-6

 1
/2

"

23
'-6

"11'-3"

34'-0"

1'-4" 26'-2"

20'-10"

8'-0" x 7'-0" OHD

5'-4"

26'-2"

20'-10"

8'-0" x 7'-0" OHD

5'-4"

1'-4" 5'-2"

34'-0"

5'-4"28'-8"

8'-0"

10'-0" x 9'-0" OHD

12'-8"

10'-0" x 9'-0" OHD

8'-0"

52
'-8

"

3'
-4

"
22

'-8
"

10
'-1

 1
/2

"

2'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-0

"

2'
-1

"

2'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-0

"

7'
-1

 1
/2

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

3'
-4

"

26
'-8

"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-6

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

7'
-5

 1
/2

"

26
'-8

"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-6

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

7'
-5

 1
/2

"

26
'-8

"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-6

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

7'
-5

 1
/2

"

26
'-8

"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

" 
x 

4'
-0

"

5'
-0

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-6

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

7'
-5

 1
/2

"

52
'-8

"

26
'-8

"

4'
-0

"

2'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"

2'
-1

"

2'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"

11
'-0

"

2'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"

2'
-1

"

2'
-0

" 
x 

5'
-0

"

7'
-6

"

10
'-0

"
16

'-0
"

8'
-4

"

2'
-4

" 
x 

3'
-6

"

7'
-8

"

Mechanical Room
11'-1 7/8" x 3'-0"

33 ft²

Bathroom
11'-1 15/16" x 7'-1"

54 ft²

Garden Room
11'-2" x 12'-4"

137 ft²

33'-0" x 51'-8"
1093 ft²

1st Floor Plan
Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

1st Floor Plan
#4



37 Allens Creek Road
Rochester, New York 14618

Office (585) 442-6640
Mobile (585)747-6019

James L. Garrett Company Inc.

LBoehlert@JLGarrett.com

Goorman Residence
Separate New Garage

10 Poinciana Drive
Pittsford N.Y. 14534

9/24/2024
Revised 10/10/2024Ronald Anthony Samsel P.E.

Contractor: Owner and Jobsite Address: Structural Engineer: Date:

Drawn By:

Page Number

L.E.W. Boehlert43 Florendin Lane
Henrietta, N. Y. 14467

(585) 334-5549
2nd Floor Plan

#5

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

8'-3"

13
'-2

"

4'-1"

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

8'-3"

13
'-2

"

4'-1"

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

8'-3"

13
'-2

"

4'-1"

9'-2 5/8"

1'-4"1'-0"

6'-10"

20
'-0

 1
/1

6"

CW135
 RO 2'-4-7/8" w x 3' 5-3/8" high

Set 4'-0" AFF to sill

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2"

 high set 2'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2" high

 set 2'-8" AFF

24
'-8

" 
L,

 4
" 

W
, 1

'-0
" 

D
 B

ea
m

12
'-5

"

2'
-5

"

13'-7"

A3535
RO 3' 5-3/8" w x 5' 5-1/4" high

set 3'-8" AFF

27'-10"

26
'-1

1"

25'-2"

26
'-7

"

25'-2"

27'-10"

21
'-9

"

27'-10"

21
'-8

"

Common Trusses
2'-0 on center

Common Trusses
2'-0 on center

28'-10"

1'-4"26'-2"1'-4"

22
'-9

"
26

'-1
"

27'-10" x 48'-4"
1271 ft²



37 Allens Creek Road
Rochester, New York 14618

Office (585) 442-6640
Mobile (585)747-6019

James L. Garrett Company Inc.

LBoehlert@JLGarrett.com

Goorman Residence
Separate New Garage

10 Poinciana Drive
Pittsford N.Y. 14534

9/24/2024
Revised 10/10/2024Ronald Anthony Samsel P.E.

Contractor: Owner and Jobsite Address: Structural Engineer: Date:

Drawn By:

Page Number

L.E.W. Boehlert43 Florendin Lane
Henrietta, N. Y. 14467

(585) 334-5549

1'-4"1'-0"

6'-10"

20
'-0

 1
/1

6"

CW135
 RO 2'-4-7/8" w x 3' 5-3/8" high

Set 4'-0" AFF to sill

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2"

 high set 2'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2" high

 set 2'-8" AFF

12
'-5

"

2'
-5

"

27'-10"

13'-7"

21
'-8

"

13'-7"

A3535
RO 3' 5-3/8" w x 5' 5-1/4" high

set 3'-8" AFF

27'-10"

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

8'-3"

13
'-2

"

4'-1"

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

8'-3"

13
'-2

"

4'-1"

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

2'-0" DIA 2'-0" DIA

8'-3"

13
'-2

"

4'-1"

9'-2 5/8"

34'-0"

1'-4" 26'-2"

20'-10"

8'-0" x 7'-0" OHD

5'-4"

1'-4" 5'-2"

34'-0"

5'-4"28'-8"

8'-0"

10'-0" x 9'-0" CO

12'-8"

10'-0" x 6'-0"

8'-0"

52
'-8

"

3'
-4

"
22

'-8
"

19
'-4

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

3'
-4

"

26
'-8

"

9'
-0

"

3'
-0

" 
x 

6'
-8

"

10
'-2

 1
/2

"

2'
-6

" 
x 

6'
-8

" 
9L

t

7'
-5

 1
/2

"

52
'-8

"

26
'-8

"
10

'-0
"

16
'-0

"

33'-0" x 51'-8"
1348 ft²

Foundation
Plan
#3



37 Allens Creek Road
Rochester, New York 14618

Office (585) 442-6640
Mobile (585)747-6019

James L. Garrett Company Inc.

LBoehlert@JLGarrett.com

Goorman Residence
Separate New Garage

10 Poinciana Drive
Pittsford N.Y. 14534

9/24/2024
Revised 10/10/2024Ronald Anthony Samsel P.E.

Contractor: Owner and Jobsite Address: Structural Engineer: Date:

Drawn By:

Page Number

L.E.W. Boehlert43 Florendin Lane
Henrietta, N. Y. 14467

(585) 334-5549

View from Public Road
Leigh Station Road

Front of House form
Private Drive

View from End of Driveway

Tape Location Map

Tape Location
Map
#1



37 Allens Creek Road
Rochester, New York 14618

Office (585) 442-6640
Mobile (585)747-6019

James L. Garrett Company Inc.

LBoehlert@JLGarrett.com

Goorman Residence
Separate New Garage

10 Poinciana Drive
Pittsford N.Y. 14534

9/24/2024
Revised 10/10/2024Ronald Anthony Samsel P.E.

Contractor: Owner and Jobsite Address: Structural Engineer: Date:

Drawn By:

Page Number

L.E.W. Boehlert43 Florendin Lane
Henrietta, N. Y. 14467

(585) 334-5549

4'-1"

4'-1"

4'-1"

9'-2 5/8"

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'-4"1'-0"

6'-10"

20
'-0

 1
/1

6"

2'-3"

CW135
 RO 2'-4-7/8" w x 3' 5-3/8" high

Set 4'-0" AFF to sill

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C25
 RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 5' 0-3/8" high

 set 3'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2"

 high set 2'-8" AFF

C24
RO 4' 0-1/2" w x 4' 0-1/2" high

 set 2'-8" AFF

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

12
'-5

"

2'
-5

"

13'-7"

6'-5 5/16"

9'-0 11/16"

6'-6 9/16"

9'
-0

 1
1/

16
"

1012

A3535
RO 3' 5-3/8" w x 5' 5-1/4" high

set 3'-8" AFF

1'-0"

1'-0"

1'
-1

"

27'-10"

1'-0"

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

13
'-1

0 
1/

2"

28'-5 3/4"

1'
-1

1 
15

/1
6"

7'-8"

9'
-1

"

5'-6 5/16"

6'
-9

 1
/2

"

0"0"

30'-7 7/16"

10 12

14'-0"

37
'-1

0 
3/

16
"

17'-10 7/16"

0"

1"

26'-10"

8

12

0"

17'-1
0 9/16"

37'-10 3/8"

14'-0"

26
'-8

 3
/8

"
5/

8"

8

12

17'-1
0 5/16"

1'-4 15/16"

12
'-4

 1
/2

"

30'-7 7/16"

12
'-4

 1
/2

"

1'-2 7/16"

17'-10 5/16"

1012

49
'-4

"

22
'-9

"
26

'-1
"

27'-10" x 48'-4"
1271 ft²

Roof Plan
#6

Roof Plan
Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000078

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 246 Long Meadow Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.13-1-38
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Sherman, Neal E
Applicant: Gaetano Abbate Contacting & Consulting

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to change the garage door to glass 
French doors.

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000123

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 53 Country Club Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.05-1-52
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Durand, Carolyn
Applicant: JB Sterling Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 280 square foot
addition off the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 







NOTE:

-PROVIDE (2) 12" PLYWOOD GUSSETS - 2X6 WALL
-PROVIDE (1) 12" PLYWOOD GUSSETS - 2X4 WALL

PROVIDE SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS AT ALL
LOCATIONS REQUIRED PER THE N.Y.S RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE.

ALL EXTERIOR FLOOR CANTILEVERS SHALL RECEIVE 12" DURAPLY FINISH
AT UNDERSIDE, FULL DEPTH RIM JOIST AND SOLID BLOCKING AT
SUPPORT WALL.

INSTALL HANDRAILS AND GUARDRAILS AT STAIRS PER SECTIONS R-311
AND R-312 OF THE N.Y.S. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE.

WINDOW TYPES SHALL BE DOUBLE HUNG W/LOW-E VINYL-CLAD WITH 12"
OPENING HEIGHT SCREENS.

PROVIDE 50 CFM EXHAUST FAN (DUCTED TO EXTERIOR) AT ALL
BATHROOMS.

HOUSE CONSTRUCTION  NOTES:

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION:

LEGEND:

OPENING

50 CFM EXHAUST FAN
-DUCTED TO EXTERIOR

2X6 WALL

HEADER SCHEDULE:

UP TO 5'-0" (3) 2X8 (2) 2X8

6'-0" (3) 2X10 (2) 2X12

7'-0" (3) 2X12 (2) 13
4" x 71

4" LVL'S

8'-0" (3) 13
4" x 91

4" LVL'S (2) 13
4" x 91

4" LVL'S

2X4 WALL

SMOKE DETECTORS

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS

SMOKE DETECTOR (PROVIDE IN
ATTIC SPACE AND BASEMENT)

CO CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR (PROVIDE
IN ATTIC SPACE AND BASEMENT)

COV.

DRAWINGS INDEX:
List of Drawings, General Notes, Front Elevation & Design Data

A-1   FLOOR PLANS AND SCHEDULES

A-2   ELEVATIONS AND SECTIONS

(315) 759-5772

Geneva, New York 14456

Sky High Architecture

86 Castle Street

REVISION SCHEDULE

NAME DATE

GENERAL NOTES:

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL NATIONAL AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS.

EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO WALL FACE OF FRAMING.

INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO WALL FACE OF FRAMING.

INSTALL TRIPLE STUDS (MINIMUM) UNDER GIRDERS OR DOUBLE JOISTS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

SMOKE ALARMS TO BE WIRED AND INTERCONNECTED WITH NO SWITCHES AND WITH BATTERY BACK-UP.SMOKE ALARMS ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN THE
FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

A. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.
B. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE SLEEPING ROOM.
C. ON EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND HABITABLE ATTICS, AND NOT INCLUDING CRAWLSPACES AND
UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN DWELLINGS OR DWELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS, A
SMOKE ALARMINSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE FOR THE ADJACENT LOWER LEVEL, PROVIDED THAT THE LOWER LEVEL IS LESS THAN ONE
FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.

D. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED NOT LESS THAN 3 FT. HORIZONTALLY FROM THE OPENING OF A BATHROOM THAT CONTAINS A BATHTUB OR A
SHOWER, UNLESS THIS WOULD PREVENT PLACEMENT OFA SMOKE ALARM REQUIRED BY SECTION R314.3 OF THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE.
E. SEE SECTION R314.3 OF THE BUILDING CODE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. THE MOST STRINGENTRULE SHALL APPLY.
F. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THEIMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS.
WHERE A FUEL-BURNING APPLIANCE IS LOCATED WITHIN A BEDROOMOR ITS ATTACHED BATHROOM, A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED
IN THE BEDROOM.(CARBON MONOXIDE AND SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE PERMITTED.)
G. HEAT DETECTOR TO BE INSTALLED IN LAUNDRY ROOMS.
H. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS, SUPPLIERS, ANDMANUFACTURERS OF ANY AND ALL
CHANGES IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR PARTIAL SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS USED IN THE
BIDDING AND/OR CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

2.

3.

4.

5.

1. DESIGN IS BASED ON A SOIL BEARING CAPACITY OF 2,500 PSI. WHERE QUESTIONABLE SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED, BUILDING OWNER SHALL OBTAIN
SOIL TESTING BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. A SOIL BEARING CAPACITY OF LESS THAN 2,500 PSI SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR
ADDITIONAL DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS. OWNER MAY BE REQUIRED TOENGAGE THE SERVICES OF A GEOTECHNICAL AND/OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

PLACE ALL FOOTINGS ON LEVEL UNDISTURBED FROST FREE SOIL.

INSTALL #5 REBAR AT BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS UP 3" FROM SOIL.LAP REBAR 18" AT SPLICES.

ALL REBAR TO BE A-615 GRADE 60.STEEL BEAMS TO BE 50 K.S.I.

4'-0" MINIMUM FROM FINISHED GRADE TO BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS.
ALL SLABS AND CONCRETE STEPS TO BE MINIMUM 3,500 PSI CONCRETE.
ALL FOOTINGS, PIERS, AND WALLS TO BE MINIMUM 3,500 PSI CONCRETE.
CONCRETE IN LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR SUBJECT TO FREEZING AND THAWING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED. TOTAL
AIRCONTENT (PERCENT BY VOLUME OF CONCRETE) SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 5 PERCENT OR MORE THAN 7 PERCENT. FOR GARAGE FLOORS
WITH ASTEEL-TROWELED FINISH, REDUCTION OF THE TOTAL AIR CONTENT (PERCENTBY VOLUME OF CONCRETE) TO NOT LESS THAN 3 PERCENT IS
PERMITTED IFTHE SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF THE CONCRETE IS INCREASED TONOT LESS THAN 4,000 PSI.
SEE SECTION R402.2 OF THE N.Y. STATE BUILDING CODE FOR MAXIMUM CEMENTITIOUS MATERIALS CONTENT.

6. COMPACTION OF BACKFILL AND GRAVEL AT 95%. LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8".

                  7.      INSTALL 1/2" PREMOULDEDBITUMINUMEXPANSIONJOINTFILLERATALLNEWSLABS OR CONCRETE PADS THAT ABUTT WALLS.

8. CONCRETE PROTECTION FOR REBAR TO BE A MINIMUM OF 3" FOR FOOTINGS, 1-1/2"FORWALLS,AND 2" FORPIERS.

9. G.C. TO CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. DO NOT BACKFILL UNTIL FIRST FLOOR IS FRAMED AND CONCRETE FLOORHAS BEEN SET FOR 28 DAYS.

11. CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

FOUNDATION NOTES:

THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
SECTIONSR402.4 THROUGH R402.5 OF THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE OFNY STATE.

AIR LEAKAGE:

THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED ASHAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE NOT EXCEEDING 3 AIR CHANGES
PER HOUR (CLIMATE ZONE 5). TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED WITH A BLOWER DOOR AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCHES W.G. (50
PASCALS). WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY AN APPROVED THIRD PARTY. A WRITTEN
REPORT OF THE RESULTS OF THE TEST SHALL BE SIGNED BY THE PARTY CONDUCTING THE TEST AND PROVIDED TO THE CODE
OFFICIAL. TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OFALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.
REFER TOSECTION N1102.4.1.2 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL CODE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO SECTION N1103 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING
CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:
PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT 1103.1.1
DUCT INSULATION 1103.2.1
DUCT SEALING 1103.2.2
EQUIPMENT SIZING 1103.6
SWIMMING  POOLS 1103.8

SYSTEMS:

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO SECTION N1102 OF THE NY STATE
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS:
CEILING REDUCTION 1102.2.1
UNVENTED ATTICS 1102.2.1.1
VAPOR RETARDERS 1102.5

BUILDING ENVELOPE
REQUIREMENTS:

LINTEL/HEADER SCHEDULE:
THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE PERTAINS TO OPENINGS IN STUD WALLS AND PARTITIONS IN
LOAD BEARING WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. USE DOUBLE STUDS AT EACH JAMB.

FOR OPENINGS UP TO 3'-0" WIDE   = (2) 2X6
FOR OPENINGS 3'-1" TO 4'-11" WIDE = (2) 2X8
FOR OPENINGS 5'-0" TO 6'-11" WIDE = (2) 2X10
FOR OPENINGS 7'-0" TO 9'-0" WIDE = (3) 2X10

TESTING:
THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE NOT TO EXCEED 3 AIR CHANGES
PER HOUSE (CLIMATE ZONE 5). TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED WITH A BLOWER DOOR AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCHES W.G. (50 PASCALS).
WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY AN APPROVED THIRD PARTY. A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE
RESULTS SHALL BE SIGNED BY THE PARTY CONDUCTING THE TEST AND PROVIDE A COPY TO THE CODE OFFICIAL.

REFER TO SECTION R1004 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE.

R1004.1 GENERAL

FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONDITIONS OF THE LISTING.
FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES SHALL BE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127.

R1004.2 HEARTH EXTENSIONS

HEARTH EXTENSIONS OF APPROVED FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LISTING OF THE FIREPLACE. THE HEARTH EXTENSION SHALL BE READILY DISTINGUISHABLE FROM THE SURROUNDING
FLOOR AREA. LISTED AND LABELED HEARTH EXTENSIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH UL 1618.

R1004.3 DECORATIVE SHROUDS

DECORATIVE SHROUDS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED AT THE TERMINATION OF CHIMNEYS FOR FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES
EXCEPT WHERE THE SHROUDS ARE LISTED AND LABELED FOR USE WITH THE SPECIFIC FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACE SYSTEM
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

R1004.4 UNVENTED GAS LOG HEATERS

AN UNVENTED GAS LOG HEATER SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN A FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACE UNLESS THE FIREPLACE
SYSTEM HAS BEEN SPECIFICALLY TESTED, LISTED AND LABELED FOR SUCH USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127.

R1004.5 GASKETED FIREPLACE DOORS

A GASKETED FIREPLACE DOOR SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED ON A FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACE EXCEPT WHERE THE
FIREPLACE SYSTEM HAS BEEN SPECIFICALLY TESTED, LISTED AND LABELED FOR SUCH USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127.

FACTORY BUILT FIRE PLACES:

FACTORY BUILT CHIMNEYS:
REFER TO SECTION R1005 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE

R1005.1 LISTING

FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEYS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AND TERMINATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

R1005.2 DECORATIVE SHROUDS

DECORATIVE SHROUDS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED AT THE TERMINATION OF FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEYS EXCEPT WHERE
THE SHROUDS ARE LISTED AND LABELED FOR USE WITH THE SPECIFIC FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEY SYSTEM
AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

R1005.3 SOLID-FUEL APPLIANCES

FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEYS INSTALLED IN DWELLING UNITS WITH
SOLID-FUEL-BURNING APPLIANCES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TYPE HT REQUIREMENTS OF UL 103 AND SHALL BE MARKED
"TYPE HT AND RESIDENTIAL TYPE AND BUILDING HEATING APPLIANCE CHIMNEY."
EXCEPTION: CHIMNEYS FOR USE WITH OPEN COMBUSTION CHAMBER FIREPLACES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF UL 103 AND SHALL BE MARKED "RESIDENTIAL TYPE AND BUILDING HEATING
APPLIANCE CHIMNEY." CHIMNEYS FOR USE WITH OPEN COMBUSTION CHAMBER APPLIANCES INSTALLED IN BUILDINGS
OTHER THAN DWELLING UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF UL 103 AND SHALL BE MARKED "BUILDING
HEATING APPLIANCE CHIMNEY" OR "RESIDENTIAL TYPE AND BUILDING HEATING APPLIANCE CHIMNEY."

R1005.4 FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES

CHIMNEYS FOR USE WITH FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES SHALL COMPLY WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF UL 127.

R1005.5 SUPPORT

WHERE FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEYS ARE SUPPORTED BY STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, SUCH AS JOISTS AND RAFTERS, THOSE
MEMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED TO SUPPORT THE ADDITIONAL LOAD.

R1005.6 MEDIUM-HEAT APPLIANCES

FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEYS FOR MEDIUM-HEAT APPLIANCES PRODUCING
FLUE GASES HAVING A TEMPERATURE ABOVE 1,000°F (538°C), MEASURED
AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE CHIMNEY, SHALL COMPLY WITH UL 959.

R1005.7 FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEY OFFSETS

WHERE A FACTORY-BUILT CHIMNEY ASSEMBLY INCORPORATES OFFSETS, NO PART OF THE CHIMNEY SHALL BE AT AN
ANGLE OF MORE THAN 30
DEGREES (0.52 RAD) FROM VERTICAL AT ANY POINT IN THE ASSEMBLY AND THE CHIMNEY ASSEMBLY SHALL NOT
INCLUDE MORE THAN FOUR ELBOWS.

EXTERIOR AIR SUPPLY:
REFER TO SECTION R1006 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE.

R1006.1 EXTERIOR AIR

FACTORY-BUILT OR MASONRY FIREPLACES COVERED IN THIS CHAPTER SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH AN EXTERIOR AIR
SUPPLY TO ENSURE PROPER FUEL COMBUSTION UNLESS THE ROOM IS MECHANICALLY VENTILATED AND CONTROLLED
SO THAT THE INDOOR PRESSURE IS NEUTRAL OR POSITIVE.

R1006.1.1 FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES

EXTERIOR COMBUSTION AIR DUCTS FOR FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES SHALL BE A LISTED COMPONENT OF THE FIREPLACE
AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

R1006.1.2 MASONRY FIREPLACES

LISTED COMBUSTION AIR DUCTS FOR MASONRY FIREPLACES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF
THEIR LISTING AND THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

R1006.2 EXTERIOR AIR INTAKE

THE EXTERIOR AIR INTAKE SHALL BE CAPABLE OF SUPPLYING ALL COMBUSTION AIR FROM THE EXTERIOR OF THE
DWELLING OR FROM SPACES WITHIN THE DWELLING VENTILATED WITH OUTDOOR AIR SUCH AS NONMECHANICALLY
VENTILATED CRAWL OR ATTIC SPACES. THE EXTERIOR AIR INTAKE SHALL NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN THE GARAGE OR
BASEMENT OF THE DWELLING. THE EXTERIOR AIR INTAKE, FOR OTHER THAN LISTED FACTORY-BUILT FIREPLACES, SHALL
NOT BE LOCATED AT AN ELEVATION HIGHER THAN THE FIREBOX. THE EXTERIOR AIR INTAKE SHALL BE COVERED WITH A
CORROSION-RESISTANT SCREEN OF 1/4-INCH (6.4 MM) MESH.

R1006.3 CLEARANCE

UNLISTED COMBUSTION AIR DUCTS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM 1-INCH (25 MM) CLEARANCE TO
COMBUSTIBLES FOR ALL PARTS OF THE DUCT WITHIN 5 FEET (1524 MM) OF THE DUCT OUTLET.

R1006.4 PASSAGEWAY

THE COMBUSTION AIR PASSAGEWAY SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 6 SQUARE INCHES (3870 MM2) AND NOT MORE THAN 55
SQUARE INCHES (0.035 M2), EXCEPT THAT COMBUSTION AIR SYSTEMS FOR LISTED FIREPLACES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

R1006.5 OUTLET THE EXTERIOR AIR OUTLET SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE BACK OR SIDE OF THE FIREBOX CHAMBER OR
SHALL BE LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE FIREBOX, AT THE LEVEL OF THE HEARTH AND NOT GREATER THAN 24 INCHES (610
MM) FROM THE FIREBOX OPENING. THE OUTLET SHALL BE CLOSABLE AND DESIGNED TO PREVENT BURNING MATERIAL
FROM DROPPING INTO CONCEALED COMBUSTIBLE SPACES.

MULTIPLE-APPLIANCE VENTING
SYSTEMS:
ONE OR MORE LISTED AND LABELED APPLIANCES CONNECTED TO A COMMON NATURAL DRAFT VENTING SYSTEM
SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:

1. APPLIANCES THAT ARE CONNECTED TO COMMON VENTING SYSTEMS SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE SAME FLOOR OF
THE DWELLING. EXCEPTION: ENGINEERED SYSTEMS AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION G2427.

2. INLETS TO COMMON VENTING SYSTEMS SHALL BE OFFSET SUCH THAT NO PORTION OF AN INLET IS OPPOSITE
ANOTHER INLET.

3. CONNECTORS SERVING APPLIANCES OPERATING UNDER A NATURAL DRAFT SHALL NOT BE CONNECTED TO ANY
PORTION OF A MECHANICAL DRAFT SYSTEM OPERATING UNDER POSITIVE PRESSURE.

MULTIPLE SOLID FUEL PROHIBITED:
REFER TO SECTION M1801.12 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE

A SOLID FUEL-BURNING APPLIANCE OR FIREPLACE SHALL NOT CONNECT TO A CHIMNEY PASSAGEWAY VENTING
ANOTHER APPLIANCE.

FIRE BLOCKING:
REFER TO SECTION R302.11 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE.

R302.11 FIREBLOCKING

IN COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION, FIREBLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO CUT OFF BOTH VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL
CONCEALED DRAFT OPENINGS AND TO FORM AN EFFECTIVE FIRE BARRIER BETWEEN STORIES, AND BETWEEN A TOP
STORY AND THE ROOF SPACE.

FIREBLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

1. IN CONCEALED SPACES OF STUD WALLS AND PARTITIONS, INCLUDING FURRED SPACES AND PARALLEL ROWS OF
        STUDS OR STAGGERED STUDS, AS FOLLOWS:

1.1   VERTICALLY AT THE CEILING AND FLOOR LEVELS.

1.2   HORIZONTALLY AT INTERVALS NOT EXCEEDING 10 FEET (3048 MM).

2. AT INTERCONNECTIONS BETWEEN CONCEALED VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL SPACES SUCH AS OCCUR AT SOFFITS,
        DROP CEILINGS AND COVE CEILINGS.

3. IN CONCEALED SPACES BETWEEN STAIR STRINGERS AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RUN. ENCLOSED SPACES
UNDER STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION R302.7.

4.    AT OPENINGS AROUND VENTS, PIPES, DUCTS, CABLES AND WIRES AT CEILING AND FLOOR LEVEL, WITH AN
APPROVED MATERIAL TO RESIST THE FREE PASSAGE OF FLAME AND PRODUCTS OF COMBUSTION. THE MATERIAL
FILLING THIS ANNULAR SPACE SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MEET THE ASTM E 136 REQUIREMENTS.

5.    FOR THE FIREBLOCKING OF CHIMNEYS AND FIREPLACES, SEE SECTION R1003.19.

6.    FIREBLOCKING OR CORNICES OF A TWO-FAMILY DWELLING IS REQUIRED AT THE LINE OF DWELLING UNIT
SEPARATION.

FIRE BLOCKING MATERIALS:
REFER TO SECTION R302.11.1 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE.

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SECTION R302.11, ITEM 4, FIREBLOCKING SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS.

1.  TWO-INCH NOMINAL LUMBER.

2.  TWO THICKNESS OF 1-INCH NOMINAL LUMBER WITH BROKEN LAP JOINTS.

3.  ONE THICKNESS OF 23/32-INCH WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS WITH JOINTS BACKED BY 23/32" WOOD STRUCTURAL
     PANELS.

4.   ONE THICKNESS OF 3/4" PARTICLE BOARD WITH JOINTS BACKED BY SAME.

5.   (1) HALF-INCH GYPSUM BOARD.

6.   ONE-QUARTER INCH CEMENT BASED MILLBOARD.

7.   BATTS OR BLANKETS OR MINERAL WOOL OR GLASS FIBER OR OTHER APPROVED MATERIALS INSTALLED IN SUCH A
      MANNER AS TO BE SECURELY RETAINED IN PLACE.

8.   CELLULOSE INSULATION INSTALLED AS TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E119 OR UL 263 FOR THE SPECIFIC
      APPLICATION.

R302.11.1.1 BATTS OR BLANKETS OF MINERAL OR GLASS FIBER

BATTS OR BLANKETS OF MINERAL OR GLASS FIBER OR OTHER APPROVED NONRIGID MATERIALS SHALL BE PERMITTED
FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE 10-FOOT (3048 MM) HORIZONTAL FIREBLOCKING IN WALLS CONSTRUCTED USING
PARALLEL ROWS OF STUDS OR STAGGERED STUDS.

R302.11.1.2 UNFACED FIBERGLASS

UNFACED FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION USED AS FIREBLOCKING SHALL FILL THE ENTIRE CROSS SECTION OF THE WALL
CAVITY TO A HEIGHT OF NOT LESS THAN 16 INCHES (406 MM) MEASURED VERTICALLY. WHERE PIPING, CONDUIT OR
SIMILAR OBSTRUCTIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE INSULATION SHALL BE PACKED TIGHTLY AROUND THE OBSTRUCTION.

R302.11.1.3 LOOSE-FILL INSULATION MATERIAL

LOOSE-FILL INSULATION MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED AS A FIREBLOCK UNLESS SPECIFICALLY TESTED IN THE FORM AND
MANNER INTENDED FOR USE TO DEMONSTRATE ITS ABILITY TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND TO RETARD THE SPREAD OF FIRE
AND HOT GASES.

R302.11.2 FIREBLOCKING INTEGRITY THE INTEGRITY OF FIREBLOCKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLY AND
SEWAGE DISPOSAL:
REFER TO SECTION P2602 OF THE NY STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE

P2602.1 GENERAL

THE WATER-DISTRIBUTION AND DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF ANY BUILDING OR PREMISES WHERE PLUMBING FIXTURES ARE
INSTALLED SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY OR SEWER SYSTEM, RESPECTIVELY, IF AVAILABLE. WHERE
EITHER A PUBLIC WATER-SUPPLY OR SEWER SYSTEM, OR BOTH, ARE NOT AVAILABLE, OR CONNECTION TO THEM IS NOT
FEASIBLE, AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLY OR INDIVIDUAL (PRIVATE) SEWAGE-DISPOSAL SYSTEM, OR BOTH, SHALL BE
PROVIDED.

P2602.1.1 INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLIES PRIVATE WELLS) SHALL BE INSTALLED BY A WELL DRILLER REGISTERED WITH THE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION AND BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 5-B
OF THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH REGULATIONS (10NYCRR APPENDIX 5-B.)

P2602.1.2 INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEMS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 75-A OF THE NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SANITARY
CODE.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS TO BE INSTALLED WITH METAL HEAD
FLASHING THAT EXTENDS OUT PAST THE WINDOW FRAME. ALL
OTHER INSTALLATION AND FLASHING DETAILS TO BE PER
MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATIONS.

STEPHENSON ADDITION
ADDITION  IN PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.O. AS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE PITTSFORD NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHENSON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-6-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHH



WINDOW SCHEDULE
MARK Style

Width HEIGHT
SIZE

TYPE MATERIAL NOTES

DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE

MARK Style
WD HGT

SIZE
DOOR

FIRE
RATING
LABEL SET

NO
KEYSIDE
RM NO

HARDWARE

NOTES

(315) 759-5772

Geneva, New York 14456

Sky High Architecture

86 Castle Street

REVISION SCHEDULE

NAME DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIMNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXERCISE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINI-FRIDGE  UNDER COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE 32"x16" WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE 32"x16" WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TO GO IN EXIST. OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x35 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BEAM POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BEAM POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x35 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BEAM POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU FOUNDATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x12" FOOTER W/(2)#5BAR  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL SEALER UNDER P.T. 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ANCHOR BOLT 6'O.C. AND 12" FROM ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SLAB  ON 2" RIGID FOAM INSULATION ON 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER ON 4-6" COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R-10 RIGID INSULATION  24" BELOW GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOWS AND  FRAME IN NEW DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECK: BISON PRODUCT ROOF DECKING ON  FULLY ADHERED EPDM ROOF ON  23/32" T&G SHEATHING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING TO BE SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.O. AS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE  PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHENSON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-6-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN FLOOR DECK PLAN



(315) 759-5772

Geneva, New York 14456

Sky High Architecture

86 Castle Street

REVISION SCHEDULE

NAME DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR TO REPLACE DOUBLE WINDOW INFILL WALL AND PATCH SIDING AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FOUNDATION FOR ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CMU AT BASE OF WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING AS SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPDM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPDM ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER SYSTEM TO REST  ON EPDM ROOF BISON PRODUCTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING AS SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING AS SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPPED FOUNDATION  FOR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 LEDGER BOARD ATTACHED  WITH LEDGERLOC SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x35 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 JOISTS @16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STIRUP HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x6 HEADERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-6" COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x12" FOOTER @48" BELOW GRADE  W/(2)#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x8" CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ANCHOR BOLT 6'O.C., 12"  FROM ENDS GROUTED SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x35 STEEL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISON ROOF PAVER  SYSTEM OR EQUAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY ADHERED EPDM ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
23/32" T&G DECKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-21 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR  SPEC'D BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-10 24"BELOW SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-38 SPRAYFOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM POCKET IN  EXISTING STUB WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RIGID FOAM INSUL. UNDER SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREW H. HINTENACH III, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.O. AS AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
53 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE  PITTSFORD NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHENSON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION AND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-6-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION OF ADDITION













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000122

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 417 Mendon Center Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-1-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Alexander, Dane M
Applicant: Alexander, Dane M

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a rear mudroom and
some window changes.

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





APPROX LOCATION 
OF (E) WELL HEAD

APPROX LOCATION OF 
(E) SEPTIC LEACH FIELD

(E) BASEMENT ENTRY 
STRUCTURE TO BE 
REMOVED AND 

REPLACED WITH BILCO 
DOOR ENTRANCE

PROJECT INFO:

OWNERS: DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
ADDRESS: 417 MENDON CENTER RD, PITTSFORD NY, 14534
TOWN: PITTSFORD
COUNTY: MONROE

ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS:

CLIMATE ZONE: 5A
FENESTRATION U-FACTOR: 0.30
CEILING INSULATION: R-49
WOOD FRAMED WALL INSULATION: R-20, OR R-13+R-5
FLOOR INSULATION: R-30
CRAWL SPACE WALL INSULATION: R-15 CONTINUOUS, OR R-19 CAVITY

GENERAL NOTES:

1. CODE REFERENCES INCLUDED IN THIS DOCUMENT REFER TO THE 
2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE (RESIDENTIAL CODE)

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH 
ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY 
AND ENERGY CODES; STATE AND LOCAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY 
CONSERVATION CODE FOR ALL HVAC EQUIPMENT, HVAC 
CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE AND DUCT 
INSULATION, AND FLORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF 
WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET THE NYS ENERGY 
CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH 
APPENDIX J OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE. PROVIDE BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT WITH FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION APPROVAL.

5. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY APPENDIX 
J OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE. DETECTORS SHALL BE LISTED AND 
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA-72 AND APPENDIX J OF THE 
RESIDENTIAL CODE, AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING 
LOCATIONS:
A. EACH SLEEPING ROOM
B. HALLWAYS ADJACENT TO SLEEPING ROOMS
C. AT LEAST ONE ON EACH STORY, INCLUDING BASEMENT

6. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY 
SECTION 915 OF THE 2020 FIRE CODE OF NYS, WITHIN 10 FEET OF 
ANY SLEEPING AREA. ALARMS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH UL 2034.

7. FLASHING IS REQUIRED AT PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF ALL 
EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR OPENINGS, UNDER AND AT ENDS 
OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS AND SILLS; AND WHERE 
EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR 
FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION. FLASHING 
SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 
R703.4 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE.

8. CLOTHES DRYERS SHALL BE EXHAUSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. DRYER EXHAUST SYSTEMS SHALL 
BE INDEPENDENT OF ALL OTHER SYSTEMS AND SHALL CONVEY THE 
MOISTURE AND ANY PRODUCTS OF COMBUSTION TO THE OUTSIDE 
OF THE BUILDING. THE MAXIMUM LENGTH OF A CLOTHES DRYER 
EXHAUST DUCT SHALL NOT EXCEED 35 FEET FROM THE DRYER 
LOCATION TO THE OUTLET TERMINAL. THE MAXIMUM LENGTH OF THE 
DUCT SHALL BE REDUCED FOR EACH 45 DEGREE BEND AND FOR 
EACH 90 DEGREE BEND AS PER TABLE 1502.4.5.1 OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
CODE. DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL BE 4 INCHES NOMINAL IN 
DIAMETER, AND SHALL TERMINATE ON THE OUTSIDE OF THE 
BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, 
BUT NOT LESS THAN 3 FEET IN ANY DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO 
BUILDINGS. 

9. GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF 
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE. A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS 
CONNECTION. VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS, 
AND WITHIN 6 FEET OF THE APPLIANCE. SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE 
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION G2420 OF THE 
RESIDENTIAL CODE AND SHALL COMPLY WITH REQUIRED 
STANDARDS AS INDICATED IN SECTION G2420.1.1.

10. ALL EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTIONS AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE.

11. ALL INSULATING MATERIALS INSTALLED WITHIN FLOOR-CEILING 
ASSEMBLIES, ROOF-CEILING ASSEMBLIES, WALL ASSEMBLIES, CRAWL 
SPACES AND ATTICS SHALL EXHIBIT A FLAME SPREAD INDEX NOT TO 
EXCEED 25 AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX NOT TO EXCEED 450 
WHERE TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E84 OR UL 723.

MATERIAL NOTES:

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE:
1. CONCRETE TO BE 4,000PSI MIN STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS.
2. BAR REINFORCING: ASTM A615, GRADE 60
3. WELDED WIRE FABRIC: ASTM A185
4. REINFORCING SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM CONCRETE 

COVERS: 
A. 3" WHERE CAST AGAINST EARTH
B. 1.5" WHERE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER
C. 3/4" WHERE FORMED AND NOT EXPOSED TO EARTH.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, REINFORCING SPLICES SHALL BE MINIMUM 48 
BAR DIAMETERS.

MASONRY:
1. MASONRY BLOCK UNITS: ASTM C90
2. MORTAR: ASTM C270, TYPE S (fm = 1500 PSI)
3. GROUT: COURSE GROUT, 3000PSI
4. LAP SPLICES OF REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE 40 BAR DIAMETERS BUT NOT 

LESS THAN 24".
5. ALL CONCRETE BLOCK WORK TO HAVE HORIZONTAL JOINT REINFORCING 

EVERY 16" OC.

WOOD:
1. DIMENSIONAL LUMBER (SPECIES AND GRADE):

A. LOAD BEARING STUDS: HEM-FIR NO.2
B. TOP AND BOTTOM PLATES: HEM-FIR NO.2
C. OTHER STRUCTURAL FRAMING: HEM-FIR NO. 2

2. WOOD CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN FOREST AND 
PAPER ASSOCIATIONS (AF&PA) NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. 
LUMBER MATERIAL MINIMUM SPECIFIED STRENGTHS SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AS FOLLOWS:
A. B) HEM-FIR NO. 2:  Fb (BENDING) = 850 PSI,  Fv (SHEAR) = 150 PSI,  E 

(MODULUS OF ELASTICITY) = 1,300,000 PSI
3. WOOD IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY, CONCRETE, OR EARTH, OR WITHIN 1 

FT OF GRADE OR EXPOSED TO THE EXTERIOR SHALL BE PRESSURE 
PRESERVATIVE TREATED (PPT).

4. LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER (LVL) PRODUCTS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED ALL 
MATERIAL PROPERTIES FOR MICROLLAM BY WEYERHAEUSER: Fb = 2600 PSI, 
E=1900 KSI (1.9E).

5. PARALLEL STRAND LUMBER (PSL) PRODUCTS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED ALL 
MATERIAL PROPERTIES FOR PARALLAM BY WEYERHAEUSER:  E=2000 KSI 
(2.0E).

6. LAMINATED STRAND LUMBER (LSL) PRODUCTS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED ALL 
MATERIAL PROPERTIES FOR LSL BY WEYERHAEUSER:  E=1300 KSI (1.3E).

7. ENGINEERED LUMBER (PSL, LVL, LSL) SHALL NOT BE NOTCHED OR BORED.
8. PROVIDE MINIMUM OF 2 JACK STUDS AND 1 KING STUD AT ENDS OF ALL 

BEAMS AND HEADERS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
9. CONTINUOUSLY GLUE AND CONNECT ALL BEAMS AND HEADERS WITH (2) 

ROWS (3 ROWS FOR 14"+ DEEP BEAMS) OF 16d COMMON NAIL AT 12" OC, 
MAX, STAGGER.

10. FRAMING ANCHORS, JOIST HANGERS, ETC, SHALL BE GALVANIZED STEEL 
(16 GA MIN). INSTALL ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

11. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X4 (MIN) STUDS @ 16" OC, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

12. WALL SHEATHING: 1/2" CDX PLYWOOD.

DESIGN CRITERIA

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY: A

WEATHERING PROBABILITY: SEVERE

ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEED: 115 MPH

GROUND SNOW LOAD: 40 PSF

TERMITE INFESTATION PROBABILITY: SLIGHT TO MODERATE

LIVE LOADING:
UNINHABITABLE ATTICS WITHOUT STORAGE: 10 PSF
UNINHABITABLE ATTICS WITH LIMITED STORAGE: 20 PSF
ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPING ROOMS, AND STAIRS: 40 PSF
SLEEPING ROOMS: 30 PSF

(E) ENTRY TO BE REMOVED

VIEW TOWARDS MAIN ENTRY

VIEW FROM BACK YARD

(E) BASEMENT ENTRY TO BE REMOVED

VIEW FROM DRIVEWAY/GARAGE

(E) BACK PORCH 
ENCLOSURE TO BE 
REMOVED

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

G-1

GENERAL NOTES AND
CONDITIONS

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

N.T.S.1
SITE PLAN

SHEET LIST

G-1 GENERAL NOTES AND CONDITIONS
A-1 EXISTING & DEMO FLOOR PLANS
A-2 OVERALL FLOOR PLANS
A-3 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A-4 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A-5 ENGLARGED FLOOR PLAN - FRONT ROOM
A-6 ENGLARGED FLOOR PLAN - KITCHEN
A-7 ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS - LIVING ROOM

AND BATH 2
E-1 ELECTRICAL PLANS

2024 RENOVATION TO 417 MENDON CENTER RD

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



D
W

R
a
n
g
e

UP

UP

R
e
fr
ig
e
ra
to
r

D
W

R
a
n
g
e

R
e
fr
ig
e
ra
to
r

WH

LIVING ROOM

4

FRONT ROOM

1

OFFICE

2

DINING ROOM

3

KITCHEN

5

1/2BATH

6

FRONT PORCH

14

BACK PORCH

15

U
P

D
O

W
N

CATWALK

9

BED 1

7

BED 2

10

BED 3

11

STOR

12

BATH 2

13

OPEN

OPEN

ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

D
O

W
N

REMOVE (E) WALL, SEE 
NEW WORK PLANS FOR 
STRUCTURAL HEADER

REMOVE BATHROOM 
AND ALL ASSOCIATED 
PLUMBING

REMOVE AND 
SALVAGE EXISTING 
BUILT IN CABINET

(E) SECOND FLOOR 
BATHROOM PLUMBING STACK

(E) RADIATOR TO BE REMOVED

REMOVE SPIRAL 
STAIRCASE

BACK PORCH WALL ENCLOSURE 
TO BE REMOVED. EXISTING 
STRUCTURE, COLUMNS, BEAMS, 
FLOOR, CEILING, AND ROOF TO 
REMAIN.

CONCRETE STAIRS 
TO BE REMOVED

(E) SOFFIT FRAMING 
ABOVE TO BE REMOVED 
(STRUCTURAL BEAM 
WITHIN TO REMAIN)

REMOVE 
BASEMENT 
ENTRY IN ITS 
ENTIRETY

7' - 0" 21' - 4"

(E) RADIATOR 
BELOW COUNTER 
TO BE REMOVED

(E) RADIATOR TO 
BE REMOVED

(E) RADIATOR TO 
BE REMOVED

(E) DECK TO 
REMAIN

(E) WINDOW, FRAME, AND TRIM TO BE 
REMOVED AND SALVAGED 

U
P

D
O

W
N

REMOVE (E) 
BOOKSHELF, 
TYP OF (2)

(E) RADIATOR TO 
BE REMOVED

(E) WASHER/DRYER AND 
WATER SOFTENER TO BE 
REMOVED AND SALVAGED

ENTRY ROOF TO BE 
REMOVED IN ITS ENTIRETY

CATWALK AND RAILING TO 
BE REMOVED (STRUCTURAL 
ELEMENTS TO REMAIN)

(E) RADIATOR TO BE 
REMOVED TEMPORARILY

REMOVE ALL PLUMBING, 
FIXTURES, AND FINISHES 
FROM BATHROOM

(E) LINEN CLOSET 
TO BE REMOVED

ROOF BELOW

ROOF BELOW

REMOVE 
PARTITION 
WALL

UNEXCAVATED

(E) WATER 
HEATER

(E) BOILER

CRAWLSPACE

(E) EXPANSION TANK

U
P

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-1

EXISTING & DEMO
FLOOR PLANS

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

1/8" = 1'-0"2
EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"3
EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"4
FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"5
SECOND FLOOR DEMO PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"1
EXISTING BASEMENT PLANN N N

N N

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



R
a
n
g
e

Washer Dryer

UP

UP

STORAGE

1

MUD ROOM

2

BATH 1

3

LAUNDRY

4

KITCHEN

5

DINING

8

DEN

9

PORCH

10

A-6
1

PANTRY

6

A-7
1

LIVING ROOM

7

5
A-2

___________

4
A-2

___________

3
A-2

___________

REPLACE (E) STONE 
FOUNDATION BELOW BAY 
WINDOW WITH GROUND 
FACE CMU BLOCK

A-5
1

NEW PORCH 
RAILING TO CODE

U
P

D
O

W
N

STORAGE

12

BATH 2

11

ATTIC STOR

13

BED 1

14

BED 2

16

BED 3

17

A-7
4

HALLWAY

18ACCESS LADDER

DENOTES EXISTING WALL TO REMAIN

DENOTES NEW CONSTRUCTION

OVERALL PLAN LEGEND

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

GRADE

(E) STONE FOUNDATION WALL, VIF

(E) EXTERIOR WOOD STUD WALL

R-20 INSULATION IN PORTIONS 
OF WALL EXPOSED DURING 
CONSTRUCTION

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD 
SUBFLOOR

R-30 CAVITY INSULATION

R-15 RIGID INSULATION ON 
INTERIOR FACE OF 
CRAWLSPACE WALLS AND  
UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR, TYP

FINISH FLOORING

(E) WOOD FLOOR JOISTS, VIF

CRAWLSPACE

OPTIONAL 2" THICK MUD 
SLAB EXTENDING 24" FROM 
FACE OF WALL

6 MIL POLY MOISTURE BARRIER, 
LAPPED AND TAPED, TURNED 
UP FOUNDATION WALL MIN 6"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

8" GROUND FACE CMU 
BLOCK ABOVE GRADE

8" CMU FOUNDATION WALL 
REINF WITH #4 BARS @ 32" OC, 
GROUTED SOLID BELOW GRADE 
WITH 3,000PSI GROUT

48
" M

IN
 B

EL
O

W
 G

RA
DE

PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE 
WITH 1/2" DIA ANCHOR BOLTS 
@ 4'-0" OC MAX, 12" EMBED

(E) FLOOR STRUCTURE 
TO REMAIN

R-30 INSULATION IN 
JOIST CAVITIES

(E) EXTERIOR WOOD 
STUD WALL, VIF

8"

1' - 8"

(2) #5 BARS IN WALL FOOTING

6 MIL POLY MOISTURE BARRIER, 
LAPPED AND TAPED, TURNED 
UP FOUNDATION WALL MIN 6"

R-15 RIGID INSULATION 
ON INTERIOR FACE OF 
FOUNDATION WALL

BASEMENT

-8' - 0"

1'
 - 

2"

#4 BAR @ 16" OC IN 
GROUTED CELL PRESSURE TREATED 

STAIRS TO CODE

8" CMU WALLS GROUTED 
SOLID BELOW GRADE, WITH 
CONPROCO FOUNDATION 
COAT WATERPROOFING

+/- GRADE

FORMED CONCRETE CAP 
SLOPED TO BILCO DOOR 
WITH (2) #4 BARS CONT

4" SLAB WITH 6X6 #10 
WIRE MESH

THICKENED SLAB BELOW 
CMU WALLS, REINFORCED 
WITH (2) #4 BARS

BILCO DOOR ENTRANCE 
TO BASEMENT

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-2

OVERALL FLOOR
PLANS

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

3/16" = 1'-0"1
FIRST FLOOR - NEW WORK

3/16" = 1'-0"2
SECOND FLOOR - NEW WORK

WINDOW SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE RO WIDTH RO HEIGHT COUNT
A H3 ALUMINUM CLAD DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 2' - 4" 4' - 0" 3
B H3 ALUMINUM CLAD DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 2' - 6" 4' - 0" 3
C H3 ALUMINUM CLAD (3) DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 6' - 10" 4' - 6 1/2" 1
D H3 ALUMINUM CLAD (2) DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 4' - 7" 4' - 6 1/2" 2

EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE WIDTH HEIGHT COUNT
100 Salvaged Exterior Door with new Jamb 2' - 8" 7' - 0" 1
101 Full Glass Inswing French Door 4' - 10 5/8" 7' - 0 1/2" 1

INTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

Mark TYPE WIDTH HEIGHT SWING SIZE/DESGINATION COUNT
102 Solid Wood Interior Door 2' - 4" 7' - 0" Left Inswing 28" x 84" 1
103 Solid Wood Interior Door 2' - 4" 7' - 0" Right Inswing 28" x 84" 1
104 Solid Wood Interior Door 2' - 2" 7' - 0" Left Outswing 26" x 84" 1
105 Solid Wood Interior Door 2' - 6" 7' - 0" Right Outswing 30" x 84" 1
106 Solid Wood Interior Door 2' - 4" 7' - 0" Left Outswing 28" x 84" 1
107 Solid Wood Interior Door 2' - 4" 6' - 8" Left Inswing 28" x 80" 1

3/4" = 1'-0"3
Section @ Crawlspace

3/4" = 1'-0"4
Section @ Bay Window

3/4" = 1'-0"5
Section @ New Basement Entry

N N

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

NOTES: 
1. EXTERIOR OF WINDOWS TO BE WHITE, TO MATCH EXISTING
2. EXTERIOR OF DOORS TO BE BLACK, TO MATCH EXISTING



FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

(E) ENTRY ROOF TO 
BE REMOVED

(E) ASPHALT SHINGLE 
ROOF TO REMAIN, TYP

(E) DOOR AND ENTRY STEPS 
TO BE REMOVED

(E) WINDOW TO BE REMOVED, INFILLED 
TO MATCH ADJACENT SIDING

(E) VINYL SIDING 
TO REMAIN, TYP

(E) STONE FOUNDATION 
AT BAY WINDOW TO BE 
REPLACED

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

A A

NEW SPLIT FACE CMU 
BLOCK FOUNDATION 
BELOW BAY WINDOW

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

(E) WINDOW TO BE REMOVED

(E) BASEMENT ENTRY 
STRUCTURE TO BE REMOVED 

(E) PORCH ENCLOSURE 
BEYOND TO BE REMOVED

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

D D

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-3

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

3/16" = 1'-0"1
EXISTING - FRONT ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"2
PROPOSED - FRONT ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"3
EXISTING - NORTH SIDE ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"4
PROPOSED - NORTH SIDE ELEVATION

WINDOW SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE RO WIDTH RO HEIGHT COUNT
A H3 ALUMINUM CLAD DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 2' - 4" 4' - 0" 3
B H3 ALUMINUM CLAD DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 2' - 6" 4' - 0" 3
C H3 ALUMINUM CLAD (3) DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 6' - 10" 4' - 6 1/2" 1
D H3 ALUMINUM CLAD (2) DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 4' - 7" 4' - 6 1/2" 2

EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE WIDTH HEIGHT COUNT
100 Salvaged Exterior Door with new Jamb 2' - 8" 7' - 0" 1
101 Full Glass Inswing French Door 4' - 10 5/8" 7' - 0 1/2" 1

NOTES: 
1. EXTERIOR OF WINDOWS TO BE WHITE, TO MATCH EXISTING
2. EXTERIOR OF DOORS TO BE BLACK, TO MATCH EXISTING

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

(E) WINDOW TO 
BE REMOVED

(E) WINDOW TO 
BE REMOVED

(E) SLIDING DOOR 
TO BE REMOVED

(E) PORCH ENCLOSURE TO 
BE REMOVED, INCLUDING:
• WINDOW
• DOOR
• WALLS AND SIDING

(E) BASEMENT ENTRY STRUCTURE 
TO BE REMOVED 

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

BBB

C

101

NEW BILCO DOOR 
ENTRY TO BASEMENT

A 100

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"
(E) BASEMENT ENTRY 
STRUCTURE BEYOND 
TO BE REMOVED 

(E) PORCH ENCLOSURE 
TO BE REMOVED

(E) PORCH ROOF 
TO BE REMOVED

(E) ENTRY STAIRS 
AND RAILINGS TO 
BE REMOVED

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-4

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

3/16" = 1'-0"1
EXISTING - REAR ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"2
PROPOSED - REAR ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"3
EXISTING - SOUTH SIDE ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"4
PROPOSED - SOUTH SIDE ELEVATION

WINDOW SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE RO WIDTH RO HEIGHT COUNT
A H3 ALUMINUM CLAD DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 2' - 4" 4' - 0" 3
B H3 ALUMINUM CLAD DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 2' - 6" 4' - 0" 3
C H3 ALUMINUM CLAD (3) DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 6' - 10" 4' - 6 1/2" 1
D H3 ALUMINUM CLAD (2) DOUBLE HUNG 2.0 4' - 7" 4' - 6 1/2" 2

EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

MARK TYPE WIDTH HEIGHT COUNT
100 Salvaged Exterior Door with new Jamb 2' - 8" 7' - 0" 1
101 Full Glass Inswing French Door 4' - 10 5/8" 7' - 0 1/2" 1

NOTES: 
1. EXTERIOR OF WINDOWS TO BE WHITE, TO MATCH EXISTING
2. EXTERIOR OF DOORS TO BE BLACK, TO MATCH EXISTING

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



R
a
n
g
e

Washer Dryer

STORAGE

1

BATH 1

3

LAUNDRY

4

MUD ROOM

2

ATTIC ACCESS IN 
CEILING ABOVE

10' - 8" 4' - 1" 2' - 6"

+/
- 1

0' 
- 1

"

4' - 4" 7' - 10" 5' - 1"

A-5

A

A

103

1
0
5

104

2X10 @ 16" OC 
ABOVE, TYP

2'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
2 

1/
4"

2'
 - 

0"

A-5

3
6
"x
9
0
"

5'
 - 

0"
 M

IN

5' - 4" 3' - 0 3/4"

5' - 4" 3' - 5 1/2"

3' - 0 3/4"

RECESSED 
MEDICINE CABINET

1' - 7" 1' - 10 1/2" 5' - 0" 1' - 10 1/2" 1' - 7"

2x FURRING WALL 
FOR PLUMBING

102

2'
 - 

8"

A-5

INFILL (E) EXTERIOR WALL OPENINGS WITH 
2x6 (ASSUMED) STUDS AND MIN R-20 
INSULATION, SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING. 
TYP AT EXTERIOR OPENINGS

30"x60" 

TUB/SHOWER 
COMBO

4'
 - 

2"

1' - 7"

2'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
9"

LINE OF SOFFIT 
ABOVE

(2)2x8 HEADER ABOVE

(2)2x8 HEADER ABOVE (2)2x8 HEADER ABOVE

100

A

30" VANITY

A301
4

A301
5

A301
6

A301
7

29"

29"

5' - 2" MIN

+/
- 3

' -
 1

"

25" SINK

A

7'
 - 

6"
 W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
D 

HE
IG

HT

WASHERDRYER

21"x90"x15"D

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

102

A

7'
 - 

6"
 W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
D 

HE
IG

HT

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

103

30" 30"

??

SOFFIT ABOVE 
LOCKER CABINET

102 103 105 104

7'
 - 

0"
 W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
D 

HE
IG

HT

100

A

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

OPEN TO 

KITCHEN

21"x15"D

3'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

21"x48"x15"D

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-5

ENGLARGED FLOOR
PLAN - FRONT ROOM

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

1/2" = 1'-0"1
FRONT ROOM - NEW WORK

1/2" = 1'-0"2
LAUNDRY - ELEVATION A

1/2" = 1'-0"3
LAUNDRY - ELEVATION B

1/2" = 1'-0"4
LAUNDRY - ELEVATION C

1/2" = 1'-0"6
BATH 1 - ELEVATION B

1/2" = 1'-0"7
BATH 1 - ELEVATION C

1/2" = 1'-0"8
BATH 1 - ELEVATION D

1/2" = 1'-0"9
MUDROOM - ELEVATION A

1/2" = 1'-0"10
MUDROOM - ELEVATION B

1/2" = 1'-0"11
MUDROOM - ELEVATION C

1/2" = 1'-0"12
MUDROOM - ELEVATION D

1/2" = 1'-0"5
BATH 1 - ELEVATION A

N

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



R
a
n
g
e

Dryer

A-6

KITCHEN

5

PANTRY

6

4' - 11 1/2" 2' - 10 1/2" 2' - 10 1/2" 2' - 7 1/2"

B B B

4'
 - 

11
"

5'
 - 

5"

2'
 - 

1"

3
4
"x
9
0
" +/

- 5
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

2' - 4"

(2
)2

x1
2 

O
R 

(3
)2

x1
0 

 H
EA

D
ER

 A
BO

V
E

3
6
"x
9
0
"

4
8
"x
9
0
"

(2
)2

x8
  H

EA
D

ER
 A

BO
V

E

RANGE 
HOOD 
ABOVE

1'
 - 

3"

ASSUMED LOCATION OF 
STRUCTURAL BEAM ABOVE, 
TO REMAIN. WRAP WITH 
WOOD, STAIN

(N) HARDWOOD FLOOR

32" UNDERMOUNT 
SINK AND DISPOSAL

24" 
DISHWASHER

CL RANGE

7' - 10" 5' - 6"

D
O

W
N

U
P

4
0
"x
9
0
"

A-6
5

(N) WOOD FLOOR

2x FURRING WALL 
BELOW COUNTERTOP 
FOR PLUMBING

36" FRIDGE

FREESTANDING 
WORKTABLE

1' - 7"

106

(2)1.75x5.5 LVL OR (3)2X6 HEADER ABOVE**

**NOTE: (2) JACK STUDS REQUIRED 
BETWEEN EACH WINDOW AND AT 
EACH END OF HEADER

4'
 - 

8 
1/

2"
5'

 - 
8"

A301
1

A301
2

A301
3

CL SINK

4' - 1"

4' - 1"

46"

+/
- 4

' -
 6

"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

1ST FLR CEILING

+9' - 2"

+/
- 8

' -
 0

" C
EI

LIN
G

 IN
 P

AN
TR

Y

36" SINK33" 27" x 21" 27" x 21" 16" x 21"

27"Ux58"x18"

(N) HEADER IN (E) WALL

2x FRAMED DRYWALL CEILING

36
"

BBB

7'
 - 

6"
 W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
D 

HE
IG

HT

23" 18" WASTE 24" DW 22"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

1ST FLR CEILING

+9' - 2"

30" 30"

30"Ux40"30"Ux40"

36" FRIDGE

OPEN TO 

PANTRY

OPEN TO 

DINING ROOM

36"Ux18"x24"

36
"

18
"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

1ST FLR CEILING

+9' - 2"

30" 30"30" RANGE

OPEN TO 

MUDROOM

21"

21"Ux48"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"
18"x10"x84"

TALL

106

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-6

ENGLARGED FLOOR
PLAN - KITCHEN

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

1/2" = 1'-0"1
KITCHEN - NEW WORK

1/2" = 1'-0"2
KITCHEN - ELEVATION A

1/2" = 1'-0"3
KITCHEN - ELEVATION B

1/2" = 1'-0"4
KITCHEN - ELEVATION C

1/2" = 1'-0"5
PANTRY - ELEVATION A

N NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



A-7

STAIR WITH 
HANDRAIL TO CODE

(4) 2x6 STUDPACK 
BELOW BEAM, TYP

EXISTING 
PLUMBING STACK

101

+/- 6"

STUD WALL INFILL

2'
 - 

1"

LIVING ROOM

7

(4) 1-3/4"x14" LVL ABOVE, 
WRAP WITH WOOD, STAIN

4'
 - 

2"
7'

 - 
2"

4'
 - 

2"

CL ROOM

2' - 9" 2' - 9"+/
- 1

' -
 0

"

4
0
"x
9
0
"

7' - 8"

C

ALIGN

ALIGN

60"x90"

D

D

+/- 6' - 8"

(2) 2x10 OR (3) 2X8 HEADER ABOVE

(2
)2

X1
0 

O
R 

(3
) 2

x8
 

H
EA

D
ER

 A
BO

V
E

NEW CMU FOUNDATION 
WALLS AND BILCO DOOR FOR 
ENTRANCE TO BASEMENT

(N) WOOD FLOOR

(2)1.75x7.25" LVL OR 
(3)2x12 HEADER ABOVE

(2
) 2

x1
0 

H
EA

D
ER

 A
BO

V
E

(2
) 2

x1
0 

H
EA

D
ER

 A
BO

V
E

(2)2X10 OR (3) 2x8 
HEADER ABOVE

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

1ST FLR CEILING

+9' - 2"

D D

(M
AT

C
H 

PA
TIO

 D
O

O
R)

7'
 - 

2"
 W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
D 

HE
IG

HT

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

1ST FLR CEILING

+9' - 2"

C

(M
AT

C
H 

PA
TIO

 D
O

O
R)

7'
 - 

2"
 W

IN
DO

W
 H

EA
D 

HE
IG

HT

101

A-7

BATH 2

11

STORAGE

12

BUILT-IN MEDICINE 
CABINET

1
0
7

+/
- 3

' -
 6

"
7'

 - 
0"

2'
 - 

10
"

(E) PLUMBING STACK

(N) TILE FLOOR

SALVAGED/MODIFIED 
CABINET FRONT FROM 
OFFICE BELOW

32"X60" SHOWER WITH 

30" GLASS DOOR

SALVAGED RADIATOR 
FROM OFFICE

60" VANITY

2'
 - 

0"

+/- 2' - 9"

+/- 7' - 8"

(E) TOILET LOCATION

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

2nd flr ceiling

+18' - 0"

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

2nd flr ceiling

+18' - 0"

GLASS 
SHOWER 
DOOR

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

2nd flr ceiling

+18' - 0"

BUILT-IN  MEDICINE CABINET

SECOND FLOOR

+10' - 0"

2nd flr ceiling

+18' - 0"

60" DOUBLE VANITY

107

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

A-7

ENLARGED FLOOR
PLANS - LIVING

ROOM AND BATH 2

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

3/8" = 1'-0"1
LIVING ROOM - NEW WORK

1/2" = 1'-0"3
LIVING ROOM - ELEVATION B

1/2" = 1'-0"2
LIVING ROOM - ELEVATION A

N 1/2" = 1'-0"4
BATH 2 - NEW WORK

N

1/2" = 1'-0"5
BATH 2 - ELEVATION A

1/2" = 1'-0"6
BATH 2 - ELEVATION B

1/2" = 1'-0"7
BATH 2 - ELEVATION C

1/2" = 1'-0"8
BATH 2 - ELEVATION D

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION



R
a
n
g
e

Washer Dryer

3
3

3

3
3

3

3

3
3

3

3

3

3

WH

WH

(E) LIGHT

RELOCATE SWITCH 
FOR PORCH LIGHT

RELOCATE SWITCH 
FOR DEN LIGHT

DEN

9

DINING

8

PORCH

10

KITCHEN

5

LIVING ROOM

7

PANTRY

6

STORAGE

1

MUD ROOM

2

BATH 1

3

LAUNDRY

4

UP TO 
ATTIC LIGHT

(N) EXTERIOR SCONCE

(N) SCONCE, TYP
FAN TO VENT 

THROUGH SIDE 
WALL PER CODE

REF

220V

HOOD

DW/

DISPOSAL

IN CAB OULET

220V

(N) EXTERIOR SCONCE (TYP 
OF (3) AT FRONT ROOM

(E) ELECTRICAL TO REMAIN, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

(E)

(E
)

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

G

OUT TO 
BARN

(E) LIGHT(E) LIGHT

G GG
G

4
2
" 

A
F
F

G

G

66" AFF

DOWN TO (E) 
BASEMENT 
LIGHTING

(N) SCONCE IN 
BASEMENT STAIRWELL

D
O

W
N

U
P

DRYER TO EXHAUST TO 

EXTERIOR PER CODE

RANGE HOOD  TO EXHAUST 

TO EXTERIOR PER CODE

T

NEW/RELOCATED 
THERMOSTAT

IN CAB 

OUTLET

(E) SCONCE

BATH 2

11

STORAGE

12

ATTIC STOR

13 BED 1

14

BED 2

16

BED 3

17

G

42" AFF

(E)

(E) ELECTRICAL TO REMAIN, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FAN TO VENT 

THROUGH SIDE 
WALL OR ROOF 

PER CODE

(E) ELECTRICAL TO REMAIN, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH CURRENT NEW YORK STATE 
ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

2. ALL NEW GENERAL OUTLETS TO BE AT 14" ABOVE FINISH 
FLOOR (AFF) TO TOP OF BOX, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 
ALL NEW COUNTER OUTLETS TO BE INSTALLED 42" AFF TO 
TOP OF BOX. ALL NEW SWITCHES TO BE 48" AFF TO TOP OF 
BOX.

3. ONLY ONE GFCI OUTLET PER CIRCUT.
4. VERIFY ALL FIXTURE TYPES AND LOCATIONS WITH OWNER. 

CONTRACTOR TO DISCUSS ELECTRICAL WITH OWNER TO 
DETERMINE ADDITIONAL NEEDS RELATED TO EXISTING 
CONDITIONS.

5. ALL OUTLETS AND ELECTRICAL HOOKUPS FOR APPLIANCES 
TO BE LOCATED AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

6. ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED BY OWNER.
7. ALL ELECTRICAL OUTLETS TO BE BLACK, ROUND STYLE, 

TAMPER RESISTANT 15 AMP DUPLEX OUTLETS, UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE. COVER PLATES TO BE WHITE. SEE PLAN FOR 
GFCI REQUIRED LOCATIONS (NOTED BY "G").

8. ALL SWITCHES TO BE WHITE TOGGLE STYLE. COVER PLATES 
TO BE WHITE.

ELECTRICAL NOTES:

MECHANICAL NOTES:

1. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE 
MANUFACTUER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS WITH 
ACCESS AND CLEARANCES TO MEET CODE.

2. ALL OF FIRST FLOOR TO BE HEATED AND COOLED BY NEW 
FURNACE SYSTEM INSTALLED IN BASEMENT WITH DUCTWORK 
TO NEW SUPPLY VENTS IN BASEMENT AND CRAWLSPACE. 
HVAC CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE NEW SYSTEM IS SIZED TO 
ACCOMODATE ALL OF FIRST FLOOR. SECOND FLOOR TO 
REMAIN HEATED BY EXISTING HOT WATER BOILER AND 
RADIATORS.

C
RA

W
L 

SP
A

C
E

UNEXCAVATED 
(ASSUMED)

(E) ELECTRIC HOTWATER 
HEATER TO BE REMOVED

(E) GAS BOILER 
TO REMAIN

NEW NATURAL GAS 
HOTWATER HEATER

(E) ELECTRICAL 
PANEL BOX TO 
BE REMOVED

NEW 200A 
ELECTRICAL 
PANEL BOX

OUT TO NEW 
METER ABOVE

(E) WELL WATER 
EXPANSION TANK

CRAWL SPACE

(N) FURNACE

RELOCATED WATER SOFTENER

242 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE 100
ROCHESTER, NY 14614

Passero Associates
(585) 325-1000

FAX: (585) 325-1691

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING 
IS IN VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 
SECTION 7209 AND ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307, THESE PLANS 
ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED. ©

CLIENT:

STAMP:

E-1

ELECTRICAL PLANS

20243974.0000

09/13/2024

DANE AND LAURA ALEXANDER
417 MENDON CENTER ROAD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

417 MENDON
CENTER RD

ALEXANDER RESIDENCE

TOWN/CITY: PITTSFORD

COUNTY: MONROE STATE: NEW YORK

1/4" = 1'-0"2
FIRST FLOOR - ELECTRICAL

1/4" = 1'-0"3
SECOND FLOOR - ELECTRICAL

1/4" = 1'-0"1
BASEMENT - ELECTRICAL & MECHANICALN N

N

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





AutoCAD SHX Text
MODELNUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRADENAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW'G NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
284 THORNTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOSON ARCHITECTURE PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
585-406-4757

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER NY 14617

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/3/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 KALLESTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH SIDING AND TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM GUTTER AND SPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS & CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL POLY VAPOR FILM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4C-8" BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-15 VINYL BATT ON WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE PERIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 WOOD STUD 16"OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16" OSB SHEATHING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH FASCIA ON BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH SOFFIT CONT VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES @ EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-21 KRAFT BATT INS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-49 KRAFT BATT INS W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DRYWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER AIR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-2x8 HEADERS UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FLOOR JOIST 16"OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLES ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 PT SILL PLATE & SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR TO BLOCK 6'-0"OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" T&G PLYWD SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CONC MUD SLAB ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE SHIELD ENTIRE DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 RAFTERS 16"OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16" OSB SHEATHING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 CEILING 16"OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 INTERIOR WALLS 16"OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC TRENCH FOOTING W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 DOWEL 6'-0"OC &

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#4 BARS CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STILT RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ANDERSEN WINDOW MODEL NOTED  U=.29 W/ LOW E GLAZING. 2. THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE 2020 IRC OF NYS FOR RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY CHAPTER 11 TABLE N1102.1.2 WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM INSULATION VALUES FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION:               WINDOWS U-.30         CEILINGS R-49     WALLS   R-20     CRAWL   R-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3049

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST



D E S I G N I N G  Y O U R  D R E A M  A T  H O M E

www.reimaginerenovation.com

(585) 204-0227

hello@reimaginerenovation.com

Outside View of addition location



D E S I G N I N G  Y O U R  D R E A M  A T  H O M E

www.reimaginerenovation.com

(585) 204-0227

hello@reimaginerenovation.com

Outside View of addition location



D E S I G N I N G  Y O U R  D R E A M  A T  H O M E

www.reimaginerenovation.com

(585) 204-0227

hello@reimaginerenovation.com



D E S I G N I N G  Y O U R  D R E A M  A T  H O M E

www.reimaginerenovation.com

(585) 204-0227

hello@reimaginerenovation.com









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D24-000014

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 5691 Palmyra Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 165.13-1-5
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Vanhoute, Cynthia
Applicant: Mallo Home Improvements Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting approval to demolish a detached garage.

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000153

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 Bridleridge Farms  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 191.01-1-67
Zoning District: 
Owner: Bridlebridge Farms LLC
Applicant: Spall Homes Corp/Spall Realtors Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 2,810 square-foot, two-story, single
family home in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision.

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 7, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





COVER PAGE

DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &
ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

PLAN 2810 / PROJECT 15420 M

THE NEWPORT / SPEC HOME
LOT 60  BRIDLERIDGE

COVENTRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP.
PITTSFORD, NY

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                           2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
                                                               42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                               115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                         CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                              SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH                                       42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                       SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                         NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                      1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT                          REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                               EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                         FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                  R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
                                                               ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR                                                40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR                                               30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD                     15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET
1/6  FRONT & LEFT ELEVATIONS

3/6  FOUNDATION PLAN

4/6  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

5/6  SECOND FLOOR & ROOF PLAN
6/6  SECTIONS
N-1  DETAILS
N-2  REINFORCING NOTES

2/6  REAR & RIGHT ELEVATIONS

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907.

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE & AS PER SECT R802.10 (RCNYS)

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

         

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
         1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

         4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

         5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

         6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

         1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

         2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:
         1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
         2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
         3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
         4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
         5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
         6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE 

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

         7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.  MIN. 1 1/2" SPACE BETWEEN WALL & RAILING.

A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

GRIP SIZE TO BE PER SECTION R311.7.8.5 OF 2020 RCNYS.

STAIR ILLUMINATION PER SECTION R311.7.9 OF 2020 RCNYS.

SECTION R316 - FOAM PLASTIC:
THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL GOVERN THE MATERIALS, DESIGN, APPLICATION, CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION
OF FOAM PLASTIC MATERIALS.

BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED AGAINST THE WALL UNTIL THE WALL HAS SUFFICIENT STRENGTH AND HAS BEEN ANCHORED TO
THE FLOOR ABOVE, OR HAS BEEN SUFFICIENTLY BRACED TO PREVENT DAMAGE BY THE BACKFIL.  PER SECT. R404.1.7 RCNYS

R502.6 BEARING:
METAL, HAVE NOT LESS THAN 3" OF BEARING ON MASONRY OR CONCRETE OR BE SUPPORTED BY APPROVED JOIST HANGERS.

THE ENDS OF EACH JOIST, BEAM OR GIRDER SHALL HAVE NOT LESS THAN 1 1/2" OF BEARING ON WOOD OR

PROVIDE BRACED WALL PANELS AS PER SECT. R602.10.2 - R602.10.10.3 OF 2020 RCNYS.



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

HARVEY OR EQUAL

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.28
0.21

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1396  SQ.FT.

=  1414  SQ.FT.
=  2810  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  38,224  CU.FT.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

10

12

12

8

T

12

5

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

BOARD-N-BATTEN
SIDING AS SEL'D.

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 TRIM BD.

1X6 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

3056-3 3056

28602860

2430

24462446

10

12

1X10 TRIM BD.1X10 TRIM BD.

8" X 12" CEDAR
GABLE DETAIL

FLASHING
12

12

COR 11x13x6

EFPFP FP

24302430

METAL ROOF 
AS SELECTED

1X8 TRIM BD.

6"

6"

3060-3

T TT

3068 ENTRY DR.
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

BRACKETS

D.V.

EFP

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3056

8" X 12" CEDAR
GABLE DETAIL

OR EQUAL

( CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY )

W/ CEDAR TRIM OR EQ.
FINISH @ 10 X 10
W/ POST BASE &
POST CAP AS REQ'D.

(2) 2X4 POST WRAP
4X4 P.T. POST OR 

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

10
12

10

12

8

12

8

12

8

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB
ASSUMED GRADE

2856

2856

FP

T T

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

4" VINYL C.B.

12
5

2856

FP

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

W/ CEDAR TRIM OR EQ.
FINISH @ 10 X 10
W/ POST BASE &
POST CAP AS REQ'D.

(2) 2X4 POST WRAP
4X4 P.T. POST OR 

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

HARVEY OR EQUAL

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.28
0.21

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

4060 5060

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

12

8

12

8

12

4

AC UNIT

ASSUMED GRADE

4" VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

2860 2860 2860

T

2860
3056-2

E2850

3056-3

EFPFP FP

3056

FP E

8'
-2

"

WIND.
R.O.

10

12

2'-10"

3046

2436

BOMAN KEMP 5040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF 
2020 RCNYS

E

ERV
EXHAUST

ERV
INTAKE

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

12

8

4" VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

1X6 CORNER BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

2860

12

10

2856

FP

1'-0"

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

2868

T

4
12

FURN.
VENTS

HW
VENT

AC UNIT

COR 11x13x6
BRACKETS
OR EQUAL



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

SEE 6/N-1 FOR
POURED WALL JUMP
FT'G. DETAIL

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

4" X 8" BLOCK ON

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH

POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

12'-0" 18'-0" 14'-0"

44'-0" 22'-0"

66'-0"

12'-0" 7'-10" 14'-2" 10'-2"

44'-2" 21'-10"

66'-0"

2"

11'-6" 10'-4" 10'-4" 12'-0"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
0'

-0
"

4
'-
2
"

3
'-
1

0"

4
4
'-
0"

1
0'

-0
"

3
4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

8'
-3

"

1
2
'-
8"

1
7
'-
9"

FURN.

HW

4" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
36" X 36" X 12" CONC. FT'G.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

10" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 20" X 10" FT'G.

HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.
BACK 2" ON FOUND.

CROCK
LOCATION
MAY VARY

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

FILL

UNEXCAVATED

UP 15 RISERS

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8" LVL
HD'R @ STAIR OPN'G.

ROUGH PLUMB 
FOR FUTURE BATH

VERIFY FINAL
LOC. & JOIST

ISLAND ABOVE

PROVIDE ADD'N.
SUPPORT IF REQ'D

DESIGNER TO

GUARD RAIL
HALFWALL OR

AC UNIT

SD
CO/

9'-6" 22'-6"

8"

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

1
0'

-3
"

1
7
'-
6"

1
2
'-
3
"

3
'-
7
"

PUMP
IF NEEDED

FINISHED AREA
FUTURE 

ERV

E

5'-8"6'-4"

M
.O

. F
O

R 
1

6/
0 

O
.H

. D
O

O
R

M
.O

. F
O

R 
9/

0 
O

.H
. D

O
O

R

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

2
'-
2
"

9'
-4

"
4
'-
0"

1
6'

-4
"

2
'-
2
"

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

16,200
LBS.

11,500
LBS.

12,500
LBS.

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
36" X 36" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( TYP. )

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

BOMAN KEMP 5040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

ERV
EXHAUST

ERV
INTAKE

EJECTOR

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

INSULATION BAFFLE
MINIMUM 1" AIR SPACE @ VENTS

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

FIRST FLOOR3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER -

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.S.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP
SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST 
COMPLY WITH SECT. R302.13
OF 2020 RCNYS 
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR
FIREPROOFING METHODS

3"

BASEMENT /
FOUNDATION

W
IN

DO
W

R-15 INSULATION

FINISHED GRADE3"

(2) 2X6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE WITH SILL
SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.

FULL HEIGHT UP TO A
10'-0" MAXIMUM HG'T

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH (4000 psi) POURED
CONC. WALL REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS

(2) #4 BARS AROUND ALL WINDOW
OPENINGS, AND SUCH BARS SHALL
EXTEND AT LEAST 24" BEYOND THE
CORNERS OF OPENINGS.

EXPANSION JOINT

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" POROUS FILL

SOIL BACKFILL

GRAVEL BACKFILL

8" FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING,
DRAINAGE, & RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

# 5 VERTICAL REBAR
@ 4'-0" O.C.

DAMPPROOF AS PER CODE
W/ POLYETHYLENE WRAP

#4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
@ 2'-0" O.C.

18" X 10" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 19/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

SECOND FLOOR

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE

DESIGNED FOR 55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

DESIGNED FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE

MANUFACTURER TO THE SPECS BELOW:
DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY 

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST COMPLY WITH
SECT. R302.13 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR FIREPROOFING METHODS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

14'-0"18'-0"12'-0"

44'-0" 22'-0"

66'-0"

12'-0" 8'-0" 14'-0" 10'-0"

44'-0" 22'-0"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
0'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

1
2
'-
8"

2
'-
6"

4
'-
1

0"

1
0'

-0
"

3
4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

9'
-8

"
5
'-
2
"

1
5
'-
2
"

1
0'

-0
"

1
8'

-0
"

66'-0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

2
'-
2
"

4
'-
8"

9'
-2

"

8'-0" 6'-0"

6'-4" 5'-8" 7'-3" 4'-4" 4'-4" 2'-1" 3'-2" 3'-10" 3'-10" 3'-2" 10'-9" 11'-3"

9'
-8

"
1

0'
-4

"

4'-0" 5'-0" 3'-0" 4'-4" 3'-8" 4'-3" 5'-6" 4'-3" 4'-8" 5'-4"

11'-3" 11'-3"

2'-4" 7'-8"4'-8"7'-4"

1
0'

-2
"

1
0'

-4
"

4'-0" 3'-4" 5'-0"

4'-6" 4'-2" 5'-9" 3'-10" 6'-10" 6'-7"

7'-8" 3'-9" 4'-7"

3
'-
2
"

5
'-
2
"

4
'-
0"

6'-
7"

5
'-
2
"

2
'-
1

"
7
'-
7
"

ROD/SH

CLOSET

CLOSET

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

CLOSET

28602860

24302430

3056

3060-3

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

3056-2

UP  15 RISERS
20

68

16
68

28
68

20
68

1668

30
68

2868

2068

30
68

 W
/ S

.C
.

20
 M

IN
.

2868

28
68

2468

2868 PKT. DR.

STUDY
9' CL'G.

SD

FOYER

PWD.
9' CL'G.

9' CL'G.

2
85

6

4
8"

 V
A
N
.

FACE OF WALL

GUARD RAIL

LAUN.
9' CL'G.

OFFICE
9' CL'G.

ENTRY
9' CL'G.

3
4
80

 C
.O

.

ST
EP

S

42" GAS DIRECT VENT
FIREPLACE AS SEL'D.

5/0 X 7/0 ISLAND
WITH 12" SNACKBAR

KITCHEN

FINAL LAYOUT
BY OTHERS

9' CL'G.

PAN.REFRIG.

DW.

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

GREAT RM
9' CL'G.

DINING RM.
9' CL'G.

2860 28604060

2860 28605060

T

T

E

2850

36" COUNTER
WITH SINK

CUBBIES
& BENCH

(4) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8"  
LVL FLUSH HD'R

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8"  
LVL FLUSH HD'R

CLIP
CEILING

PORCH
4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB

(2) 2X8'S

6
A

6
B

DN. 15 R.

OVEN

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

3
'-
9"

2
86

0 8'-0" R.O. HG'T

AC UNIT

VENT OUT
TO EXTERIOR

HVAC
WALL

D.

W.

PLUMBING
DROP

FLUE

(1) 11 7/8" LVL 
FLUSH HD'R

2868

7'-8"

M
.T

.

D.V.

N-1
9

(2) 2X10'S

SD
CO/

HD

F

22'-6"

T

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

3
'-
8"

T-STAT

(2) 11 7/8" LVL 
FLUSH HD'R

5 SHELF

60" UPPER
CAB.

PKT.

FACE OF WALL

CAN'T 2ND FL'R 12" 
& INSUL. W/  R-30

CAN'T 2ND FL'R 12" 
& INSUL. W/  R-30

2X6'S @
24" O.C.

8'
-2

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

6'
-8

"
6'

-1
0"

1
6/

0 
X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

(2
) 

1
 3

/4
" X

 1
6"

 L
V
L 

HD
'R

9/
0 

X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

(2
) 

1
1

 1
/4

" L
V
L

PITCH FLOOR

1/8" PER FOOT

'A' STUB TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF.

T

TSL.
14"

14" TRANSOM

(2) 2X10'S

8'
-2

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

5
'-
8"

4
'-
4
" 6'

-3
"

T

'A'  TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF.

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME
AS PER SECT. 
R602.10.6.3 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL PG. N-2

HVAC
WALL

FACE OF WALL

ANY EXTERIOR WALL

MIN. R-8 INSULATION
BEHIND DUCT WORK

CAVITIES USED FOR
HVAC DUCTS NEEDS

HVAC NOTE:

8" ROUND

INSULATED
BOX SOFFIT

10" X 10"
CEDAR
WRAPPED
COLUMN

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

A
LL

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:
GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY  MANUFACTURER
TO THE SPECS BELOW:
ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED FOR
55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1396 SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

5
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

HALL

14'-0"18'-0"12'-0"

44'-0"

13'-4"4'-8"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
0'

-0
"

3
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

1
3
'-
0"

7
'-
0"

44'-0"

12'-0" 14'-0" 10'-0"

4
1

'-
0"

3
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

1
7
'-
6"

8'
-0

"
2
'-
4
"

1
3
'-
2
"

6'-10" 5'-2" 6'-0" 2'-0" 12'-2" 1'-10"

8'-0"

7'-0"7'-0"6'-10"8'-8"2'-0"10'-0"

1
0'

-4
"

9'
-8

"

5'-4"4'-8"7'-0"3'-7"4'-5"3'-0"5'-0"4'-0"

7'-8"4'-0"2'-0"

3'-10"3'-6"2'-2"2'-6"

1
4
"

1
0'

-8
"

3
'-
0"

2
'-
9"

7
'-
6"

1
0'

-0
"

7
'-
8"

4
'-
4
"

6'
-2

"
3
'-
0"

3
'-
6"

4
'-
4
"

3'-8" 9'-2" 4'-10"

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'C
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

32" X 60" TUB
SHOWER UNIT

DN 15 RISERS

GUARD RAIL

60
" V

A
N
.

4
8"

 V
A
N
.

5 SHELF
LINEN 

5
 S

H.

60" VAN.

(1) ROD/SH

(2) ROD/SH

C
LO

SE
T

RO
D/

SH

(2
) 

RO
D/

SH

(1
) 

RO
D/

SH

2
66

8 
PK

T.

2
66

8

26
68

24
68

24
68

20
68

2468

2868

2468

2668

26
68

SD
CO/

SD

SD

SD

SD

W.I.C.

W.I.C. W.I.C.
ACCESS
ATTIC

F

F BATH 2

BATH

PRIMARY
BDRM.

BDRM. 2

BDRM. 3

BDRM. 4

3056

3056-3

2430

24462446 T

2
85

6

3056-3

3056

METAL HANGERS

TRUSS MANF. TO SPEC
ALL TRUSS TO TRUSS

TILE SEAT

7'-0"

E

E

E

3
'-
9"

2
85

6

M
.T

.

M.T.

M
.T

.

6
B

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

5
'-
0"

2068

FIRST FLOOR
BELOW INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

FIRST FLOOR
BELOW INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

3
'-
9"

6'
-3

"

3
'-
4
"

1
2
"

2
'-
8"

8'-4"

6'-4"

2'-8" 1'-6"

4'-0"

6'
-8

"

2
'-
4
"

4
'-
4
"

7
'-
0"

7
'-
0"

6'
-8

"

2'-6"

30462436

2
85

6

4
8"

 V
A
N
.

2068 20
68

24
68

24
68

2668
2468 PRIMARY

5 SHELF
LINEN 

(2) ROD/SH

(1
) 

RO
D/

SH

5 SH.

CLOSET

ROD/SH

5
 S

H.

FP

48" X 80"
CUSTOM
SHOWER

F

EFP

54" D.T.

5 SH.

3
'-
5
"

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1414 SQ.FT.SECOND FLOOR PLAN    
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2X8 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN
A

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE
1'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

@ 24" O.C.

'D' TRUSSES

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'C
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@ 24" O.C.
'D' TRUSSES

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

A

A

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

RIDGE
RIDGE

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

6"
@ 24" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

RI
DG

E

@ 24" O.C.

'A' STUB TRUSSES

'A' FULL TRUSS

A

RIDGE

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

RI
DG

E
RI

DG
ERI
DG

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRADENAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODELNUMBER



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

6
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

BUILDING SECTIONB
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTIONA
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

15'-6" 15'-6"

31'-0"

8'
-0

"

9'
-1

 1
/8

"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
1

4
"

9'
-0

"

12

8 12

8

12"

FILL

FOYER PORCHGREAT RM

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

'B' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

WIND.
R.O.

WIND.
R.O.

PLATE

PLATE

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

HEEL

R-21

2X6 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" X 8" BLOCK ON
8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH

POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 FULL
HEIGHT

R-38 INSUL.

BATH 2W/C HALL

(2) 2X8'S
PACK OUT TO

(2)1 3/4" X 11 7/8"
FLUSH LVL

12
5

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3'-0"

10" BOX BEAM

18'-8"

34'-0"

12"

12
4

UNEXCAVATED

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

1
0'

-4
 3

/4
"

4
'-
0"

FI
EL

D 
V
ER

IF
Y

GARAGE
PLATE

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

6"
8"

'A' STUB TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

'A' FULL 
TRUSS

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

12

8

15'-4"

SHOWER

TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONISBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD

TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD

TRUSS NOTES:

PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER

10

12 12

10

7'-0" 7'-0"

14'-0"

'D' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10'-0" 10'-0"

20'-0"

12

8

12"

'C' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

1
4
"

HEEL

1
6"

HEEL

12"

10

12 12

10

11'-3" 11'-3"

22'-6"

'A' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
1

"

HEEL

1
6"

HEEL

12"

STUB

22'-0" 'A' STUB TRUSSES

'A' TRUSSES

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

FOYER

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"

GUARD
RAIL

GUARD
RAIL

HALFWALL OR
GUARD RAIL

BATH 2

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

STAIR SECTION

M
IN

. H
EA

DR
M

.

CLIP
CL'G.



AS NOTED

DETAILS

GLA PLAN

N
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

1

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

ASSUMED GRADE

LOCATION
ST'D. FOOTING

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE

2X6 STUD FRAME
WALL W/ INSUL.
AS PER PLAN

2X6 PR. TR. SILL
W/ 1/2" ANCHOR
BOLTS @ 72"
O.C.

TOP OF SLAB

2" RIGID INSULATION
THERMAL BREAK
3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION
MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY

6" X 4" X 16" C.M.U. ON (1) CRS
6" BLOCK ON 4 COURSES OF
CONCRETE BLOCK &  FOOTING
EQUAL TO ST'D. HOUSE
FOUNDATION

EXTERIOR C.M.U.
FOUNDATION WALL
-SEE PLAN FOR
SIZE, COURSES, &
FOOTING SIZE
ST'D. FOOTING
LOCATION

ASSUMED GRADE

INSULATION PER PLAN

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION MIN.
2'-0"  VERITICALLY

5 COURSES OF  CONCRETE
BLOCK &  FOOTING EQUAL
TO ST'D. HOUSE
FOUNDATION

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ON C.M.U.
2X6 FRAME WALL

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

C.M.U. 1
N-1

6"

LOCATION
ST'D. FOOTING

ASSUMED GRADE ASSUMED GRADE

TOP OF SLAB

2X6 STUD FRAME
WALL W/ INSUL.
AS PER PLAN

2X6 PR. TR. SILL
W/ 1/2" ANCHOR
BOLTS @ 72"
O.C.

2" RIGID INSULATION
THERMAL BREAK

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION
MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL

ST'D. FOOTING
LOCATION

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION
MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ON POURED CONC.
2X6 FRAME WALL

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

POURED CONC.

EXTERIOR INSULATED
2 PLY HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR INSULATED
3 PLY HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

2 PLY LVL HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR INSULATED

EXTERIOR 2X6
INSULATED WALL

(2) PLY HEADER AS SPECIFIED
(MIN. (2)2X8'S UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE)

2" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID
INSULATION

EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR

EXTERIOR 2X6
INSULATED WALL

(3) PLY 1 1/2" DIMENSIONAL
HEADER AS SPECIFIED
MIN. (3) 2X6'S UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

1" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID INSUL.

EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR

(2) PLY 1 3/4" LVL HD'R. AS
SPECIFIED

EXTERIOR 2X6
INSULATED WALL

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

I JST / GIRDER DETAIL

HANG JST'S FROM
(1) LVL EQ. TO JOIST DEPTH
SISTERED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF GIRDER

GIRDER TRUSS TO SUPP.
MIN. P.L.F. AS PER PLAN

2ND FLOOR BEARING
FRAME WALL AB'V.

4'-0"
MAX.

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FOOTING DETAIL
C.M.U. JUMP

(2) 4" X 8" X 72" LONG
CONCRETE LINTEL TO SPAN
OVERDIG BETWEEN
GARAGE & HOUSE FOUND.

C.M.U. FOUNDATION
AS PER PLAN

6" BLOCK ON 
5 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

4
'-
0"

3'-0"3'-0" 4'-0"

V
A
RI

ES

5
'-
0"

M
A
X
. E

LE
V
. C

HA
N
G

E

MAX.

TALL (HOUSE) WALL SHORT (GARAGE) WALL

FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

POURED WALL JUMP

(4) #4
REBAR

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL

CONCRETE
FOOTING

OVERDIG
AREA

DOUBLE FLOOR JST'S UNDER
PARALLEL PARTITION WALL DETAIL

PARALLEL
PARTITION WALL SUBFLOOR AS PER

F.JST'S AS PER PRINT

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

DECK TO LEDGER BD & BAND BD.
GENERAL ATTACHMENT OF

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
WALL

FLOOR
FRAMING

'2X' BAND JST OR
ENGINEERED RIM

REMOVE SIDING AT LEDGER
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

CONTINUOUS FLASHING W/
DRIP EDGE

DECK JOIST PER PLAN

APPROVED JOIST HANGER

'2X' LEDGER EQUAL TO OR 
GREATER THAN JOISTS W/

2" MIN.

SIMPSON DTT1Z OR EQUAL

DISTRIBUTED ALONG DECK & (1)
W/I 24" OF EA. END OF LEDGER.

HOLD-DOWN DEVICE MIN. 750 LB
CAP. @ 4 LOCATIONS, EVENLY 

FIGURE R507.5.1 (1) 2020 RCNYS

DECK BEAM TO DECK POST &
NOTCHED POST-TO-BEAM CONNECTION

MULTIPLE PLY
BEAM

(2) 1/2" DIAM.
THRU- BOLTS OR
APPROVED 

POST NOTCH FOR
FULL-BEAM BEARING

2 1/2" MIN.

BEAM SPLICE
(IF REQ'D.)

DECK POST

APPROVED
POST CAP

BEAM OVER POST CAP

2" MIN.

2" MIN.

5" MAX.

5.5" MIN. FOR 2X8
6.5" MIN. FOR 2X10
7.5" MIN. FOR 2X12

3/4" MIN.

FIGURE R507.9.1.3 (1) OF RCNYS

PLACEMENT OF LAG SCREWS
& BOLTS IN LEDGERS

GUARD REQUIREMENT AS PER R312
OF 2020 RCNYS

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL GUARD 
RAIL DETAIL

3
6"

 M
IN

IM
U
M

MAX. SPACING
6'-0"

4"X4" POST. TYP.
DO NOT NOTCH

2X6 OR 5/4 BD.
RAIL CAP

2X4 TOP &
BOTTOM

OPENINGS SHALL NOT
ALLOW PASSAGE OF 4"
DIAM. SPHERE

2X2 PICKET
TYP.

(2) 1/2" DIAM.
THRU BOLTS W/
WASHERS

4
"

16"

2"

CAST-IN-PLACE
FOUNDATION WALL

MIN. COVER

VERTICALLY
AT CORNERS

TIE VERT. REBAR
TOGETHER W/ #3
REBAR @ 12" O.C.

(4) #5 REBAR 

PILASTER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

POURED WALL 

PILASTER TO BE PLACED @
20'-0" O.C.  MAX. ALONG WALL

ENGINEERED I JOISTS
AS PER PLAN

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

6"

4
"

7
 1

/4
"

CROWN MLDG
AS SEL'D

2X8
BLK'G.

2X2
BLK'G.

1X6 TRIM
1X5 TRIM

WALL
6"

CEILING
4 1/4"

COFFERED BEAM DETAIL
N.T.S.

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST FLOOR SYSTEMS
FIRE RATED FLOOR ASSEMBLY

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

1/2" OR 5/8
GYPSUM WALLBOARD
PANEL, NAILED

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

3.5" OR 3" MINERAL
WOOL INSULATION

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

I-JOIST

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

JOIST SPACING PER PLAN

DETAILS AS PER APA FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS (FP-01) FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION R302.13 OF RCNYS

1/2" OR 5/8 GYPSUM
WALLBOARD PANEL

1/2" OR 5/8
GYPSUM WALLBOARD
PANEL, NAILED

5/16" GAP
(MAX.) AUTOMATIC PARTIAL

SPRINKLER SYSTEM

JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN

FLOOR SHEATHING

ENGINEERED I JOISTS
W/ FACTORY-APPLIED

JOIST SPACING PER PLAN

APPROVED FIRE-RATED
COATING

2
N-1

3
N-1

4
N-1

5
N-1

6
N-1

7
N-1

8
N-1

9
N-1

10
N-1

11
N-1

12
N-1

13
N-1

17
N-1

16
N-1

15
N-1

14
N-1

18
N-1

L

L/3 L/3

NO NOTCHES
PERMITTED

DD/3 MAXD/3 MAX

D/6 MAX

D/6 MAX FOR
MEMEBERS LESS
THAN 4" NOMINAL
DIMENSIONFLOOR JOIST - CENTER CUTS

FIGURE R502.8

CUTTING, NOTCHING,
& DRILLING OF JOISTS 

L

L/3 L/3

NO NOTCHES
PERMITTED

D

D/4 MAX

D/4 MAX

FLOOR JOIST - END CUTS

2" MIN. FROM

D

TOP & BOTTOM
OF JOIST

MIN. 2" TO ANY NOTCH

MIN. 2" TO ANY HOLE

D/3 MAX.

DECK LEDGER CONNECTION TO BAND JOIST
TABLE R507.9.1.3 (1)

CONNECTION DETAILS 6' & LESS

1/2" DIAM. LAG
SCREW W/ 1/2" MAX.
SHEATHING
1/2" DIAM. BOLT W/
1/2" MAX. SHEATHING

1/2" DIAM. BOLT W/
1" MAX. SHEATHING

6'-1" - 8' 8'-1"-10' 10'-1"-12' 12'-1"-14' 14'-1"-16' 16'-1"-18'
ON-CENTER SPACING OF FASTENERS (IN.)

JOIST SPAN

30 23 18 15 13 11 10

36 36 34 29 24 21 19

36 36 29 24 21 18 16

LEDGER LAG SCREW OR BOLT

STAGGER FASTENERS
IN 2 ROWS

DECK POST SIZE

4 X 4

4 X 6

6 X 6

MAX. HEIGHT
a,b

6-9

8'

14'

a. MEASURED TO UNDERSIDE OF BEAM

TABLE R507.4

REFER TO PLAN FOR PLACEMENT

DEVICE SHALL FULLY ENGAGE
DECK JOIST PER MANF. SPECS

FOR ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS, PLEASE REFER
TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

FASTENERS AS PER

PER PLAN

BORED HOLES
MAX. DIAM. 40%
OF STUD DEPTH

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

EXCEED 25% OF
NOTCH MUST NOT

STUD DEPTH

NOT BE LOCATED IN
BORED HOLES SHALL

THE SAME CROSS

OR NOTCH IN STUD
SECTION OF CUT

TOP PLATES

STUD

40%-60% OF STUD
IF HOLE IS BETWEEN

DEPTH, THEN STUD MUST

THAN (2) SUCCESSIVE
BE DOUBLED & NO MORE

& SO BORED
STUDS ARE DOUBLED

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

NOTCHING & BORED HOLE LIMITATIONS FOR
EXTERIOR WALLS & BEARING WALLS
FIGURE R602.6(1)

BORED HOLES
MAX. DIAM. 60%
OF STUD DEPTH

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

EXCEED 40% OF
NOTCH MUST NOT

STUD DEPTH

NOT BE LOCATED IN
BORED HOLES SHALL

THE SAME CROSS

OR NOTCH IN STUD
SECTION OF CUT

TOP PLATES

STUD

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

NOTCHING & BORED HOLE LIMITATIONS FOR
INTERIOR NONBEARING WALLS
FIGURE R602.6(2)

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL
PER PLAN

INSULATION PER PLAN

250.52(A) (3) CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODES

END VIEWMINIMUM 20'-0"

1/2" REINFORCING
BARS (TYP.)

CLAMP SUITABLE FOR
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT
OR EXOTHERMIC WELD

MINIMUM 20'-0"
4 AWG COPPER
CONDUCTOR

19
N-1

ON WARM SIDE OF WALL ON WARM SIDE OF WALL

7/16" O.S.B. ON
WARM SIDE OF WALL

1.5" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID
INSULATION
ON WARM SIDE OF WALL

7/16" O.S.B. ON
WARM SIDE OF WALL

BOARD

(SEE16/N-1)
TABLE R507.9.1.3 (1)

EQUIVALENT 
CONNECTOR

PLATE WIDTH
THAN 50% OF THE
NOTCH GREATER

SIDE OF THE NOTCH
TO THE PLATE AT EA.
FASTENED ACROSS AND 
AND 1. 5 IN. METAL TIE

PIPETOP PLATES

EXTERIOR OR BEARING WALL

16 GAGE ( 0.054 IN.)

W/ 8-10d NAILS EA SIDE

ACCOMMODATE PIPING
FIGURE R602.6.1
N.T.S.

TOP PLATE FRAMING TO

MUST OCCUR
OVER POST

5 1/2" MINIMUM
BEAM SPLICES

DECK POST

BEAM OVER POST 

(IF REQ'D.)

2 " MIN.

SINGLE PLY
BEAM

 > 2"

<5"

 > 21
4"

BEAM SPLICE

 > 34"

 > 21
2"

DECK POST HEIGHT
a

(feet-inches)

c

8 X 8 14'

b. BASED ON 40 psf LIVE LOAD

c. THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT IS 8'
FOR ONE-PLY & TWO-PLY BEAMS.
THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT FOR
THREE-PLY BEAMS ON POST CAP IS
6'-9"

FIGURE R507.5.1 (2) 2020 RCNYS

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE



TABLE R 402.4.1.1
AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION

COMPONENT AIR BARRIER CRITERIA
A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER SHALL BE
INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE.

THE EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE
CONTAINS A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER.

BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER SHALL
BE SEALED.

INSULATION INSTALLATION CRITERIA

AIR-PERMEABLE INSULATION SHALL NOT BE
USED AS A SEALING MATERIAL.

THE AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING /
SOFFIT SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH THE
INSULATION AND ANY GAPS IN THE AIR
BARRIER SHALL BE SEALED.

ACCESS OPENINGS, DROP DOWN STAIRS, OR
KNEE WALL DOORS TO UNCONDITIONED
ATTIC SPACES SHALL BE SEALED.

THE INSULATION IN ANY DROPPED CEILING /
SOFFIT SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH THE AIR BARRIER.

THE JUNCTION OF THE FOUNDATION AND
SILL PLATE SHALL BE SEALED.

THE JUNCTION OF THE TOP PLATE AND THE
TOP OF EXTERIOR WALLS SHE BE SEALED.

KNEE WALLS SHALL BE SEALED.

CAVITIES WITH CORNERS AND HEADERS OF FRAME WALLS
SHALL BE INSULATED BY COMPLETELY FILLING THE
CAVITY WITH A MATERIAL HAVING A THERMAL
RESISTANCE OF R-3 PER INCH MINIMUM.

EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR FRAMED
WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT
AND CONTINUOUS ALIGNMENT WITH THE AIR BARRIER.

THE SPACE BETWEEN WINDOW / DOOR
JAMBS AND FRAMING, AND SKYLIGHTS AND
FRAMING SHALL BE SEALED.

RIM JOISTS SHALL INCLUDE THE AIR BARRIER. RIM JOISTS SHALL BE INSULATED.

THE AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ANY
EXPOSED EDGE OF INSULATION.

FLOOR FRAMING CAVITY INSULATION SHALL BE INSTALLED
TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT CONTACT WITH THE UNDERSIDE
OF SUBFLOOR DECKING, OR FLOOR FRAMING CAVITY
INSULATION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE IN CONTACT WITH
THE TOP SIDE OF SHEATHING, OR CONTINUOUS INSULATION
INSTALLED ON THE UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR FRAMING AND
EXTENDS FROM THE BOTTOM TO THE TOP OF ALL
PERIMETER FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS.

EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAWL
SPACES SHALL BE COVERED WITH A CLASS I
VAPOR RETARDER WITH OVERLAPPING
JOINTS TAPED.

WHERE PROVIDED INSTEAD OF FLOOR
INSULATION, INSULATION SHALL BE
PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO THE
CRAWLSPACE WALLS.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

CEILING / ATTIC

WALLS

WINDOWS, SKYLIGHTS AND DOORS

RIM JOISTS

FLOORS ( INCLUDING ABOVE
GARAGE AND CANTILEVERED
FLOORS )

CRAWL SPACE WALLS

DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENETRATIONS, AND
FLUE SHAFTS OPENING THE EXTERIOR OR
UNCONDITIONED SPACE SHALL BE SEALED.

SHAFTS, PENETRATIONS

BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES SHALL BE CUT TO FIT, OR
NARROW CAVITIES SHALL BE FILLED BY INSULATION
THAT ON INSTALLATION READILY CONFORMS TO THE
AVAILABLE CAVITY SPACE.

NARROW CAVITIES 

AIR SEALING SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN
THE GARAGE AND CONDITIONED SPACES.

GARAGE SEPARATION 

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED
TO THE DRYWALL.

RECESSED LIGHTING 
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE AIR TIGHT AND
IC RATED.

PLUMBING AND WIRING

BATT INSULATION SHALL BE CUT NEATLY TO FIT AROUND WIRING
AND PLUMBING IN EXTERIOR WALLS, OR INSULATION THAT ON
INSTALLATION READILY CONFORMS TO AVAILABLE SPACE SHALL
EXTEND BEHIND PIPING AND WIRING.

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS
ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL
SEPARATE THEM FROM THE SHOWERS AND TUBS.

SHOWER / TUB ON EXTERIOR WALL
EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS
SHALL BE INSULATED.

THE AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND
ELECTRICAL OR COMMUNICATION BOXES OR
AIR-SEALED BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

ELECTRICAL / PHONE BOX 

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED
TO THE SUBFLOOR OR DRYWALL.

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS

ON EXTERIOR WALLS

WHEN REQUIRED TO BE SEALED, CONCEALED
FIRE SPRINKLERS SHALL ONLY BE SEALED IN A
MANNER THAT IS RECOMMENDED BY THE
MANUFACTURER. CAULKING OR OTHER ADHESIVE
SEALANTS SHALL NOT BE USED TO FILL VOIDS
BETWEEN FIRE SPRINKLER COVER PLATES AND
WALL OR CEILINGS.

CONCEALED SPRINKLERS 

a. IN ADDITION, INSPECTION OF LOG WALLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ICC-400.

TABLE R404.1.1(3)
10-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 6.75 INCHES a, c ,f

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) b, c

SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD     ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )d

GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
60WALL HEIGHT

6'-8"

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 
HEIGHT OF

e

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'-8"

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7'-4" #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.

8'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C.

8'-8"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
8'-8" #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 32" O.C.

9'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C.
9'-4" #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C.

10'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C.
8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C.
9' #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C.
10' #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 32" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C.

TABLE R404.1.1(2)
8-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 5 INCHES a, c, f

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) b, c

SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD     ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )d

GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
60WALL HEIGHT

6'-8"

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 
HEIGHT OF

e

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'-8"

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7'-4" #5 @ 48" O.C.

8'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8' #5 @ 48" O.C.

8'-8"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8'-8" #6 @ 48" O.C.

9'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8' #6 @ 48" O.C.
9'-4" #6 @ 40" O.C.

10'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8' #6 @ 48" O.C.
9' #6 @ 40" O.C.
10' #6 @ 32" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.

TABLE R404.1.1(4)
12-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 8.75 INCHES a, c, f

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) b, c

SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD     ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )d

GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
60WALL HEIGHT

6'-8"

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 
HEIGHT OF

e

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'-8"

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'
7'-4"

8'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8' #5 @ 72" O.C.

8'-8"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8'-8" #5 @ 72" O.C.

9'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8' #5 @ 72" O.C.
9'-4" #6 @ 72" O.C.

10'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8' #5 @ 72" O.C.
9' #6 @ 72" O.C.
10' #6 @ 64" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#7 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 56" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 64" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 56" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.

a.  MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

b.  ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACING'S SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENT DOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES D0, D1 AND D2.

c.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 5 INCHES.

d.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE.  REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

e.  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.

f.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

a.  MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

b.  ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENTDOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES D0, D1 AND D2.

c.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 6.75 INCHES.

d.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE.  REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

e.  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.
f.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN. f.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

e.  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.

d.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE.  REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

c.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 8.75 INCHES.

b.  ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENTDOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES D0, D1 AND D2.

a.  MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

TABLE R404.1.2(8)
MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT FOR 6-, 8-, 10- AND 12-INCH NOMINAL FLAT BASEMENT WALLS b, c, d, e, f, h, i, k, n, o

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT-BAR SIZE & SPACING ( inches )

SOIL CLASSES    AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL    ( psf PER FOOT OF DEPTH )
a

GW, GP, SW, AND SP
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL
60

WALL HEIGHT

5

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 

g

4

6

7

8

9

10

MAXIMUM

MAXIMUM

HEIGHT
( FEET ) ( FEET )

MIMIMUM WALL THICKNESS ( INCHES )

6 8 10 12

5

NR NR NR NR

6 8 10 12

NR NR NR NR

6 8 10 12

NR NR NR NR

4
5
6

4
5
6
7

4
5
6
7

8

4
5
6
7
8
9

4
5

6
7
8
9 DR

10 #6 @ 28" DR DR#6 @ 33" #6 @ 45" #6 @ 23" #6 @ 29" #6 @ 38" #6 @ 22" #6 @ 28"

1 #6 @ 22" #6 @ 27" #6 @ 34"#6 @ 34" #6 @ 41" #4 @ 48" #6 @ 27" #6 @ 35" #4 @48"#6 @ 23" m
1 #6 @ 26" #6 @ 45"#6 @ 22"#6 @ 34" #5 @ 38" #6 @ 30" #6 @ 34" #6 @ 47" m

1

#6 @ 47" #6 @ 34" #6 @ 48" #6 @ 35" #6 @ 48"#6 @ 30" 1
#5 @ 48" #6 @ 45" #6 @ 34"

#4 @ 33" 1 #5 @ 38"

#6 @ 34" #6 @ 46" #6 @ 30" #6 @ 41" #6 @ 39"#6 @ 26" #6 @ 19"
#6 @ 29" #6 @ 39" #4 @ 48"#6 @ 24"#6 @ 38" #5 @ 41" #6 @ 38" #5 @ 37"#6 @ 33" 1 m

1#6 @ 38" #5 @ 37"#6 @ 33"#5 @ 36" #5 @ 37"#6 @ 34"

1 1#6 @ 39"#6 @ 36"#4 @ 34" #6 @ 48"
#5 @ 40"#4 @ 35" 1

#6 @ 32" #6 @ 44"#6 @ 27"#6 @ 43" #5 @ 47" #6 @ 43"#6 @ 34"1
#6 @ 43"#6 @ 34"#5 @ 40" #5 @ 41"#6 @ 37"
#5 @ 43"#6 @ 37"#4 @ 37" #5 @ 37"1 1

#5 @ 43"#4 @ 38" 1

#6 @ 48"#6 @ 34"#5 @ 46" #5 @ 46"#6 @ 42" 1
1#5 @ 48"#6 @ 43"#5 @ 42"

#5 @ 47"

#5 @ 36"#5 @ 48"

1 1#4 @ 35"

NR

NR
NR
NR

NR
NR
NR

j

#5 @ 37"

#6 @ 22"

#6 @ 35"

#6 @ 23" #6 @ 30"

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR

NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR
NR

NR

NR
NR

NRNR

NR
NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR
NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR
NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR
NR

NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR
NR NR

NR NR

NR NR
NR

NR

NR

NR
NRNR

NR

o.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

n.  SEE TABLE R608.3 FOR TOLERANCE FROM NOMINAL THICKNESS PERMITTED FOR FLAT WALLS.
m.  A PLAIN CONCRETE WALL WITH A MINIMUM NOMINAL THICKNESS OF 12 INCHES IS PERMITTED, PROVIDED MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE, fc IS 3,500 PSI.

I.   THE MINIMUM THICKNESS IS PERMITTED TO BE REDUCED 2 INCHES, PROVIDED THE MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE, fc IS 4,000 PSI.

k.  CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH, fc OF NOT LESS THAN 2,500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, UNLESS A HIGHER STRENGTH IS REQUIRED BY FOOTNOTE  1 OR m.

j.  DR MEANS DESIGN IS REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE, OR WHERE THERE IS NO CODE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318.

i.  CONCRETE COVER FOR THE REINFORCEMENT MEASURE FROM THE INSIDE FACE OF THE WALL SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3/4 INCH.  CONCRETE COVER FOR REINFORCEMENT
MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE WALL SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1 1/2 INCHES FOR NO. 5 BARS AND SMALLER, AND NOT LESS THAN 2 INCHES FOR LARGER BARS.

h.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE LOCATED TO PROVIDE A COVER OF 1 1/4 INCHES MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE FACE OF THE WALL. THE CENTER OF THE STEEL
SHALL NOT VARY FROM THE SPECIFIED LOCATION BY MORE THAN THE GREATER OF 10 PERCENT OF THE WALL THICKNESS OR 3/8 INCH.

g.  WHERE WALLS WIL REMAIN 4 FEET OR MORE OF UNBALANCED BACKFILL, THEY SHALL BE LATERALLY SUPPORTED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM BEFORE BACKFILLING.

f.  INTERPOLATION IS NOT PERMITTED.

e.  ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION CRITERION IS L/240, WHERE L IS THE UNSUPPORTED HEIGHT OF THE BASEMENT WALL IN INCHES.

d.  NR INDICATES NO VERTICAL WALL REINFORCEMENT IS REQUIRED, EXCEPT FOR 6-INCH NOMINAL WALLS FORMED WITH STAY-IN-PLACE FORMING
SYSTEMS IN WHICH CASE VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NO. 4 @ 48 INCHES ON CENTER.

c.  VERTICAL REINFOREMENT WITH A YIELD STRENGTH OF LESS THAN 60,000 PSI AND / OR BARS OF A DIFFERENT SIZE THAN SPECIFIED IN THE TABLE
ARE PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R404.1.3.3.7.6 AND TABLE R404.1.2 (9)

b.  TABLE VALUES ARE BASED ON REINFORCING BARS WITH A MINIMUM YEID STRENGTH OF 60,000 PSI

a.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

1

TABLE R401.4.1
PRESUMPTIVE LOAD-BEARING VALUES OF FOUNDATION MATERIALS

a

CLASS OF MATERIALS

CRYSTALLINE BEDROCK

( pounds per square foot )
LOAD-BEARING PRESSURE

SEDIMENTARY & FOLIATED ROCK

SANDY GRAVEL AND/OR GRAVEL (GW & GP)

SAND, SILTY SAND, CLAYEY SAND, SILTY
GRAVEL, AND CLAYEY GRAVEL
(SW, SP, SM, SC, GM, & GC)

CLAY, SANDY CLAY, SILTY CLAY, CLAYEY
SILT, SILT AND SANDY SILT
(CL, ML, MH, & CH)

12,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,500
b

UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM

SYSTEM SYMBOL

GW

SOIL DESCRIPTIONCLASSIFICATION
UNIFIED SOIL 

WELL-GRADED GRAVELS, GRAVEL
SAND MIXTURES, LITTLE OR NO FINES

GP POORLY GRADED GRAVELS OR
GRAVEL SAND, LITTLE OR NO FINES

SW WELL-GRADED SANDS, GRAVELLY
SANDS, LITTLE OR NO FINES

SP POORLY GRADED SANDS OR GRAVELLY
SANDS, LITTLE OR NO FINES

GM SILTY GRAVELS, GRAVEL-SAND-SILT
MIXTURES

SM SILTY SAND, SAND-SILT MIXTURES

GC CLAYEY GRAVELS, GRAVEL-SAND-CLAY
MIXTURES

SC CLAYEY SANDS, SAND-CLAY MIXTURE
MIXTURES

ML INORGANIC SILTS & VERY FINE SANDS,
ROCK FLOUR, SILTY OR CLAYEY FINE
SANDS OR CLAYEY SILTS WITH
SLIGHT PLASTICITY

CL INORGANIC CLAYS OF LOW TO 
MEDIUM PLASTICITY, GRAVELLY CLAYS,
SANDY CLAYS, SILTY CLAYS, LEAN 
CLAYS

CH INORGANIC CLAYS OF HIGH
PLASTICITY, FAT CLAYS

MH INORGANIC SILTS, MICACEOUS OR
DIATOMACEOUS FINE SANDY OR
SILTY SOILS, ELASTIC SILTS

OL ORGANIC SILTS & ORGANIC SILTY
CLAYS OF LOW PLASTICITY

OH ORGANIC CLAYS OF MEDIUM TO
HIGH PLASTICITY, ORGANIC SILTS

PT PEAT & OTHER HIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS

R401.4 SOIL TESTS.

R401.4.1 GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION.

WHERE QUANTIFIABLE DATA CREATED BY ACCEPTED SOIL SCIENCE METHODOLOGIES INDICATE EXPANSIVE,
COMPESSIBLE, SHIFTING OR OTHER QUESTIONABLE SOIL CHARACTERISTICS ARE LIKELY TO BE PRESENT, THE BUILDING
OFFICIAL SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER TO REQUIRE A SOIL TEST TO DETERMINE THE SOIL'S CHARACTERISTICS AT A
PARTICULAR LOCATION.  THIS TEST BE DONE BY AN APPROVED AGENCY USING AN APPROVED METHOD.

IN LIEU OF A COMPLETE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION, THE LOAD-BEARING VALUES IN TABLE R401.4.1
SHALL BE ASSUMED.

a.  WHERE SOIL TESTS ARE REQUIRED BY SECTION R401.4, THE ALLOWABLE
BEARING CAPACITIES OF THE SOIL SHALL BE PART OF THE RECOMMENDATIONS.

b.  WHERE THE BUILDING OFFICIAL DETERMINES THAT IN-PLACE SOILS WITH AN ALLOWABLE
BEARING CAPACITY OF LESS THAN 1,500 psf ARE LIKELY TO BE PRESENT AT THE SITE, THE
ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY SHALL BE DETERMINED BY A SOILS INVESTIGATION.

AS NOTED

REINFORCING NOTES

GLA PLAN

N
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

2

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 60 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

9 / 24

15420M

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

1
0'

-0
"

FIGURE R602.10.6.3
M

A
X
. H

EI
G

HT

8D COMMON OR GALV. BOX NAILS IN 3" GRID
PATTERN AS SHOWN

MIN. LENGTH OF PANEL PER TABLE R602.10.5

PORTAL FRAME AT GARAGE DOOR OPENINGS IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES A, B, AND C
SCALE: N.T.S.

FASTEN SHEATHING TO HD'R W/

EXTENT OF HEADER WITH DOUBLE PORTAL FRAME (TWO BRACED WALL PANELS)

FRONT ELEVATION SECTION

CONCRETE BLOCK OR
POURED CONC. WALL FOUND.

MIN. (2) 1/2" DIAMETER ANCHOR BOLTS
INSTALLED PER SECTION R403.1.6 WITH
2" X 2" X 3/16" PLATE WASHER

2'-18' FINISHED WIDTH OF OPENING FOR SINGLE OR DOUBLE PORTAL

MIN. DOUBLE 2X4 FRAMING COVERED
WITH MIN. 7/16" THICK WOOD
STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING WITH 8D
COMMON OR GALVANIZED BOX NAILS
AT 3" O.C. IN ALL FRAMING (STUDS AND
SILLS) AS SHOWN TYP.

HD'R PER PLAN -
MIN. 3" X 11.25" NET HD'R. STEEL HEADER PROHIBITED
IF1/2" SPACER IS USED, PLACE ON BACK SIDE OF HEADER

HEADER TO JACK-STUD STRAP AS
PER TABLE R602.10.6.4 ON BOTH
SIDES OF OPENING OPPOSITE OF
SHEATHING

IF NEEDED, PANEL SPLICE
EDGES SHALL OCCUR OVER AND
BE NAILED TO COMMON BLOCKING
WITHIN THE MIDDLE 24" OF THE
PORTAL-LEG-HEIGHT. ONE ROW
OF 3" O.C. NAILING IS REQUIRED
IN EACH PANEL EDGE.

TENSION STRAP PER
TABLE 602.10.6.4 (ON
OPPOSITE SIDE OF
SHEATHING)

TYPICAL PORTAL FRAME
CONSTRUCTION

MIN. DOUBLE 2X4 POST
(KING AND JACK STUD)
NUMBER OF JACK STUDS PER TABLES
R602.7(1) & (2)

FASTEN KING STUD TO
HEADER WITH 6 16D
SINKERS

FASTEN TOP PLATE TO
HEADER WITH TWO
ROWS OF 16D SINKER
NAILS AT 3" O.C. TYP.

MIN. 7/16" WOOD
STRUCTURAL PANEL
SHEATHING

EXTENT OF HEADER WITH SINGLE PORTAL FRAME (ONE BRACED WALL PANEL)

1
2
'-
0"

M
A
X
. T

O
TA

L 
W

A
LL

 H
EI

G
HT

PO
N
Y
 W

A
LL

 H
G

'T



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 67 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

11 / 23

15420H

2926

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD 210C DH SOLAR GAIN W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ERV

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

12
8

12

5

3056

3060 3060

E FP FP

3056

3056
2846

3056

12

9

12

9

12

9

12

9

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1444  SQ.FT.

=  1482  SQ.FT.
=  2926  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  40,902  CU.FT.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

14" PANEL
SHUTTERS
AS SEL'D.

8" CROSS HEAD W/
CROWN MLD'G. (TYP.)

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD. 1X10 TRIM BD.
10X10X9 OR
EQUAL (TYP.)

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

FYPON LV12X18
W/ 4" TRIM BD. &

1X12 TRIM

BRICK VENEER W/ WALL
TIES AND WEEP HOLES
AT GRADE (TYP.)

ASSUMED GRADE

3068 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

T T

12" X12"
COLUMN 

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

12'-6"

CROWN MLD'G ON

FP

9/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

EXHAUST
ERV
INTAKE

BRICK ROWLOCK
SILL ( TYP.)

FYPON BCKT

3056 30563056

CROWN MLD'G (TYP.)

3056

FPE

3056

T
12

12

T

6"

1X8 C.B. 4"
BUILD OUT

8'
-2

"

R.O. HG'T

T.O.B.

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

12

9

12

9

12

8

4" CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

1X8 CORNER BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

TT

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

12

9

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

SEE 14/N-1 FOR
GUARD RAIL DETAIL

6" X 6" P.T. POST 
ON 16" DIAM.
CONC. PIER

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

12

9

2868

T

4
12

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

STEP FOOTER AS REQ'D
BY GRADE TO REST ON
UNDISTURBED SOIL - SEE
STEPPED FT'G NOTE PG. 3

2040

3
'-
0"

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

4 Bridleridge



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

THE NEWPORT - SPEC
LOT 1 BRIDLERIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15420J

2810

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD 210C DH SOLAR GAIN W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1396  SQ.FT.

=  1414  SQ.FT.
=  2810  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  38,224  CU.FT.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

10

12

12

8

T

12

5

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

BOARD-N-BATTEN
SIDING AS SEL'D.

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 TRIM BD.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

10" X 10"
CEDAR

VENTED SOFFITS

3056-3 3056

28602860

2430

24462446

10

12

1X10 TRIM BD.1X10 TRIM BD.

8" X 12" CEDAR
GABLE DETAIL

FLASHING
12

12

COR 11x13x6

EFPFP FP

24302430

WRAPPED
COLUMN

METAL ROOF 
AS SELECTED

1X8 TRIM BD.

6"

6"

3060-3

T TT

3068 ENTRY DR.
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

BRACKETS

D.V.

EFP

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3056

8" X 12" CEDAR
GABLE DETAIL

OR EQUAL

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

10
12

10

12

8

12

8

12

8

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB
ASSUMED GRADE

2856

2856

FP

T T

60
80

 S
.G

.D
. 10" X 10"

CEDAR
WRAPPED
COLUMN

4" VINYL C.B.

12
5

2856

FP

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

5 Bridleridge



COVENTRY RIDGE

PITTSFORD, NY

15381 C

6 / 20AS NOTED

CSBCDK

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN 3084

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

BUILDING CORP.

LOT 2
BRIDLERIDGE FARMS

FRONT ELEVATION

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1524  SQ.FT.

=  1560  SQ.FT.
=  3084  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  41,988  CU.FT.

DRYER
VENT

12

10

12

10

8

12

12"

16"

FLASHING

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

18" X 24" LOUVER
W/ 4" TRIM 

1X8 C.B. (TYP.)
FRONT ONLY

9" CROSSHEAD
AS SEL'D.

VENTED SOFFITS

TYP.

TYP.

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

6"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

3068 ENTRY DR.
W/ 14" TRANSOM
& 14" SIDELITES

12" X12"  
COLUMN
8'-6" TALL

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3056

RIDGE VENTS
(TYP.)

3056

E FP

3060-2

TT

AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

8

12

PACK OUT

1X6 TRIM

3060-2

EFP FP

PITCH BREAK

6

12

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

1X10 FRIEZE BD.
PACK OUT

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

DURAPLY PANELS
W/ APPLIED MLD'G

SUBFL'R.

7
'-
1

"

WIND.
R.O.

ERV INTAKE

VENT

3056-2

EFP FP

3056 3056

12" X 24" LOUVER
W/ 4" TRIM 

2828

3030 3030

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

1X10 BAND BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

1X8 C.B.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

2
'-
0"

8

12

12

10

1X8
TRIM

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
ASSUMED GRADE

10

12

10

12

10

12
12

8

12

8

16"FROM FRAME
WALL

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

1X4 C.B. (TYP.)1X8 C.B.

RIDGE VENTS
(TYP.)

12

8

12
5

6
12

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

12"

AC UNIT

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

0.30
0.54

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

5 7 Bridleridge

zink
Cross-Out



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

ALT. "LATTIMORE"
LOT 3 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15399C

3005

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1488  SQ.FT.

=  1517  SQ.FT.
=  3005  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  40,807 CU.FT.

3050 2850

2850

12

7 12

7

12

7

10

12

12

4

6"

6"

10

12

FPFP

30603060

3056-2

FPFP

E

3060 3060

3056-2

FP FP

E

10

12

1X6 TRIM BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

ASSUMED GRADE4" REINF. 
CONC. SLAB

FLASHING

9" CROSSHEAD 
AS SEL'D. W/
1X6 TRIM

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

10" X 10"
COLUMN

VENTED
SOFFITS

RIDGE VENT ( TYP. )

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

DB'L ENTRY DOORS
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

1X2 ON 1X10 BAND BD. 1X2 ON 1X10 BAND BD.

ERV
INTAKE

ERV
EXHAUST

DRYER
VENT

T 2850

3060-2

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

3080 3080

T T

1X8 C.B.

PACK OUT 1X8
C.B. MIN 3"

SHAKE STYLE 
SIDING 
AS SELECTED

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

12

10
12

10

12

10

7
12

12
7

12
7

7
12

T

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

8"8"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

T

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

0.30
0.54

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

9 Bridleridge



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
5

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOUSE ( NEWCASTLE )
LOT 64 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

11 / 23

15428C

3067

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.30
0.54

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

3056 3056-2

T T

3060

12

8

10

12

10

12

12

5

3030

12

8

12

7

3056

20602060

3030
30303030

2850-2

3030

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 C.B. &
WINDOW TRIM

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

16" X 16" LOUVER
W/ 1X4 TRIM TYP.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

12" X 12"
COLUMN

4" REINFORCED
CONC. SLAB

3068 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

ASSUMED GRADE

T

T

FPFPFPFP EE

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1533  SQ.FT.

=  1534  SQ.FT.
=  3067  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME = 41,925  CU.FT.

4'-6"

3046

PACK OUT
C.B. 2"

ERV
ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

1X10 TRIM BD.

EXHAUST
ERV
INTAKE

T

6'-2"
RADIUS

1
0'

-1
1

"

6"

30603060 5060 3050 3050

2430

8'
-0

"

8'
-1

 1
/2

"

6
12 12

7

2868

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SELECTED BY OTHERS

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SELECTED BY OTHERS

1X2 DRIP EDGE O/
1X10 CROSSHEAD

T

12

6

12

8

12

10

12

10

12

10

10

12

10

12

12

8

12

8

LEFT ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

ASSUMED GRADE

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

4" VINYL C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER HALFWALL
AS SEL'D.

6"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

WIND.
R.O.

FPE

H.W. FLUE

2840-2 E

AC UNIT

D.V.

3060-3

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

TEMP. GAURD RAIL
UNTIL FUTURE DECK
IS BUILT

T T

FUTURE DECK 
FINAL DESIGN B/O

3056-3

FPFP

3056-2

FPFP E 2440

T

2840-2 E
ASSUMED GRADE

28404" VINYL C.B.

2840-2 E

STOVE VENT

STEP FOOTER AS REQ'D
BY GRADE TO REST ON
UNDISTURBED SOIL - SEE
STEPPED FT'G NOTE PG. 2

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

3060

2440

30563056

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE:   3/16" = 1'-0"

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

ASSUMED GRADE

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

AC UNIT

FPFP

FURN. FLUE

FPE
3060

8'
-0

"

SUBFL'R.

WIND.
R.O.3020

T

3020

6"

10 Bridleridge



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

3056

E FP

3056

FP

3056

E FP

3056

TFP

3060

E

3060 30603060

2850

FP

2850

FP

2856

7
'-
4
"

2856

10

12

10

12

12
8

12

8

12

8

3080

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1649  SQ.FT.

=  1683  SQ.FT.
=  3332  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  45,803  CU.FT.

1X8 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD.

1X12 TRIM BD. 1X12 FRIEZE BD.

12
7

6"

ERV 
EXHAUST

ERV 
INTAKE

TRLV60X25 FYPON
LOUVER IN 6" GABLE
PROJECTION WITH
SB014.5x2.5x3.5
BRACKETS ( TYP. )

3'-6"

8"8"

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

ASSUMED GRADE

PACK OUT
C.B. 4"

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

14" LOUVERED
SHUTTERS

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

10

12

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

6" WINDOW HEAD
W/ CROWN MLD'G

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

DRYER
VENT

TT

3060 ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

PACK OUT
C.B. 4"

3060

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

PACK OUT 4"

FLASHING

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

2868

T

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

1X6 TRIM W/
CROWN MLD'G

8" 8"

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1X6 C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

RIDGE VENT

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

FLASHING

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

0.30
0.54

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"

11 Bridleridge







Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA24-000004

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 321 Mendon Center Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-1-5.2
Zoning District: AG Agricultural
Owner: Pieper, William R
Applicant: Pieper, William R

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the addition of solar panels on a rear roof of a Designated Historic Landmark. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024



















Image capture: May 2024 © 2024 Google

Pittsford, New York

 Google Street View

May 2024 See more dates

321 Pittsford Mendon Center Rd

https://www.google.com/streetview
https://www.google.com/streetview


































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA24-000005

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 700 Allens Creek Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.69-1-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Swinford, David N
Applicant: Swinford, David N

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code 
Section 185-196, for the demolition and reconstruction of a detached three-car garage at a 
Designated Historic Landmark to a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: November 14, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed September 17, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address:

2. Tax Account Number:

3. Applicant’s Name:

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

4. Applicant’s Interest in Property:

Owner: Lessee: Holding Purchase Offer: 

Other (explain):

5. Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes No

6. Application prepared by:

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

7. Project Design Professional (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

Rev. 10/10/2023 7

700 Allens Creek Road, Rochester, NY 14618

138.69-1-1

David & Bonnie Swinford

700 Allens Creek Road

Rochester NY 14618 dswinford@yahoo.com

Architect

Design Works Architecture

6 N. Main Street (585) 377-9001

Fairport NY 14450 chuck@newdesignworks.com

Design Works Architecture

6 N. Main Street (585) 377-9001

Fairport NY 14450 chuck@newdesignworks.com



8. Project Contractor (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

9. Present use of Property:

10. Zoning District of Property:

11. Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?

Yes No

12. Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?

Yes No

13. Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an
application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?

Yes No

If Yes, please explain:

14. Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A. Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include
project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

Rev. 10/10/2023 8

Private Residence

RN

Re-build detached 3 car garage on existing garage footprint.  New garage will be simplified on 
a slightly smaller footprint with a hip roof.  Colors and materials to match existing house and 
garage.



 



D
a
te

:

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

C
h

e
c
k

e
d

 B
y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
o

.
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

a
te

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
1
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

T
it

le
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

S
c
a
le

:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it
e

 1
0

4
  
::
  
F

a
ir

p
o

rt
, 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 1

4
4
5

0
P

h
o

n
e

: 
5
8

5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0

1
  
::
  
w

w
w

.n
e

w
d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
.c

o
m

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\U
s
e
r\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
\D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2

3
\S

w
in

fo
rd

\S
w

in
fo

rd
 D

D
6
.r

v
t

C
O

V
E
R
 S

H
E
E
T

C
O

V
E
R
 S

H
E
E
T

C
O

V
E
R
 S

H
E
E
T

C
O

V
E
R
 S

H
E
E
T

A
-0

.0
11
/0

6
/2

4

7
0

0
 A

lle
ns

 C
re

e
k 

R
o
a
d,
 R

o
ch

e
st

e
r,
 N

Y
14

6
18

2
3
0

3

S
T

C
B
S

Strong Mansion Garage
700 Allens Creek Road, Rochester, NY 14618

Bid SetBid SetBid SetBid Set

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

S
tr

o
ng

 M
a
ns

io
n 

G
a
ra

g
e

D
a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

LIST OF DRAWINGSLIST OF DRAWINGSLIST OF DRAWINGSLIST OF DRAWINGS

A-0.0 COVER SHEET

A-0.1 STANDARDS & CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

A-1.0 FOUNDATION PLAN

A-1.1 FLOOR PLANS

A-3.0 BUILDING SECTIONS

A-4.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

STATISTICSSTATISTICSSTATISTICSSTATISTICS
Garage 1149 SF

Attic 450 SF

Mudroom 291 SF

Storage 131 SF

• 11/14/24 11/14/24 11/14/24 11/14/24 ---- DESIGN REVIEW MEETING TO REVIEW EXTERIOR DESIGNDESIGN REVIEW MEETING TO REVIEW EXTERIOR DESIGNDESIGN REVIEW MEETING TO REVIEW EXTERIOR DESIGNDESIGN REVIEW MEETING TO REVIEW EXTERIOR DESIGN
• 10/21/24 10/21/24 10/21/24 10/21/24 ---- ZBA APPROVAL GRANTED FOR PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT OF ZBA APPROVAL GRANTED FOR PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT OF ZBA APPROVAL GRANTED FOR PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT OF ZBA APPROVAL GRANTED FOR PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT OF 23'23'23'23'----0" TO RIDGE   0" TO RIDGE   0" TO RIDGE   0" TO RIDGE   
• 9/26/249/26/249/26/249/26/24 ---- DESIGN REVIEW APPROVAL GRANTED DESIGN REVIEW APPROVAL GRANTED DESIGN REVIEW APPROVAL GRANTED DESIGN REVIEW APPROVAL GRANTED TO DEMOLISH EXISTING GARAGETO DEMOLISH EXISTING GARAGETO DEMOLISH EXISTING GARAGETO DEMOLISH EXISTING GARAGE



GENERAL NOTES:
  
1. THIS SET OF PLANS HAS BEEN DESIGNED AND SHALL BE 

BUILT TO COMPLY WITH THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS 
AND MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE NYS ENERGY             

CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE.  IN ADDITION, 
  CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL, 

STATE AND FEDERAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MEANS, 
METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE AND SAFETY ISSUES 
IN REFERENCE TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

3. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING   
CONDITIONS, REQUIREMENTS, NOTES, AND DIMENSIONS 
PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES 
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT.

4. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUPPORT 
OF EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS, LOAD BEARING WALLS     
AND PARTITIONS DURING DEMOLITION (IF APPLICABLE TO  
PROJECT) AND CONSTRUCTION.

5. ALL PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF & FLOOR SYSTEMS AND 
THEIR BLOCKING/BRACING TO BE CERTIFIED BY THE 
MANUFACTURER.

6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING 
WORK WITH OTHER TRADES WHEREVER THEY OVERLAP.

7. WHEN MATERIALS AND/OR FINISHES ARE FOUND TO BE 
ABSENT, OR WHEN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IS REMOVED,  

DISTURBED, DAMAGED, REPLACED OR RENOVATED IN 
ANY  WAY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PATCHING AND 

PAINTING WITH MATERIALS OF SAME TYPE AND 
QUALITY AS TO MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING SURFACES 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. PROVIDE ALL BLOCKING, FURRING AND SHIMMING AS 
NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION AND COMPLETION OF THE  
WORK.

CODE AND GENERAL NOTES

CODE REQUIREMENTS:

STAIRS:  PER IRC R311.7

1. STAIR TO HAVE HEIGHTS FIELD VERIFIED AND SHOP 
DRAWINGS APPROVED PRIOR TO FABRICATION.  STAIR 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONSIST OF STRINGERS, 5/4" 
THICK TREADS AND 3/4" THICK RISERS OR MATERIALS 
FABRICATED BY A COMPONENT MANUFACTURER.

2. STAIRWELLS TO BE A MIN. OF 36" IN WIDTH AND HAVE A 
CONSISTENT HEAD HEIGHT TO FINISHED CEILING OF 6'-8" 
FROM THE TREAD NOSING.

3. CLOSED RISERS WITH 1" NOSING UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE, MAX. RISER HEIGHT OF 7 3/4" AND MIN. 
TREAD DEPTH OF 10" (9" MIN. RUN DEPTH).

A LANDING IS NOT REQUIRED AT TOP OF INTERIOR STAIRS 
PROVIDED A DOOR DOES NOT SWING OVER STAIR.

HANDRAILS:  PER IRC 

1. HANDRAILS ARE REQUIRED ON AT LEAST ONE (1) SIDE OF 
STAIRWAYS FOR (4) OR MORE RISERS.  

2. HANDRAILS AND EXTENSIONS SHALL BE 34" TO 38" 
ABOVE NOSING OF TREADS AND BE CONTINUOUS.

3. THE HANDGRIP PORTION OF ALL HANDRAILS SHALL BE 
NOT LESS THAN 1 1/4" NOR MORE THAN 2" IN CROSS-
SECTIONAL DIMENSION.

4. HANDRAILS PROJECTING FROM A WALL SHALL HAVE AT 
LEAST 1 1/2" BETWEEN THE WALL AND THE HANDRAIL.  
ENDS OF THE HANDRAILS SHALL BE RETURNED OR SHALL 
HAVE ROUNDED TERMINATION OR BENDS.

9. ALL NEW WORK SHALL BE PLUMB, LEVEL AND SQUARE.   
SCRIBE AND MAKE FIT ALL NEW WORK TO EXISTING (IF 
APPLICABLE TO PROJECT).

10. ALL DETAILS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO EXISTING 
FIELD CONDITIONS.  CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY OWNER AND 
ARCHITECT IF SO.

11. COORDINATE INTERIOR DOORS/HARDWARE, WOOD TRIM 
AND FINISHES, AND EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS (SIDING, 
ROOFING, ETC.) TO MATCH EXISTING (IF APPLICABLE TO 
PROJECT).  FINAL SELECTIONS BY OWNER AND GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

12. COORDINATE THE INSTALLATION OF CONTINUOUS ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TO MATCH EXISTING (IF 
APPLICABLE TO PROJECT).  DOWNSPOUTS NOT LOCATED ON 
DRAWINGS ARE TO BE LOCATED IN FIELD AND APPROVED BY 
OWNER.  ALL DOWNSPOUTS ARE TO RUN TO PRECAST 
CONCRETE SPASHBLOCKS, OR TO UNDERGROUND 
CONDUCTORS PER LOCAL CODE.

13. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION 
OF ALL SITEWORK, INCLUDING FINISH GRADING AND 
HYDROSEEDING.

14. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION 
OF ELECTRIC, PLUMBING AND HVAC SYSTEM INSTALLATION.  
VERIFY CAPACITY AND LOCATION OF EXISTING 
UTILITIES/SERVICES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE 
TO PROJECT).

15. THESE DOCUMENTS DO NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL MEANS 
AND METHODS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION.  THE 
INTENT IS TO INDICATE THE GENERAL SCOPE FOR THE PROJECT.  
IN TERMS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONCEPT, THE 
LOCATION/DIMENSIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAJOR 
ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS OF CONSTRUCTION.

GUARDRAILS:  PER IRC

1. PORCHES, BALCONIES, AND RAISED FLOORS GREATER 
THAN 30" ABV. FLR. OR GRADE SHALL HAVE A HALF WALL 
OR RAIL GUARD 36" MIN. HT.

2. ON OPEN STAIRWAYS SHALL HAVE A GUARDRAIL HEIGHT 
OF 34" TO 38" ABOVE NOSING OF TREADS AND BE 
CONTINUOUS.

3. OPENINGS BETWEEN RAILINGS SHALL BE LESS THAN 4".  
THE TRIANGULAR OPENINGS FORMED BY THE RISER, TREAD 
AND BOTTOM ELEMENT OF A GUARDRAIL AT A STAIR 
SHALL BE LESS THAN 6".

GLAZING:

1. GLAZING TO BE TEMPERED WHEN CONSIDERED A          
HAZARDOUS LOCATION AS DEFINED IN THE RESIDENTIAL 
CODE OF NYS SUCH AS:

• GLAZING IN DOORS
• GLAZING ADJACENT TO DOORS - WITHIN 24" OF A DOOR, 

WHEN BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 60" AFF.
• GLAZING IN WINDOWS - WHEN INDIVIDUAL PANE IS 

GREATER THAN 9 SF, BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 18" 
AFF, TOP EDGE IS GREATER THAN 36" AFF, AND 
WALKING SURFACE IS WITHIN 36".

• GLAZING & WET SURFACES - ANY GLAZING IN WALLS 
SURROUNDING TUBS, SHOWERS, SAUNAS WHERE 
BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 60" AFF

• GLAZING ADJACENT TO STAIRWAYS AND RAMPS -
BOTTOM EDGE OF GLAZING IS LESS THAN 60" AFF.

• THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE U-FACTOR FOR ALL NEW 
EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS SHALL BE 0.30. THE 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE U-FACTOR FOR SKYLIGHTS SHALL 
BE .55

ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/ PLUMBING:

1. ELECTRIC AND PLUMBING LAYOUT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED 
LOCAL & NATIONAL CODES AND SHALL BE INSPECTED 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

2. EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES HAVING AN IGNITION SOURCE 
SHALL BE ELEVATED SUCH THAT THE IGNITION IS NOT LESS 
THAN 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR IN HAZARDOUS 
LOCATIONS AND PRIVATE GARAGES.  APPLIANCES LOCATED 
IN PRIVATE GARAGES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM 
CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR OR PROVIDE 
PROTECTION FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IMPACT.  PER THE 
RESIDENTIAL CODE OF N.Y.S.

3. WHERE WALL AND/OR CEILING FINISHES ARE REMOVED TO 
EXPOSE THE STRUCTURE, ALARMS SHALL BE HARD-WIRED. 
OTHER ALARMS MAY BE BATTERY OPERATED

4. AT LEAST ONE RECEPTACLE OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED 
IN EACH ATTACHED GARAGE, AND IN EACH DETACHED 
GARAGE THAT IS PROVIDED WITH ELECTRICAL POWER.

5. IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED IT 
SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 325

SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS:

1. FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION SMOKE DETECTING ALARM 
DEVICES SHALL BE DIRECT WIRED AND CONFORM TO THE 
RESIDENTIAL CODE OF N.Y.S.

• IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM
• IN HALLWAYS ADJACENT TO SLEEPING ROOMS
• AT LEAST ONE ON EACH STORY INCLUDING BASEMENT
• SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED LESS THAN 3 FEET 

HORIZONTALLY  FROM THE DOOR OF OPENING OF A 
BATHROOM THAT CONTAINS A BATHTUB OR SHOWER.

2. FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF N.Y.S. AND 
CONFORM TO THE FIRE CODE OF N.Y.S. SHALL BE DIRECT 
WIRED AND SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ANY STORY HAVING A 
SLEEPING AREA, WITHIN 10 FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA; - IN 
ANY ROOM WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES OR EQUIPMENT, 
SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, OR 
FIREPLACES ARE LOCATED. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS 
SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 2034. 
COMBINATION CARBON MONOXIDE AND SMOKE ALARMS 
SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 2034 AND UL 217 
AND SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MANUFACTURER’S INSTRUCTIONS

DYER DUCT/EXHAUST:

1. DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR 
FINISH AND BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM 
THICKNESS OF 0.0157 INCHES (NO. 28 GAGE), AND SHALL BE 
4 INCHES NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  

2. EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON THE OUTSIDE OF THE 
BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER’S INSTALLATION 
INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3 FEET IN ANY 
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

3. THE MAXIMUM LENGTH OF A CLOTHES DRYER EXHAUST 
DUCT SHALL NOT EXCEED 35 FEET FROM THE DRYER 
LOCATION TO THE OUTLET TERMINAL. WHERE FITTINGS ARE 
USED, THE MAXIMUM LENGTH OF THE DUCT SHALL BE 
REDUCED AS PER THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK 
STATE

• Climatic & Geographical Design Criteria - Monroe County, NY
- TABLE  R301.2(1) -

40

GROUND 
SNOW 
LOAD (psf)

115

WIND 
SPEED 
(mph)

B

SEISMIC 
DESIGN 
CATEGORY

SEVERE

WEATHERING

48"

FROST LINE DEPTH

SLIGHT TO 
MODERATE

TERMITE

YES

ICE SHIELD 
UNDERLAYMENT 
REQ'D

NO

FLOOD 
HAZARDS

SUBJECT TO DAMAGE FROM

NONE TO 
SLIGHT

DECAY

• Insulation & Fenestration Requirements By Component
- TABLE  N1102.1.2

5

CLIMATE 
ZONE

0.30

FENESTRATION 
U-FACTOR

0.55

SKYLIGHT 
U-FACTOR

10/2 FT
HEATED 
SLAB 15

SLAB R-
VALUE & 
DEPTH

15 / 19

CRAWL 
SPACE WALL 

R-VALUE

NR

GLAZED 
FENESTRATION 
SHGC

49

CEILING 
R-VALUE

20 OR 
13 + 5f

WOOD 
FRAME WALL 
R-VALUE

13 / 17

MASS 
WALL R-
VALUE

30

FLOOR 
R-VALUE

15 / 19

BASEMENT 
WALL 
R-VALUE

1. ALL HEADERS SHALL BE FREE FROM ALL SPLITS,      
CHECKS OR SHAKES.

2."LVL" BEAMS SHALL HAVE BENDING STRESS 
FB=2,600 PSI. E= 2.0M PSI.

3. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM WITH  ASTM 
SPECIFICATION A-36.

4. BEAMS TO FOUNDATION POCKETS SHALL HAVE 1/2" 
CLEARANCE FROM MASONRY (1/2" AIRSPACE THREE (3) 
SIDES W/ STEEL SHIMS AND SOLID CMU CORES AT 
BEARING).

5.UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED PROVIDE A 2x PLATE 
BOLTED TO TOP FLANGE OF ALL STEEL BEAMS WITH 3/8" 
DIAMETER BOLTS STAGGERED AT 48" ON CENTER.

6. SPECIAL UPLIFT CONNECTORS AS INDICATED AT 
CANTILEVERED JOISTS SHALL BE "SIMPSON STRONG TIE" 
ANCHORS OR EQUAL. 

7. ALL WOOD PLATES IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE 
SHALL BE 'PRESSURE TREATED.

10. ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND, 
EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE 
GROUND OR EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE EXPOSED TO THE 
WEATHER THAT SUPPORTS PERMANENT STRUCTURES 
SHALL BE APPROVED PRESSURE-PRESERVATIVE-TREATED 
WOOD SUITABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT USE.

11.DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS AT FLOOR OPENINGS.

12. PROVIDE DOUBLE STUDS (MIN.) UNDER BEAMS 
W/SOLID BLKG. TO FNDN. (W/ SOLID CMU CORES AT POINT 
LOAD), COL. OR BEAM FOR PROPER SUPPORT AND LOAD 
TRANSFER.

13. FLOOR CONSTRUCTION: 3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE 
ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR.

14. FLOOR FRAMING LAYOUT SHALL BE COORDINATED 
WITH GENERAL AND HVAC CONTRACTORS TO PROVIDE 
ACCESS CHASES AND UNOBSTRUCTED RUNS FOR HVAC 
DUCT WORK.

15. ALL INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE COVERED WITH 1/2" 
GYPSUM BOARD, WITH METAL CORNER REINFORCING, 
TAPE FLOAT AND SAND, (3 COATS) USE 5/8" GYPSUM 
BOARD ON CEILINGS WHEN SUPPORTING MEMBERS ARE 
24" O.C. OR GREATER.  USE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD ON 
CEILING MEMBERS LESS THAN 24" O.C.

16. ALL WALLS TO RECEIVE TILE SHALL BE CEMENTITIOUS 
BACKER BOARD IN SHOWERS AND AROUND TUBS.

17. USE (1) LAYER 1/2" FC TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD @ 
GARAGE WALLS AND CEILINGS.  CEILING TO BE 5/8" FIRE 
CODE TYPE X IF HABITABLE SPACE ABOVE. ALL JOINTS TO 
BE TAPED, SEALED AND PAINT FINISH.  

18. WINDOW AND EXTERIOR DOOR HEADERS AS NOTED 
ON PLAN.

19. PROVIDE REQUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR EXCEED 
ACCEPTABLE COMMON BUILDING PRACTICE WHERE REQ'D 
AND AT ROOF CHANGES, HORIZ. ABUTMENTS (PORCHES & 
DECKS), PROJECTIONS, VALLEY'S, OPENINGS... ETC.

20.ALL PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF & FLOOR SYSTEMS TO BE 
CERTIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER: INCLUDING FINAL 
SIZING AND ENGINEERING, BRIDGING AND BLOCKING, 
THRU-PENETRATIONS, BEARING CONDITIONS AND 
CONNECTIONS.

21. PROVIDE BRIDGING WHERE JOISTS EXCEEDING A 
NOMINAL 2 INCHES BY 12 INCHES SHALL BE SUPPORTED 
LATERALLY BY BLOCKING, DIAGONAL BRIDGING (WOOD 
OR METAL), OR A CONTINUOUS 1 INCH BY 3 INCH STRIP 
NAILED ACROSS THE BOTTOM OF JOISTS PERPENDICULAR 
TO JOISTS AT INTERVALS NOT EXCEEDING 8 FEET. 

22. PROVIDE RUST-INHIBITIVE PAINT TO STEEL COLUMNS 
EXCEPT FOR CORROSION RESISTANT OR TREATED STEEL.

CONSTRUCTION AND FRAMING NOTES: 22. ALL AREAS OF HABITABLE SPACE WILL BE PROVIDED WITH 
OPENINGS FOR EMERGENCY EGRESS OF 5 SF AT FIRST 
FLOOR AND 5.7 SF AT SECOND FLOOR.  ALL SILLS TO BE 
WITHIN 44" OF FINISH FLOOR FOR EGRESS OPENINGS.

23. FIRE BLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN CONCEALED WALL 
AND STAIR SPACES AT THE FLOOR AND CEILING (ALSO 1/2" 
GWB ON UNDERSIDE OF STAIRS IN ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE 
SPACES), FURRED SPACES AT INTERVALS NOT EXCEEDING 10 
FT., CONCEALED JOIST SPACES AT BEAMS AND BEARING 
WALLS.

24. ALL GAS APPLIANCES TO BE DIRECTLY VENTED TO ROOF 
OR EXTERIOR TERMINATION ADDRESSING ALL REQUIREMENTS 
PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

25. FOR INSULATION VALUES, REFER TO RESCHECK.

1. GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOWN 
FOR CLARITY.  DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE LOCATED 
TOWARDS THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE HOUSE.  
LOCATE DOWNSPOUTS IN NON-VISUALLY OFFENSIVE 
LOCATIONS TO BE SPECIFIED BY OWNER.

2. PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED IN 
ATTIC TO LIMIT ROOF PENETRATIONS AND TO BE 
LOCATED AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  I.E. AT THE REAR 
OF THE HOUSE AND SHALL BE PRIMED AND PAINTED TO 
MATCH ROOF COLOR.

3. WINDOW NUMBERS ON ELEVATIONS.

4.  WINDOW TAGS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT 
HAVE AN "E" OR "T" BESIDE ITS DESIGNATION ARE TO 
DENOTE "EGRESS" OR "TEMPERED" AS BEING REQUIRED.

5. ALL FINISH COLORS FOR WINDOWS AND FRAMES 
TO BE SELECTED FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL RANGE.

6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW SIZES AND 
QUANTITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING.

7. INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON WALLS AT 
INTERSECTING ROOFS.

8.  MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED 
OFFSET OF SIDING TO GRADE OR ROOF SURFACE.

ELEVATION NOTES:

ENERGY CONSERVATION STATEMENT

1. THE PROPOSED BUILDING HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO MEET 
OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS AND COMPLY WITH THE 
RESIDENTIAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.  INSULATION 
WILL BE UTILIZED TO SEAL THE BUILDING ENVELOPE, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WALLS, ROOF, RIM JOIST, 
ABOVE GARAGE FLOORS, CANTILEVERED SPACES AND 
ALL PERFORATIONS INTO UNCONDITIONED SPACE.  
BREAKS AND JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER WILL BE SEALED 
WITH FOAM OR CAULK.  A VENTILATION CONTROL SYSTEM 
WILL BE UTILIZED TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED AIR 
EXCHANGE.

2.  AIR LEAKAGE (BLOWER DOOR) TESTING AS REQUIRED 
BY SECTION R402.4.1.2 TO BE PROVIDED

STRUCTURAL LOADING DESIGN CRITERIA:

- ALL LOADS IN POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

LOCATION LIVE DEAD LIMIT

1ST FLOOR   40      15         L/360
2ND FLOOR (SLEEPING)    30      10    L/360
2ND FLOOR (NON-SLEEPING)   40      10    L/360
ATTIC (NO STORAGE)   10       5       L/240
ATTIC (LIGHT STORAGE)   20      10    L/240
ROOF (W/ FINISHED CLNG.)            20    L/240
ROOF (W/ NO FINISHED CLNG.)         15       L/180
DECKS   50      10    L/360

NOTE: ASSUMED SAFE SOIL BEARING CAPACITY IS 2,000 
PSF AT MIN. FROST DEPTH.  VALUES MAY BE INCREASED IF 
SITE SPECIFIC SOIL CLASSIFICATION OR LOAD BEARING 
TEST DATA IS AVAILABLE.

FLOOD AREAS:

1. FINISH FLOOR TO BE @ 2' ABOVE PUBLISHED FLOOD PLAIN.  

2.ALL MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTION USED BELOW FLOOD 
PLAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF FLOOD DAMAGE-
RESISTANT MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEMA 
TECHNICAL BULLETIN 2 AND ASCE 24.

3. DESIGN OF FLOOD OPENINGS WILL PROVIDE FOR 
EQUALIZATION OF HYDROSTATIC FLOOD FORCES ON 
EXTERIOR WALLS BY ALLOWING FOR AUTOMATIC ENTRY 
AND EXIT OF FLOOD WATERS AS SPECIFIED BY THE ASCE. 

EXISTING 
HOUSE

RE-BUILD DETACHED 3 CAR 
GARAGE ON EXISTING 
GARAGE FOOTPRINT

EXISTING GARAGE TO 
BE DEMOLISHED

BASED ON A SURVEY BY McMAHON LaRUE ASSOCIATES ON 10/31/23

2' - 0" OVERHANG

EXTERIOR WALL

87' - 1 1/2" TO PROPERTY LINE

111' - 10
 1/8

" TO
 P

R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 L

IN
E

D
a
te

:

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

 B
y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

T
it

le
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

S
c
a
le

:

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
1
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it
e

 1
0

4
  
::
  
F

a
ir

p
o

rt
, 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 1

4
4
5

0
P

h
o

n
e

: 
5
8

5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0

1
  
::
  
w

w
w

.n
e

w
d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
.c

o
m

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\U
s
e
r\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
\D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2

3
\S

w
in

fo
rd

\S
w

in
fo

rd
 D

D
6
.r

v
t

A
s 

in
di
ca

te
d

11
/0

6
/2

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N 2
3
0

3

S
T

C
B
S

S
T
A

N
D

A
R
D

S
 &

 C
O

N
C

E
P
T
U
A

L
S
T
A

N
D

A
R
D

S
 &

 C
O

N
C

E
P
T
U
A

L
S
T
A

N
D

A
R
D

S
 &

 C
O

N
C

E
P
T
U
A

L
S
T
A

N
D

A
R
D

S
 &

 C
O

N
C

E
P
T
U
A

L
S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

A
-0

.1
S
tr

o
ng

 M
a
ns

io
n 

G
a
ra

g
e

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

D
a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd

7
0

0
 A

lle
ns

 C
re

e
k 

R
o
a
d,
 R

o
ch

e
st

e
r,
 N

Y
 1
4
6

18

N

1" = 20'-0"A-0.1

1 Conceptual Site PlanConceptual Site PlanConceptual Site PlanConceptual Site Plan



FOUNDATION NOTES:

1. THE HEIGHT OF BACK FILL SHALL NOT EXCEED 8 FEET.  BACK FILL 
MATERIAL SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF DEBRIS, WELL DRAINED MATERIAL.

2. FINAL FOOTING DEPTHS AND CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO 
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS.  ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON UNDISTURBED 
SOIL OF MINIMUM BEARING CAPACITY OF 3,000 PSF.  ALL FOOTINGS ARE 
TO EXTEND BELOW THE FROST LINE- MIN. 3'-6" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.  
PROVIDE STEPPED FOOTINGS WHERE REQUIRED.

3. TOP OF WALL TO EXTEND A MIN. OF 8" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

4. BASEMENT SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE 
VAPOR BARRIER OVER 4" CRUSHED STONE.  TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION TO 
BE AS NOTED. BASEMENT SLAB SHALL BE 3,500 P.S.I. (28 DAY 
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH) CONCRETE W/ 6x6 10/10 WELDED WIRE MESH 
REINFORCING.

5. PORCHES, CARPORT SLABS AND STEPS EXPOSED TO WEATHER AND 
GARAGE SLABS SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. (28 DAY COMPRESSIVE 
STRENGTH) CONCRETE  W/ 6x6 10/10 WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCING.

6. CRAWL SPACE SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 2" THICK OVER 10 MIL. 
POLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER  OVER 4" CRUSHED STONE.  TOP OF 
SLAB ELEVATION TO BE AS NOTED.

7. UNCONDITIONED CRAWL MUST HAVE VENTILATION OPENINGS COVERED 
WITH HARDWARE CLOTH OR MESH.  ONE (1) SF OF VENTING FOR EVERY 
150 SF OF CRAWL SPACE (AT LEAST 1 VENT OPENING MUST BE WITHIN 
THREE (3) FEET OF EACH CORNER).

8. REQUIRED ACCESS TO CRAWL SPACES IS 18"x24" WHEN IN THE FLOOR 
AND 16"x24" WHEN ACCESS IS THROUGH THE PERIMETER WALL.

9. PROVIDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION DRAINPIPE  PITCHED AT 1/8" IN 12" TO 
DAYLIGHT OR A PREPARED 1'-0" DEEP, 2'-0" DIAMETER GRAVEL BED OR 
EXTERIOR SUMP PUMP AS REQUIRED BY OWNER.  DRAINPIPE TO BE 4" 
PERFORATED WITH HOLES ORIENTED DOWNWARD. **SUPERIOR WALL 
FOUNDATION SYSTEMS SHALL PLACE 4" DIA. PVC SLEEVES AT FOOTING 
CORNERS TO DRAIN THE INTERIOR CRUSHED STONE.

10. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR AT ALL CONCRETE SLABS OVER 
400 SQUARE FEET. 

11. PROVIDE DEEP SCORE CONTROL JOINTS AT MIDPOINTS OF ALL GARAGE 
SLABS, BOTH DIRECTIONS

12. PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL BETWEEN ALL CONCRETE 
SLABS ON ABUTTING CONCRETE OR MASONRY WALLS OCCURRING IN 
EXTERIOR OR UNHEATED INTERIOR AREAS.

13. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT RADON MITIGATION PIPING BE PLACED UNDER 
SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE THE SLAB,  FOR FUTURE CONNECTION IF 
NECESSARY.

14. ALL COMPACTED SOIL TO BE COMPACTED IN 6" LIFTS.

15. 2X PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATES ARE TO RUN FLUSH WITH EXTERIOR 
EDGE OF FOUNDATION, AND BE SECURED WITH ANCHOR BOLTS (MIN. 1/2" 
DIA.) SPACED AT 6'-0" O.C. MAXIMUM.  ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL EXTEND A 
MIN. OF 7" INTO MASONRY AND BE LOCATED WITHIN 12" FROM THE END OF 
EACH PLATE SECTION. SILL PLATES ARE TO BE PLACED OVER CLOSED 
CELL FOAM SILL SEALER.

16. CMU FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM - SEE CMU NOTES & TYPICAL DETAILS.

17. PROVIDE TERMITE PROTECTION AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.

18. SEALABLE COVER SUMP IS NEEDED IF SOIL OTHER THAN GROUP 1 (TABLE 
405.1).  SUMP TO BE 24" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE BASEMENT FLOOR.  SUMP 
TO DISCHARGE BY GRAVITY OR MECHANICAL MEANS INTO AN APPROVED 
DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

19. EXCEPT WHERE REQUIRED TO BE WATERPROOFED BY SECTION R406.2, 
FOUNDATION WALLS THAT RETAIN EARTH AND USABLE SPACE, SHALL BE 
DAMPROOFED FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO FINISHED GRADE WITH A 
BITUMINIOUS-BASED COATING OR OTHER APPROVED DAMPROOFING 
MATERIAL.

20. BUILDER TO VERIFY ALL SOIL CONDITIONS BEFORE CONSTRUCTING 
FOUNDATION.  IF POOR CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED CONTACT DESIGN 
WORKS ARCHITECTURE.

21. BUILDER TO VERIFY FOUNDATION DETAILS W/ LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

22. MASONRY VENEER MUST BE ANCHORED TO BACK-UP CONSTRUCTION WITH 
GALVANIZED CORRUGATED METAL TIES SPACED 16" O.C. HORIZONTALLY AND 
24" VERTICALLY.  INSTALL CONTINUOUS APPROVED FLASHING AND COTTON 
CORD WEEPS AT 48" O.C. WITHIN FIRST EXPOSED COURSE OF MASONRY 
VENEER ABOVE GRADE.

1. STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE 
AISC CODE OF STANDARD PRACTICE

2. STRUCTURAL STEEL GRADES (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE):
A. STRUCTURAL STEEL (W-, PLATES): ASTM A572 (ASTM A992),      

Fy=50ksi
B. STRUCTURAL STEEL (C-, L-): ASTM A36, Fy=36ksi
C. STRUCTURAL TUBING: ASTM A500, Fy=46ksi
D. STRUCTURAL STEEL PIPE: ASTM A53 GRADE B, Fy=36ksi
E. BOLTS: ASTM A325N, PRETENSIONED
F. BOLTS FOR WOOD ONLY: A307
G. ANCHOR RODS: F1554, GRADE 36
H. WELDS: E70xx
I. PRIME & PAINT EXPOSED INTERIOR BEAMS IN THE FIELD
J. GALVANIZED EXTERIOR COLUMNS W/ COMPATIBLE FINISH PAINT
K. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW TO THE ARCHITECT 

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURAL STEEL NOTES:

2

A-3.0

2

A-3.0

3

A-3.0

3

A-3.0

NEW FOOTER

23' - 0"

12" CONC. WALL

50' - 2 3/8"  TO MATCH EXISTING

3
0

' -
 9

 5
/8

"  
T
O

 M
A

T
C
H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G

2
' -

 0
"

EXISTING FOOTER

NEW 4" REINFORCED 
CONCRETE SLAB W/ 10 MIL 
POLY VAPOR BARRIER, 
4000 PSI PITCHED 1/8" TO 
12" TO OVERHEAD DOORS

24" WIDE x 10" DEEP 
CONT. CONC. FOOTING 
WITH (2) #5 CONT. REINF.

PIN NEW FOOTING TO 
EXISTING

1. CONCRETE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION: ACI 318, ACI 301, 
AND PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS:

FOOTINGS:  4,000 PSI, MAX. W/C RATIO = 0.45
PIERS AND FOUNDATION WALLS:  4,500psi, MAX. W/C   
RATIO = 0.45

3. AIR-ENTRAINMENT FOR CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FROST 
OR WEATHER: PER ACI 318

A) FOOTINGS
B) WALLS

4. LEVELING GROUT: NON-SHRINK, ASTM C1107, 5,000 PSI 
MINIMUM  2-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.

CAST-IN PLACE CONCRETE AND REINFORCING

5. SHOP DRAWINGS:  SUBMIT PRIOR TO 
CONSTRUCTION FOR 
   REINFORCING STEEL; CONCRETE MIX DESIGNS.

6. BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE REFER TO   
ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL 
DRAWINGS FOR BLOCKOUTS AND EMBEDDED ITEMS.

7. CHAMFER ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF CONCRETE  
3/4"x 45 DEGREES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS ARE TO BE SET WITH 
TEMPLATES. ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTIONS NOTED 
OR SHOWN ON DRAWINGS SHALL BE MEASURED 
FROM ROUGH CONCRETE AND NOT FROM GROUT.

9. ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE CONTINUOUS 
AROUND CORNERS.

10. WELDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS NOT 
PERMITTED.

11. THE USE OF DEFORMED REINFORCING STEEL OR 
ANCHORS ON EMBEDDED ITEMS IS NOT 
PERMITTED.

12. SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH 
ONE LAYER 6X6 W2.9xW2.9 WELDED WIRE 
MESH.

13. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROTECTION OF 
REINFORCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

· FOOTINGS 3"
· CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER

2"
· WALLS 1 1/2"
· SLABS 3/4"

12” CMU BLOCK – FILL 
CORES SOLID & 
REINFORCE 48” O.C. 

POURED CONCRETE FOOTING 
WITH -2- #5 REBAR 
PROVIDE CAPILLARY BREAK @ TOP
CAN BE ProtectoWrap LWM200 LIQUID
WATERPROOFING OR A MEMBRANE 

4" d PERFORATED PVC PERIMETER
DRAIN BELOW SLAB SLOPED TO 
DRYWELL OR DAYLIGHT
LAY IN CRUSHED STONE & WRAP WITH 
FILTER FABRIC

4" CONCRETE SLAB ON 
10 MIL POLY VAPOR 
BARRIER

4" TO 6" OF CRUSHED 
COMP. STONE

DAMP PROOFING

GRADE

ENGINEERED ATTIC TRUSS
2x8 TOP CHORD & 2x10 BOTTOM CHORD
(FINAL TRUSS DESIGN BY MFG)

DRIP EDGE PULLED AWAY 
FROM FASCIA

1x8 FASCIA APPLIED TO NAILER 
BOARD

2x4 FRAMING FOR 
SOFFIT

TRUSS FRAMING

NAILER BOARD

EIFS ASSEMBLY
• STO GOLD COAT
• STO PRIMER/ADHESIVE-B
• MINIMUM 1-INCH THICK EPS
• STO MESH EMBEDDED IN 

STO PRIMER/ADHESIVE-B
• STO FINISH

SOFFIT TBD

(2) 2x6 P.T. SILL PLATE 
& SILL SEALER

1/2" ANCHOR BOLT 
@ 4'-0" O.C.

10
" T

R
IM

8" ABOVE GRADE OR 3/4" 
ABOVE FINISHED SURFACE

8
"

BOND BEAM AS TOP 
COURSE OF CMU

D
a
te

:

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

 B
y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

T
it

le
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

S
c
a
le

:

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
1
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it
e

 1
0

4
  
::
  
F

a
ir

p
o

rt
, 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 1

4
4
5

0
P

h
o

n
e

: 
5
8

5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0

1
  
::
  
w

w
w

.n
e

w
d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
.c

o
m

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\U
s
e
r\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
\D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2

3
\S

w
in

fo
rd

\S
w

in
fo

rd
 D

D
6
.r

v
t

A
s 

in
di
ca

te
d

11
/0

6
/2

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N 2
3
0

3

S
T

C
B
S

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

A
-1
.0

S
tr

o
ng

 M
a
ns

io
n 

G
a
ra

g
e

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

D
a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd

7
0

0
 A

lle
ns

 C
re

e
k 

R
o
a
d,
 R

o
ch

e
st

e
r,
 N

Y
 1
4
6

18

1/4" = 1'-0"A-1.0

1 Foundation PlanFoundation PlanFoundation PlanFoundation Plan

A-1.0

3 3D Foundation3D Foundation3D Foundation3D Foundation N

1" = 1'-0"A-1.0

2 Typ. Wall SectionTyp. Wall SectionTyp. Wall SectionTyp. Wall Section



1. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF SHEATHING OR 
CENTERLINE OF STRUCTURAL MEMBER

2. ALL INTERIOR STUD DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER LINE TO CENTER LINE OF 
STUDS (U.N.O. - UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE).

3. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

4. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

5. ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x6 INSULATED (U.N.O.)

6. DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER.

7. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN. 4" FROM 
ADJACENT WALL (U.N.O.)

8. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 0'-0" DATUM OF MAIN LEVEL SUB-
FLOOR (U.N.O.)

9. ■ INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLUED AND NAILED (U.N.O.) 

10. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATION FOR WINDOW SIZES.

11. COORDINATE LOCATION OF UTILITY METERS WITH SITE PLAN AND LOCATE 
AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  VISUAL IMPACT SHALL BE MINIMIZED,  I.E. MOUNT 
AS LOW AS POSSIBLE.

12. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CLOSET SHELVING AND CABINETRY 
REQUIREMENTS.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL CABINET DIMENSIONS 
PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

13. PREFABRICATED FIREPLACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET OR EXCEED ALL 
APPLICABLE CODES REGARDING USE OF FIRE SEPARATION, CLEARANCES, 
ETC.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL ITEMS 
AND CONSTRUCTION MEET OR EXCEED CODE.  OVERALL FLUE HEIGHT SHALL 
BE COORDINATED TO MATCH HEIGHT SHOWN ON PLANS, AND SHALL NOT 
EXCEED THE TOP OF CHIMNEY CHASE AS CONSTRUCTED.

14. ALL EXPOSED INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING LESS THAN 
25 AND A SMOKE DENSITY RATING LESS THAN 450.

15. PROVIDE COMBUSTION AIR VENTS, WITH SCREEN AND BACK DAMPER, FOR 
FIREPLACES, WOOD STOVES AND ANY APPLIANCE WITH AN OPEN FLAME.

16. BATHROOMS AND UTILITY ROOMS SHALL BE VENTED TO THE OUTSIDE WITH A 
MINIMUM OF A 70 CFM FAN. OR WITH A WHOLE HOUSE VENTILATION HEAT 
RECOVERY SYSTEM.  RANGE HOODS SHALL ALSO BE VENTED TO THE 
OUTSIDE.

17. RANGE HOODS WITH A CFM OF 400 OR GREATER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
MAKEUP AIR FROM EXTERIOR TO MAINTAIN NEUTRAL INTERIOR AIR PRESSURE.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

2

A-3.0

2

A-3.0

1

A-3.0

1

A-3.0

3

A-3.0

3

A-3.0

50' - 2 3/8"  TO MATCH EXISTING

GarageGarageGarageGarage

MudroomMudroomMudroomMudroom

StorageStorageStorageStorage

3
0

' -
 9

 5
/8

"  
T
O

 M
A

T
C
H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G

12" CONC. WALL

9' - 4" M.O. 10' - 4" M.O. 9' - 4" M.O.

3' - 4" M.O.3' - 4" M.O.

6
' -

 2
 1
/2

" M
.O

.

10' - 2 7/8"

20' - 0 1/2" 23' - 0" 7' - 1 7/8"

6
' -

 0
"

3' - 5" 3' - 8" 3' - 8" 9' - 3 1/2" 11' - 6" 11' - 6" 7' - 1 7/8"

13' - 7 1/4"

7' - 0"

9
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 2
 1
/2

"

5
' -

 1
1"

36"

3
6

"

R @

T =

7 1/2"17

9"

9405 LBS FOR LINTEL 9405 LBS FOR LINTEL 9405 LBS FOR LINTEL

3135 LBS FOR LINTEL 3135 LBS FOR LINTEL

2247 LBS FOR LINTEL

SUPPORT LINTEL 
B/W DOOR & 
WINDOW

2
8
2
0

 L
B
S
 F

O
R
 L

IN
T
E
L

S
S

S

S

S

UP TO 
ATTIC

GARAGE 
LIGHTSMUDROOM 

LIGHTS

OUTSIDE 
LIGHTS

STORAGE 
LIGHTS

2

A-3.0

2

A-3.0

1

A-3.0

1

A-3.0

3

A-3.0

3

A-3.0

16
' -

 0
"  

A
T
T
IC

 T
R
U
S
S
 O

P
E
N

IN
G

3' - 3" 2' - 0"

1' - 7 5/8"

2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 0" 2' - 0"

1' - 7 5/8"

2' - 0" 2' - 0" 1' - 3"

H
IP

 T
R
U
S
S

H
IP

 G
IR

D
E
R
 T

R
U
S
S

H
IP

 T
R
U
S
S

H
IP

 G
IR

D
E
R
 T

R
U
S
S

H
IP

 T
R
U
S
S

29' - 9 1/4"  ATTIC TRUSS OPENING

INFILL  ROOF & FLOOR 
@ STAIR OPENING

(FINAL TRUSS DESIGN 
BY MFG)

WOOD NOTES:

1. WOOD CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE AMERICAN WOOD 
COUNCIL (AWC) NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS (NDS) AND CHAPTER 23 
OF THE NYS BUILDING CODE.

a. MINIMUM DESIGN VALUES (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS):
DIMENSION LUMBER: SOUTHERN PINE #1 (EXTERIOR)

b. DIMENSION LUMBER: HEM FIR #2 (INTERIOR)
c. LVL/PSL: 2400F-1.8E

2. PROVIDE CONNECTION DETAILS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 
SUBMIT ENGINEERING DATA FOR CONNECTORS NOT SHOWN ON THE 
DRAWINGS.

3. PROVIDE GALVANIZED FRAMING ANCHORS AND MISCELLANEOUS METAL 
DEVICES FOR ALL FRAMING, 54 MIL MINIMUM THICKNESS, (G90 FOR 
INTERIOR APPLICATION, G185 OR STAINLESS STEEL FOR EXTERIOR).  INSTALL 
IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  
USE FASTENERS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER. EXTERIOR 
EXPOSED ANCHORS AND ANCHORS IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED 
WOOD TO BE STAINLESS STEEL OR GALVANIZED (G185).

4. PROVIDE RATED SHEATHING AS FOLLOWS:
a. WALL: APA RATED 24" O.C., EXPOSURE I (7/16" MIN. THICKNESS)
b. FLOOR: APA RATED 24/16, EXPOSURE I (3/4" MIN. THICKNESS)
c. ROOF: APA RATED 48/24, EXPOSURE I (5/8" MIN. THICKNESS)

5. MINIMUM FASTENING FOR SHEATHING SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS;
a. WALL: 8d NAILS @ 6" (EDGE) & 12" (FIELD)
b. FLOOR: GLUED AND 10d NAILS @ 6" O.C. (PANEL EDGES) AND 12" O.C. 

(FIELD)
c. ROOF:  10d NAILS @ 6" O.C. (PANEL EDGES) AND 12" O.C. (FIELD)
d. GWB: #6-1 1/4" SCREWS @ 8" (EDGE) AND 12" (FIELD)

ROOF & ATTIC NOTES:

1. APPROVED BITUTHANE WATER SHIELD PRODUCT (ie. GRACE ICE AND 
WATER SHIELD) TO BE APPLIED TO ALL EAVES AND VALLEYS.

2. USE A RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOF ON ALL ROOFS WITH A PITCH OF LESS 
THAN 3:12.

3. HIGH TEMPERATURE ICE & WATER SHEILD UNDER METAL ROOF (IF 
APPLICABLE).

4. ENCLOSED ATTIC SPACES MUST HAVE A MIN. NET FREE VENTILATING 
AREA OF 1/150 OF THE AREA OF VENTED SPACE.  WITH THE EXCEPTION OF 
1/300 BEING ALLOWED IN CLIMATE ZONES 6, 7 OR 8 WHEN A CLASS 1 OR 11 
VAPOR RETARDER IS INSTALLED ON THE WARM-IN-WINTER SIDE OF THE 
CEILING OR NOT LESS THAN 40% AND NOT MORE THAN 50% OF THE 
REQUIRED VENTILATING AREA IS PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS IN THE UPPER 
PORTION OF THE ATTIC OR RAFTER SPACE PER THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF 
N.Y.S..

5. ROOF CAVITIES THAT EXCEED 30 SF, REQUIRE ACCESS OF 22"x30" WITH 
HEADROOM ABOVE THE OPENING OF AT LEAST 30" MUST BE LOCATED IN 
A HALLWAY OR OTHER READILY ACCESSIBLE LOCATION PER THE 
RESIDENTIAL CODE OF N.Y.S..

6. PROVIDE REQUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR EXCEED COMMON BUILDING 
PRACTICE WHERE REQUIRED AND AT ROOF CHANGES, PROJECTIONS, 
VALLEYS, ETC.  INSTALL DIVERTER FLASHING AWAY FROM WHERE THE 
EAVE OF A SLOPED ROOF INTERSECTS A VERTICAL SIDEWALL.

7. FINAL ON CENTER ROOF RAFTER LAYOUT BY BUILDER.

8. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PROPER VENTILATION GAP PER DETAILS IN ALL 
RAFTER BAYS.

9. FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES AND LOCATIONS TBD BY SITE 
ENGINEER, OWNER, AND/OR CONTRACTOR.  DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE TIED 
INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM IF AVAILABLE OR EMPTY ONTO 
SPLASHBLOCKS.

10. ALL RAFTERS TO HAVE SIMPSON H2.5A AT BEARING ENDS

TRUSSES (IF APPLICABLE TO PROJECT)

1. TRUSSES SHOWN AS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN ONLY.

2. TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED AND SUPPLIED BY CERTIFIED TRUSS 
MANUFACTURER.

3. FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER 
PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

4. PROVIDE HURRICANE TIE FOR EACH TRUSS. USE SIMPSON H2.5 UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE. (SEE A-1.2 WOOD NOTES AND TRUSS NOTES)

ROOF PITCH 3:12 OR LESS 3:12 - 6:12 6:12 OR GREATER

WATER SHIELD * ENTIRE ROOF 5'-0" 3'-0"

* DIMENSION FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL UP ROOF SLOPE

WOOD TRUSSES:

1. TRUSS DESIGN SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:
a. ANSI/TPI 1 "NATIONAL DESIGN STANDARD FOR METAL PLATE 

CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES.
b. TPI HIB "COMMENTARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR HANDLING, 

INSTALLING, AND BRACING METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES.
c. TPI DSB "RECOMMENDED DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR TEMPORARY 

BRACING OF METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES.

2. ROOF TRUSS CONNECTIONS TO THE MAIN STRUCTURE SHALL BE THE MOST 
STRINGENT OF THE FOLLOWING:

a. SIMPSON H1 OR H2.5A AT BEARING ENDS
b. CONNECTOR THAT DEVELOPS THE REACTIONS FROM THE TRUSS 

DESIGN CALCULATIONS PROVIDED BY THE MANUFACTURER.
c. TRUSS-TO-TRUSS CONNECTORS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE TRUSS 

DESIGNER.

3. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE, GRAVITY LOADS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
(LOADS INDICATED ARE IN ADDITION TO THE SELF-WEIGHT OF THE TRUSS):

ROOF TRUSSES:ROOF TRUSSES:ROOF TRUSSES:ROOF TRUSSES:
TOP CHORD SNOW LOAD................................40psf
SNOW DRIFT AND UNBALANCED SNOW.......PER ASCE 7
TOP CHORD DEAD LOAD.................................10psf
BOTTOM CHORD DEAD LOAD.........................10psf
WIND LOADS.......................................................PER ASCE 7

FLOOR TRUSSES:FLOOR TRUSSES:FLOOR TRUSSES:FLOOR TRUSSES:
TOP CHORD LIVE LOAD................................40psf
TOP CHORD DEAD LOAD.................................10psf
BOTTOM CHORD DEAD LOAD.........................10psf

4. TRUSS CALCULATIONS, TRUSS DESIGN DRAWINGS, AND TRUSS TO TRUSS 
CONNECTIONS TO BE CERTIFIED BY A NEW YORK LICENSED ENGINEER 
PRIOR TO SUBMISSION TO THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW.

D
a
te

:

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

 B
y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

T
it

le
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

S
c
a
le

:

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
1
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it
e

 1
0

4
  
::
  
F

a
ir

p
o

rt
, 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 1

4
4
5

0
P

h
o

n
e

: 
5
8

5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0

1
  
::
  
w

w
w

.n
e

w
d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
.c

o
m

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\U
s
e
r\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
\D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2

3
\S

w
in

fo
rd

\S
w

in
fo

rd
 D

D
6
.r

v
t

A
s 

in
di
ca

te
d

11
/0

6
/2

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N 2
3
0

3

S
T

C
B
S

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A

N
S

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A

N
S

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A

N
S

F
L
O

O
R
 P

L
A

N
S

A
-1
.1

S
tr

o
ng

 M
a
ns

io
n 

G
a
ra

g
e

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

D
a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd

7
0

0
 A

lle
ns

 C
re

e
k 

R
o
a
d,
 R

o
ch

e
st

e
r,
 N

Y
 1
4
6

18

1/4" = 1'-0"A-1.1

1 First Floor PlanFirst Floor PlanFirst Floor PlanFirst Floor Plan

1/4" = 1'-0"A-1.1

2 Second Floor PlanSecond Floor PlanSecond Floor PlanSecond Floor Plan

N



B.O. FOOTER

+434.00

T.O. GARAGE SLAB

+439.17

T.O. WALL

+448.83

8
' -

 0
"

16' - 0"

2 6

2 6

26

26

DOUBLE TOP PLATE

ENGINEERED ATTIC TRUSS
2x8 TOP CHORD & 2x10 BOTTOM CHORD
(FINAL TRUSS DESIGN BY MFG)

14
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 3
"

9
' -

 8
"

2' - 0" 30' - 9 5/8" 2' - 0"

LINTEL

INFILL  ROOF & FLOOR 
@ STAIR OPENING

7" 

12"

B.O. FOOTER

+434.00

T.O. GARAGE SLAB

+439.17

T.O. WALL

+448.83

2' - 0" 30' - 9 5/8" 2' - 0"

12
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

3
' -

 3
"

8
' -

 0
"

16' - 0"

2 6

2 6

26

26

9
' -

 8
"

DOUBLE TOP PLATE

ENGINEERED ATTIC TRUSS
2x8 TOP CHORD & 2x10 BOTTOM CHORD
(FINAL TRUSS DESIGN BY MFG)

LINTEL LINTEL

7" 

12"

T.O. GARAGE SLAB

+439.17

T.O. WALL

+448.83

3
' - 6

"
10

' - 0
"

ATTIC TRUSSES - (FINAL TRUSS DESIGN BY MFG)

HIP GIRDER TRUSSHIP GIRDER TRUSS

7" 

12"

D
a
te

:

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

 B
y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

T
it

le
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

S
c
a
le

:

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
1
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it
e

 1
0

4
  
::
  
F

a
ir

p
o

rt
, 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 1

4
4
5

0
P

h
o

n
e

: 
5
8

5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0

1
  
::
  
w

w
w

.n
e

w
d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
.c

o
m

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\U
s
e
r\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
\D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2

3
\S

w
in

fo
rd

\S
w

in
fo

rd
 D

D
6
.r

v
t

1/
4
" 
= 
1'-

0
"

11
/0

6
/2

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N 2
3
0

3

S
T

C
B
S

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

A
-3

.0
S
tr

o
ng

 M
a
ns

io
n 

G
a
ra

g
e

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

D
a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd

7
0

0
 A

lle
ns

 C
re

e
k 

R
o
a
d,
 R

o
ch

e
st

e
r,
 N

Y
 1
4
6

18

1/4" = 1'-0"A-3.0

3 Section 3Section 3Section 3Section 3



T.O. GARAGE SLAB

+439.17

T.O. WALL

+448.83

9
' - 8

"

7" 

12"

10' - 0"9' - 0" 9' - 0"

8
' - 0

"

11' - 5
"

2
2
' - 10

 1/2
" H

T
. T

O
 R

ID
G

E

17' - 6
 1/2

"  H
T
. T

O
 R

ID
G

E

ADH3040ADH3040

6
' -

 1
0

"

3' - 0"

GAF TIMBERLINE HDZ
ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT
SHINGLE

EIFS SIDING

10" TRIM REVEAL

1x8 FASCIA

EXTERIOR LIGHTING 
TO MATCH EXISTING

SILL & TRIM PROFILE 
TO MATCH EXISTING

PAINTED CHI MODEL 2241  
SHORT PANEL STEEL 
DOORS W/ OPTIONAL 
FIRST ROW WINDOWS

ANDERSEN A-SERIES 
W/ SDL

17' - 6
 1/2

"

7" 

12"

T.O. GARAGE SLAB

+439.17

T.O. WALL

+448.83

ADH3040 ADH3040

7" 

12"

6
' -

 1
0

"

7" 

12"

ACW3030 ACW3030

8
' -

 0
"

D
a
te

:

D
ra

w
n

 B
y
:

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

 B
y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
o

.
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a
te

T
it

le
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

S
c
a
le

:

C
o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

c
 2

0
1
8
 D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

 A
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
, 

P
.C

. 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
.

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

a
in

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it
e

 1
0

4
  
::
  
F

a
ir

p
o

rt
, 
N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 1

4
4
5

0
P

h
o

n
e

: 
5
8

5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0

1
  
::
  
w

w
w

.n
e

w
d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
.c

o
m

C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\U
s
e
r\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
\D

e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s
\P

ro
je

c
ts

\2
0
2

3
\S

w
in

fo
rd

\S
w

in
fo

rd
 D

D
6
.r

v
t

1/
4
" 
= 
1'-

0
"

11
/0

6
/2

4

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N 2
3
0

3

S
T

C
B
S

E
X
T
E
R
IO

R
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S

E
X
T
E
R
IO

R
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S

E
X
T
E
R
IO

R
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S

E
X
T
E
R
IO

R
 E

L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S

A
-4

.0
S
tr

o
ng

 M
a
ns

io
n 

G
a
ra

g
e

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

B
id
 S

e
t

D
a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd
D

a
vi
d
 &

 B
o
nn

ie
 S

w
in
fo

rd

7
0

0
 A

lle
ns

 C
re

e
k 

R
o
a
d,
 R

o
ch

e
st

e
r,
 N

Y
 1
4
6

18

1/4" = 1'-0"A-4.0

2 South ElevationSouth ElevationSouth ElevationSouth Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"A-4.0

4 East ElevationEast ElevationEast ElevationEast Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"A-4.0

3 North ElevationNorth ElevationNorth ElevationNorth Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"A-4.0

1 West ElevationWest ElevationWest ElevationWest Elevation













From: Dirk Schneider
To: Bill Zink; Doug DeRue; Robert Koegel; Anna Piazza
Cc: Paul Whitbeck; "John Mitchell"; "Bonnie Salem"; "Kathleen Cristman"; "David Wigg"; "Jim Vekasy"
Subject: Town of Pittsford - DRHPB Pittsford Oaks Comments to the Planning Board 10/22/24
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:47:50 PM

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Planning Department,

After another informal Pittsford Oaks review meeting on 10/10/24, the DRHPB has the following
comments to be provided to the Planning Board outlining concerns that have been voiced from the
birth of this development under the new developer.

1. After further discussion and reflection at the board meeting,  we hope the Planning Board will
hold off on preliminary approval until the developer submits at least one more round of
elevations. 

2. The developer’s recent presentation demonstrated that they can react to our specific
suggestions (i.e. focus on just the one end that was most problematic) but their redesign is still
3 stories high, and they made no changes to the rest of the building to integrate the
changes. We are still awaiting a cohesive solution that might impact the unit count and
therefore possibly the parking requirements. We said they were on the right track - but they
have taken only a small step towards a possible approach that will reduce the massing as
requested. 

3. As mentioned above we think they need to re-examine the whole project in terms of massing,
height, repetition, materials and develop a cohesive approach. We mentioned that the H
design worked for Cloverwood (previous senior housing option) but now with increased
height this is creating a substantial mass. While the project does have some vertical elements
to break up the overall mass there is an underlying 'pancaking' or 'banding' that at the scale of
this building is a overwhelming.  Everything lines up horizontally meaning the stone/concrete
base of one story, the next single story of a darker gray material and then the upper two stories
of lighter gray. In addition all the trim lines, eave lines, roof lines all follow and are
monotonous.  They could break up the overall large massing of the building by playing with
the 'banding' it could help the appearance that there are smaller masses of building. 

4. We also mentioned to maybe explore more drastic interventions along the +/- 400’ long
building such as removing a few units over 1, 2 or three stories to the double loaded hallway
(this would bring daylight in the enormous long internal hallway) and maybe 1 or 2 units wide
(varying in the approach) would create a relief possible necessary to help make the mass make
less imposing.

 
Regards,
 
Dipl.-Ing. DIRK SCHNEIDER, AIA
Town of Pittsford DRHPB, Chair

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL CAME FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER. Don’t click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:dschneider@cjsarchitects.com
mailto:BZink@townofpittsford.org
mailto:DDeRue@townofpittsford.org
mailto:RKoegel@townofpittsford.org
mailto:APiazza@townofpittsford.org
mailto:PWhitbec@rochester.rr.com
mailto:acanthus15@aol.com
mailto:bonniesalem39@gmail.com
mailto:scristma@rochester.rr.com
mailto:sdyerwigg@rochester.rr.com
mailto:jvekasy@gmail.com


1

April Zurowski

From: Dustin Welch <dwelch@passero.com>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:36 AM
To: April Zurowski; Doug DeRue
Cc: David Cox; Andrew Burns; Anthony Daniele; Robert Koegel; Danny Daniele
Subject: RE: Pittsford Oaks - DRHPB Documents

[EXTERNAL] 

April 
  
Please see design change narrative below: 
  
In response to the DRHPB comments issued on 10-22-2024 following the meeting on 10-10-2024 we have made a 
significant number of changes to the design of the proposed project at Pittsford Oaks. These changes include 
significant changes to the roof-line throughout the building to reduce the overall ‘mass’ of the building and help to 
reinforce the Architectural language and present a more cohesive overall design aesthetic. The materiality, and 
façade components have been revised throughout the building to better reflect the design aesthetic of the North-
East corner of the building that was presented at the DRHPB meeting on 10-10-2024. Various façade components 
such as bump-outs, trim, materials, and windows and balconies, including some unit layouts, have been revised 
to help alleviate the ‘banding’ or ‘pancaking’ mentioned in comment #3 of the DRHPB comments distributed on 
10-22-2042, additionally, the base color has been lightened to help differentiate it further from the lower siding 
material color giving the façade a much more varied and pleasing overall aesthetic. Specific changes include 
introduction of the ‘faux mansard’ roof a the North portion of the West façade, as well as at the South portion of 
the East façade. Dropping the base level of the stone veneer ‘bump out’ at the North-East corner of the East 
façade, as well as the base level of the ‘bump outs’ along the East and West facades. We have included stone 
veneer to the West façade, and incorporated a revised undulating materiality to both the East and West facades to 
create design cohesion across the project and break up and ‘pancaking’ as was mentioned in comment #3 from 
the DRHPB comments issued on 10-22-2024. Throughout the project there has been additional roof articulation 
added, this is particularly prominent at the North-West and South-West corners of the West façade as well as at 
the North-East and South-East corner of the East façade, but has been done throughout the building design. 
Additional windows have been added in several locations including the South-West corner of the West façade. We 
have revised unit layouts to accommodate additional ‘bump-outs’ at the North-East corner of the building and 
included a materiality change that continues to articulate the façade and reinforce the overall design aesthetic. 
  
Additionally, we have updated the presentation to include the West façade to highlight the changes that have been 
made to incorporate the design aesthetic presented at the DRHPB meeting on 10-10-2024 at the North-East corner 
of the building, revisions to the roof line, and revisions to the façade treatment in response to the DRHPB 
comments issued on 10-24-2024. We have also updated the site sections to include the revised building 
silhouette as the roof lines have generally been reduced in these areas.  
  
Sincerely,  
Dustin Welch | CSI-CDT | AIA 
Senior Architect 
585-703-5166 
  
PASSERO ASSOCIATES 
Service.  Solutions.  Results. 

 



PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/ / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
//////////////////////////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
//////////////

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
///

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
// / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

///////

/ / / / /
/
/
/
/

/
////

/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / /
/
/
/

/ / / / / /
/ / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / /

/ / /

////

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

S75°38'52"E  373.68'

S1°45'00"W  66.60'

BI-
LE

VE
L W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

1.0

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
54

2.0 2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=519.2

UPPER LEVEL FFE=530.3

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=520.4

MIDDLE LEVEL FFE=530.2

2 S
TO

RY
 W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
51

9.2

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

0.3

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

Y:
\P

RO
JE

C
TS

-N
EW

\2
02

3\
20

23
35

54
\2

02
33

55
4.

00
01

\0
1_

C
A

D-
BI

M
-M

O
DE

LS
\C

IV
IL

\2
02

33
55

4.
01

_B
UI

LD
IN

G
 O

VE
RL

A
Y.

DW
G

   
 1

0/
1/

20
24

 4
:1

1 
PM

   
  S

ha
ri 

Kl
ei

s

SITE PLAN
OVERLAY

C 001

1" = 50'

No.
Revisions

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED
VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW ARTICLE 145 SECTION 7209 AND
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS DRAWING IS IN

c

Date By Description

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
LOCATION SKETCH

N.T.S.

Project No.

Date

Drawing No.

Scale:

Town/City:
County: State:

Designed by
Project Manager
Principal-in-Charge

PASSERO ASSOCIATES

Client:

PASSERO ASSOCIATES
engineering

242 West Main Street Suite 100
Rochester, New York 14614

(585) 325-1000
Fax: (585) 325-1691

architecture

2851 Clover, LLC
2851 Monroe Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618
Phone: (585)-271-1111

David Cox, P.E.
Andrew Burns, P.E.

Shari Kleis

PITTSFORD OAKS

PITTSFORD
MONROE NEW YORK

20233554.0001

AUGUST 26, 2024

ARTICLE 147 SECTION 7307. THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED c

SITE

JEFFERSON   ROAD

TOBEY
VILLAGE RD

OFFICE PARK
WAY

TOBEYVILLAGE RD TOBEY RD

O
FF

IC
E

PA
RK

W
AY

KITTRED
G

E
D

RIV
E

C
LO

VER ST. RO
UTE 65

YMCA

LEGEND - SITE:

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED CURB

EXISTING CENTER LINE ROAD

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SETBACK
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

PROPOSED SIGN

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING SIGN

14

PROPOSED FENCE

PROPOSED ACCESS RAMP

PROPOSED PAVEMENT STRIPING

PROPOSED BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHT

EXISTING BUILDING

R.O.W.

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED POROUS ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED MILL AND RESURFACE LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY FRAME & MASONRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER & GROUP CONIFERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-24.2 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  20 TOBEY VILLAGE RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-32 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  10 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A 163.02-1-25 N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC  90 OFFICE PARK WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2867 CLOVER STREET N/F DROUIN LIVING TRUST T.A. NO. 163.02-1-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20 OFFICE PARK WAY N/F CL HOLDINGS LLC T.A. NO. 163.02-1-033 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9148 D., P. 529

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9106 D., P. 567

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO FRONTIER TELEPHONE PER L. 9584 D., P. 684

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO CLOVERWOOD DEVELOPMENT CORP. PER L. 8843 D., P. 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO RG&E & RTC PER L. 5798 D., P. 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCWA - NOT IN ABSTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO MONROE COUNTY PER L. 9618 D., P. 580

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO M.C.W.A. PER L. 5214 D., P. 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 5214 D., P. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER L. 9931 D., P. 614

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PATIO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED ENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY BRICK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252 4301 1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-23 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 1.157~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.A. NO. 163.02-1-24.11 L. 11846 D., P. 235 AREA = 5.333~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LOT R-1 1 SINCLAIR DRIVE T.A. NO. 163.02-1-36 L. 11846 D., P. 244 36.555~ ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRC COMMENTS



STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
18

.5

+4
98

.0

N
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

E
E
N

 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 

GARAGE TO 

REMAIN

+5
15

.0

+5
13

.0

EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK 
BUILDING (BEYOND)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK BUILDING EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
31

.0

+5
19

.0

+5
13

.0

+5
09

.5

+4
99

.0

+5
42

.0

PARKING AREAN
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING GARAGE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING ADJACENT BRICK BUILDING

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



STATE ROUTE 65 -

SOUTH CLOVER STREET

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
31

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0
N

E
W

 S
ID

E
W

A
LKEXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

+5
43

.0

+5
42

.0

+5
43

.0
 ±

NEW BUILDING NEW PARKING

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

G
R

E
E
N

 S
P

A
C

E

EXISTING 1-STORY 

COMMERCIAL 

BUILDING

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

01B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/32" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02A OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

+ 573'

MIN. REQUIRED HEIGHT REDUCTION

60'-0"

+ 581'

38'-0"

17'-4"

9'
-5

 6
7/

12
8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

02B OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NORTH ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

6
WEST ELEVATION



N.T.S.
1

PERSPECTIVE

03 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



04 OCTOBER 1, 2024
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
AXONUMETRIC




	01 11-14-24 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 101024 DRHPB Minutes
	03 10 Poinciana DRB Referral Packet
	scans036990
	scans036993

	04 246 Long Meadow Circle-DRB Referral Packet
	246 Long Meadow Circle RDR Letter of Application
	246 Long Meadow Circle - Plot Plan (1)
	246 Long Meadow Circle-RN MAP
	246 Long Meadow Circle -NEAR map_20240905
	246 Long Meadow Circle - Elevations (1)
	246 Long Meadow Circle - Existing Elevation Drawings (2)
	246 Long Meadow Circle - Current Pic of House (1)
	246 Long Meadow Circle - Rendering of Addition

	05 53 Country Club Drive DRB Referral Packet
	53 CC NM
	53 CC RN
	53 Country Club Dr Addition & Finished Basement - Plans (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Stephenson-COVER
	Stephenson-A-1
	Stephenson-A-2


	53 Country Club Dr Addition & Finished Basement - Survey
	53 Country Club DRB
	53 Country Club Rear Pictures
	IMG_2112
	IMG_2113
	IMG_2114
	IMG_2115
	IMG_2116


	06 417 Mendon Center Road DRB Referral Packet
	417 Mendon Cneter CS
	417 mendon RN
	417 mendon NM
	417 Mendon Center Rd Renovation - Plans (1)
	Sheets
	A-1 - EXISTING & DEMO FLOOR PLANS
	A-2 - OVERALL FLOOR PLANS
	A-3 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A-4 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A-5 - ENGLARGED FLOOR PLAN - FRONT ROOM
	A-6 - ENGLARGED FLOOR PLAN - KITCHEN
	A-7 - ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS - LIVING ROOM AND BATH 2
	E-1 - ELECTRICAL PLANS
	G-1 - GENERAL NOTES AND CONDITIONS



	07 7 Kalleston DRB Referral Packet
	7 Kalleston Dr DRB Cover
	7 Kalleston Dr RN
	7 Kalleston NM
	7 Kalleston Drawing
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	7 Kalleston Pics
	processed-99A9D4C7-B193-4027-9425-CCD73BDD05FB
	processed-A9C11CBF-2F11-4EF9-B96F-B56EEDD7E952
	processed-F0A3BDF3-A2B3-4181-972F-128BA414832F


	08 5691 Palmyra Road DRB Referral Packet
	5691 cs
	5691 RN
	5691 NM
	5691 permit
	5691 Pittsford-Palmyra Rd - Pictures of House (1)

	09 22 Bridleridge Farms Referral Packet
	22 Bridle CS
	22 bridle RN
	22 bridle nm
	22 Bridleridge Farms - Plans
	Sheets and Views
	15420M-COVER
	15420M-FRONT
	15420M-SIDE ELEVATIONS
	15420M-BASEMENT
	15420M-1ST FLOOR
	15420M-2ND FLOOR
	15420M-SECTIONS A
	15420M-DETAILS
	15420M-REINFORCING


	Bridleridge Elevations 1-15-24
	4 Bridleridge
	5 Bridleridge
	7 Bridleridge
	9 Bridleridge
	10 Bridleridge
	11 Bridleridge


	10 321 Mendon Center Road CofA DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	321 Mendon Center  CofA Application (2)
	321 Mendon Center Photos (2)
	321 MC Rd Photo 1
	321 MC Rd Photo 2
	321 MC Rd Photo 3
	321 MC Rd Photo 4
	321 MC Rd Photo 5

	321 MC Rd - Info for Solar Panels on Historic Homes

	11 700 Allens Creek DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	map_20240425 (13)
	_ags_a1987323a0694779990c12b5f7a040cf
	700 Allens Creek Rd Garage Replacement C of A - App
	700 Allens Creek Rd Garage Replacement C of A - Existing Photos
	700 Allens Creek Drawings.pdf
	Sheets
	A-0.0 - COVER SHEET
	A-0.1 - STANDARDS & CONCEPTUAL             SITE PLAN
	A-1.0 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	A-1.1 - FLOOR PLANS
	A-3.0 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A-4.0 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS



	12 Pittsford Oaks



